
From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/CN =RECI Pl ENTS/CN =B81CA051950B4D458D7 4037 A6A86EAD6: ________ ~-~---·-___: 
Sent : 5/23/2021 7:00 :38 PM 
To: 1 b6 i 

Subject: 'Re: Possible COVI D vaccine patient w ithl_'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

You could contacti ________ bs·--- ·--]in Dept of Neurology at:-- ·--- ---- ---- ·b6 ·--- ---- ·--- ·--: 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- I..--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Avi 

From:i b6 l 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Date: Sunday, May 23, 2021 at 2:49 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] : _______________ b6 ______________ __: 

Subject: Re: Possible COVID vaccine patient with i b6 i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Is there someone studying types of patients like me who may want to know about this case? 

On Sun, May 23, 2021 , 12:48 PMi b6 :wrote: 
L •• •••• •• •••• ••• ••• •• •••• •• •••• ••• ••• ••• ••• •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• 

Thank you . 

On Sun, May 23, 2021, 12:45 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 iwrote: 
l .•.•.•.•.•.•.•••.•.•••.•.•••.•.•••.•.•••.•.•••.•. _J 

You probably need to see a neurologist. Yes, I have heard of multiple types of neurological manifestations from the 

vaccine. It is quite possible that there might be a relationship but hard to know w ithout objective findings . Your PCP 

could consider treating you as well. 

Avi 

From:l b6 l 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Date: Sunday, May 23, 2021 at 2:40 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NI NDS) [EE_ ________________ b6 _______________ __: 

Subject: Re: Possible COVID vaccine patient with l _____________________________ b6 ·-- ·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

I suppose my question is, does this type of patient presentation mean anything to you as far as diagnosis initially? Was 

this reaction seen in others? Does this sound like[~~~~~~~~~~~~Jf~~~~~~~~~~~]My reaction to the vaccine itself[~~~:~~~:~~f~~:~~~:~J 
r- i:is-ils there someone else I should be contacting related to this? My doctor isi b6 ! 
r---b·6 _____ :but doesn't seem to care about correlation of my vaccine reaction a~~Tt~-b;-h ·~-~~~t;-h;-;b-1~;~- -it~-ff~-S-h;~j-~j" 

I be seeing a different type of'L ___ b6 ___ idoctor? 

On Sun, May 23, 2021, 12 :32 PM Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]L_ _____________________ b6 ______________________ _: wrote : 

Dearl_ ___________ b6 ____________ ! 

Sorry to hear of your illness. If the symptoms are vaccine related then it may we worth discussing with your 

physicians about the possibility of treating with! b6 : 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Best wishes. 
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Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

i b6 i(Office) 
·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-1 

! b6 ! 
l.___________________ ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·_: 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
From:! b6 : 

i.-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·i 

Date: Sunday, May 23, 2021 at 1:55 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 

•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
Subject: Possible COVID vaccine patient withi b6 i 

·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

Dear Dr. Avindra Nath, 

My name ii[~~~~~~jf~~~~~~]I am aL_ _________________________ !>._~--------·---·---·---·-j I apologize for the lengthy email but I 
think it is important I reach you about this situation and explain in as much detail as I can. I am reaching out because I 

both had a very serious COVID-19 Moderna vaccine reactionl_ _____________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-__.]and am having some very unexplained 

sequela from that now . I did file a report with the vaccine reaction registry as well and am currently pending a 

response. I am not sure if you are the correct person to contact but I am really suffering and need to be pointed in 

the direction of the right treatments . 

I received my first Moderna vaccine in my left upper arm :_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ______________________________iMy reaction to 
that first vaccine was a little more serious of a localized response than the ordinary but nothing systemic. I had pain 

in that arm for three days that requiredL_ ___________________ ~!> _____________________ jand it was painful to even lift the arm up 

over my head. The arm felt weak and excessively sore beyond what my colleagues, patients, friends, and family 

described. 

After my second Moderna dose I became very sick. I received the vaccine at around 1 pm. My arm within 

hours felt similar to what I described above . I started to feel mildly systemically unwell about 10 pm before bed with 

chills, headache , generalized aches, and fatigue. I went to bed and was able to sleep. I awoke suddenly at around 7 

am with very serious symptoms. I was not completely paralyzed but all of my limbs had severe deficits in fine and 

gross motor. The symptoms were more severe on the left side of my body than the right but there was only a small 

RE L0000229600 



variation. I was unable to dress myself or feed myself . I was not able to stand or walk . When I would try to bend my 

legs, you would typically fire a quad muscle, but it was as if the quad muscle was already firing so I couldn't use it to 

use my leg. My arms were so weak I couldn't lift them. I had a lot of systemic pain that was as deep as my bones and I 

had a lot of neck pain and occipital headaches. It fe lt as if my spine was being pulled to the left t owa rd the vacci ne 

site in the lower C-spine and upper T-spine . 

The above symptoms lasted for about 36 hours . I then began to be able to move a little more, but my limbs 

were very heavy, and I lacked full gross motor control. I was able to stand but walking was one step at a time slowly 

and I needed to hold on to something for support. On day 3 my husband was having to put a sandwich in my hand 

and then fold my fingers around it so I could put it in my mouth myself for example. I started to return to more gross 

motor control on day 4 but started with some very serious nausea , vomiting , headaches, and tinnitus . Throughout all 

of this I was able to keep very hydrated but found it difficult to urinate as I had to strain harder than usual to init iate 

the stream of urine. My urine was yellow throughout those first 4 days. On day 5 to day 6 I believe I had a moderate 

form of rhabdomyolysis. My urine was very dark brown with sediment and almost smelled metallic . I had a metallic 

taste in my mouth for about a week. 

I know this sounds like a poor decision but I was not seen in a hospital during all of this as I am not someone 

who goes to t he ER and L__·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J I enjoy my privacy and did not want to 
present as a patient to my local hospital. I felt comfortable l_ _______________ ~_6-_ _________________ Jthat if I was drinking fluids, able to 

eat, and had no respiratory depression, to manage myself at home . In hindsight I regret this now, as I have done 

more research with my ongoing condition and realize how serious what I was experiencing was. I did make a full 

recovery at that time and was able to return to work on day 11. 

FromL__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 _____________________________ __i I had three episodes of what felt l ike shingles without a rash to the 
left side of my neck . It started with pain in my scalp on the left side and left ear. My ear was very hot and throbbing . 

The skin down the left side of my neck was hype rsensitive and painful even to light touch . I took! b6 i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

! b6 :but I do not believe this made a diffe rence and it subsided and resolved on its own within 5-7 days both 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
times. 

It wasn't until[__ ____________ b6 _____________ :that I started developing some very serious left trapezius pain that radiates 

to my C6-7 paraspinal region. I had some numbness inte rmittently to my left arm. I saw[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.land 
felt I had injured my trapezoid in some way with self-massage on the edge of a sharp coffee table so they did a 
i b6 !to best evaluate the left arm and view the trapezoid itself . There wasr -·-- ·-·-- ·-·--b6-·-·-- ·-·- -·-·1 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-··b6- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·i 

(~=~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~f~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=J They treated the trapezius pain with [~~~~~-~~~-~~~~~~~-~~~-~~~J It was a strange ' 
outcome, but af ter! b6 i the pain in my trape zoid t ransitioned into my C spine directly . This change in 

\. •••••• •••••• •••••• ••••••••••••••••• 1 

symptoms happened beforei b6 : 

b6 
i. •.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• , •. -·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- • 

i b6 

b6 
:·.··_·_··.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·bir·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_··.·.··.·.·11 expressed that I just feel that something else is going on with 

my nerves . It just feels as if my nerves are all irritated without a significant mechanical source of stimulation . I have 

had a ha rd time exp I a in i ng the pa i nL_ _______________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_____ : Some days the 
r-·-bs·-:will be very painful, then other days! _____ b6·---·:on the left of my neck is unbearable . There is no variation in my 
'-·-·-·-·-·..:. L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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very limited activity level to explain these changing levels of left sided only neck pain. To be noted as well , whenL __ b6 ____ ! 

i _________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _____________________________________________________________________ __:th at night I went home and had 
almost continuous strangling traveling paresthesia in the entire left side of my upper body down to my scapula and 

radiating into the left side of my face and scalp. It was a very serious nerve react ion thatl_ ________________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 

l_ _______ b6 ·-·-·-·-· !could not explain. It was as if my entire nerve system was hyperactivated by this stimulation. Traces of 

these strange paresthesia continued to some extent for 2-3 days. 

Last week things became worse . I ended up in the ER for l_ _______________________ b6 ________________________ i because I had 

sudden complete loss of sensation in my left arm that lasted a few hours and I began to have numbness in my face. I 

sneezed a few times and my upper lip, left side of the tip of my nose, my front teeth and left cheek became numb as 

if given local anesthetic by the dentist. This happened 3 times with varying severity that day as I cried because I was 

fearful. It seemed as if increased pressure from crying or sneezing was causing trigeminal nerve irritation. At some 

point that day the trigeminal symptoms almost seemed bilateral across the entire maxillary V2 distribution but 

predominantly left.j b6 : 
i -'- b6 1 . 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Currently I remain with severe left cervical and thoracic spine nerve pain, left arm generalized tingling and 

numbness, intermittent hypersensitivity in the skin of my left triceps region, pain in my left subclavicular region, left 

anterior neck pain, and paresthesia to the left side of my face. I am not quite sure if saying that the vaccine caused 

the physical spine pathology is possible but I believe that the inflammation and nerve response has taken a mild 

mechanical problem and exacerbated the condition and has caused my chronic situation. 

As far as my overall health, I am a very active, healthy,[ ____________________ ~~--------------_]! have a history off·-·b6·- ·1 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J------1 

b6 
I originally felt very strange telling providers, "I think the vaccine did this to me. I believe the vaccine hurt my 

spine". It seemed unreal that this was all correlated. As I recently became quite desperate to relieve t his chronic pain, 

I started doing some research online. I stumbled upon some cases of acute cervical transverse myelitis in 43 COVID 

infected patients in 3 post vaccinated patients. [ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 

l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: I abs o I ut e I y do n ot 
want my rare and isolated reaction to affect vaccine distribution, as the vaccine is saving our world right now, but I 

do need to report what happened in the attempt to get the proper treatment for my long term symptoms . 

If someone can please reach out to me to provide some insight and follow up to my case, I would very much 

appreciate this. 

Thank you, 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
• i 

b6 ! 

! i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

RE L0000229600 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-,. 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

b6 1 

!.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
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From: 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_i 

Sent: 10/12/20213:56:51 PM 
To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=6e97392e94 7e4f7ebb17eeb8ac87c5d5[ ______ b6 ____ ] 

Subject: RE: Female suffering from Johnsons and johnsons vaccine severe reactions 

Appreciate that Angelique 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

On Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 5:56 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C] 
:_ _____________________ b6 __________________________ 1 wrote: 

Thank youL_ ____ b6 ___ ___:for your quick reply . We will place you on the wait list and will contact you when the study 
is approved and active. All my best to you. 

Sincerely, 

Angelique 

Angelique Gavin, MS (Contractor) 

NIH/NINDS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

l O Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3Bl9, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i(office) 

b6 
L. __________________________ _!( ce 11) 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

--------------------
! b6 ! 
i·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·i 

https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N 

RE L0000229834 



From:i b6 : 
'-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Tuesday , October 12, 202111:53 AM 
To: Gavin , Angelique (NIH /NINDS) [C] i b6 : 
Subject: RE: Female suffering from Joh~sons and johnsons vaccine severe reactions 

Yes , I am inter ested 

My nam e is1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6-·-·-·-·--·-·-·1and my phone numb er isi·-·--·-·--·-fis--·-·--·-·-1 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

On Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 5:4 3 PM , Gavin , Angel ique (NlH/NlNDS ) [C] 

: b6 iwrote: 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

Dear[_ ____ b6 ____ ___: 

Thank you for your interest in our research . I received your information from Dr. Avindra Nath. We are currently 

developing an online survey system to collect stories about people's complications after receiving COVID vaccines . At 

this time, if you are willing, we can take your name and contact information. We will reach back out to you when the 

survey system is completed to see if you are willing to volunteer in our on-line study . 

Thank you, 

Angelique 

Angelique Gavin, MS (Contractor) 

NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Prefe rred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 
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Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

; b 6 !(office) 

:_ _____________________ i( cel l) 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

! b6 ! 
"·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·i 

https://clin icalt rials.gov - study number 000089-N 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Sent: Monday, October 11, 20211:10 AM 

To:! b6 : NINDSPostCovid19 <nindspostcovid19@ninds .nih.gov> 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Re: Female suffering from Johnsons and johnsons vaccine severe reactions 

Dear! b6 i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sorry to hear of your illness. Currently, we are trying to gather information on the side effects of the vaccines. I have 

copied our research team , who can guide you on how to provide us the information. Your help would be vital in this 

process. 

Thanks 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health , Bethesda, MD 

1·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·1 

! b6 ! ;.,_, ___________________________________________ ; 

RE L0000229834 



From=!_ ____________________________ b6 _______________________________________ ___J 

Date: Sunday, October 10, 2021 at 10:54 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 : 

L--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· . 

Subject: Female suffering from Johnsons and johnsons vaccine severe reactions 

Hello 

This is[~~~~~~~~~~~~~f~~~~~~~~~Ja[::::::::!i~:::::::Jwho suffered sincel__ b6 __ _lfrom fatigue, chest pain, abdomina l pain, bruises 
and numbness in legs and arms . I need help please if you can and I am inl_ _________ b6 ________ ] 

Thank you, 

i b6 ! 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Sent fro m Yahoo Mail on Android 

RE L0000229834 



From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E97392E947E4F7EBB17EEB8AC87C5D5L ________ b6 ·--·-·- i 

Sent : 4/27/20211:43 :14 PM 
To: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: RE: NIH studies and VAERS 

Thank you! I look forward to speaking with you then . 

Angelique 

~ (].aoin, ..MS (Contractor) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 
National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

Bethesda , MD 20814-9692 

: b6 l(office) 
i i(cell) 
l-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089 

From: 1 ______________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ___ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- _____ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- _____ : 
Sent: Monday , April 26, 2021 6:46 PM 
To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) (CJL _________________ b6 ______________ _: 

Subject: Re: NIH studies and VAERS 

That would be great . Thank you! 

On Apr 26, 2021, at 6:39 PM, Gavin , Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C]! b6 :wrote : 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Thank you! b6 :for getting back to me! Would Friday, May 7 at noon EST work for you? 
L--·-·- ·-·-·- ·-• 

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

i b6 !(office) 
! j(cell) 
L--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-
(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

! b6 i i,.,_, _ ____ __ ____ __ ____ __ ____ __ ____ __ ____ __ ____ __ ____ __ __ , 

RE L0000229858 



https ://cl inicaltrials.gov - study number 000089 

From:: b6 i 
i..·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 20214:20 PM 
To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]i b6 : 

'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Subject: Re: NIH studies and VAERS 

Good afternoon, 
Thank you so much for the email. 
Please let me know what times are convenient for you. Usually Fridays are rather open, but during the 
week works as well. Meetings pop up on my calendar so it's easier if you let me know your availability . 
I look forward to speaking with you. 

On Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 12:41 PM Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] i__ _____________________ b6 _______________________ ___:wrote: 

Dear! b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Thank you for your interest in the COVID-19 Convalescence study at the National Institutes of Health. 

I'd like to set up a time to speak by phone for about 15- 30 minutes within the next week or two to 
determ ine your eligibility for the study and answer any questions you may have . Please provide me a 
couple of dates and times between 8am- 5pm when you are available to speak, as well as a good phone 
number to reach you. Then, I will return an email to confirm an appointment time that fits in both of 
our schedules. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Angelique 

llngdique (}at,in, .MS (Contractor) 

NIH/NINDS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

RE L0000229858 



Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

i b 6 i(office) 

, i(cell) 
i-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-· ! 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
L-- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·•·- ·• ·- ·•·• ·•· •·- ·•· -·• ·•·• ·• ·- ·· 

https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089 

From:i b6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Sunday, April 25, 202111:35 AM 
To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C]i b6 : 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Subject: Fwd: NIH studies and VAERS 

Good morning, 

My name is[ b6 iGayle Mccrossin indicated that you may have a study where my case 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

would be an interest. Please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you! 

, b6, 
' ' i·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-i 

---------- Forwarded message ------ ---

From:i b6 ! 
l , • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • , • . • . • . • , • . • , • . • . • , • . • . • . • , • .• , . , • .• , • . • .• , . , • .• , • . • .• , . ,. 

Date: Sun, Apr 25, 2021 at 11:33 AM 
Subject : Re: NIH studies and VAERS 
To: Mccrossin, Gayle (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]: b6 : 

j ____ ______ __ ____ ______ ______ ______ __ ____ ______ ______ _______ j 

Hi Gayle, 

RE L0000229858 



Thank you so much for the information!! I really appreciate it . I'll follow up with the contact you 

provided. 

Best of luck on the study! 

Thank you again. 

On Fri, Apr 23, 2021 at 8:22 AM Mccrossin, Gayle (NIH/CC/RMD) [El: __________________ b6 ___________ _jwrote : 

Good morningi b6 i 
L •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •' 

I hope your morning is off to a good start! I just want to thank you again for your interest and 

willingness to be part of our study. We are all happy that our prospects start to feel better after their 
vaccine. Your feeling better was definitely hard fought! A link to the vaccine study can be found here: 

https ://www .clini caltr ials.gov/ct2/s how/N CT04761822?cond=covid+19+vac cine+react ion& cntry=US& 

state =US%3AMD &draw =2&r ank=l 

However , it appears through a brief review they are only looking for people who have not received a 

vaccine yet, and at a 90 minute reaction window following vaccine. It may be worthwhile to peruse 

the site and see if you can find a different study. 

I forgot to ask you if you reported the adverse event after your vaccine . I would definitely contact 

VAERS with your experience. The link is to the information sheet regarding reporting adverse events: 

https :ljwww.fda.gov/med ia/83546/down load 

Lastly, Angelique is the contact for Dr. Bryan Smith's post covid study, I do not know the particulars , 

but she wou ld be interested in speaking with you . They may want subjects closer to their initial acute 

Covid stage. Thankfully you are beyond that! 

llng,eCiqu.e (J,at,ia, .. MS (Contractor) 

NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

RE L0000229858 



National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

b 6 
!(office) 

' 
! !(cell) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ L _______________________ b6 ________________________ ! 

https ://clin icaltria ls.gov - study number 000089 

Thank you so very much[ b6 i Wishing you the very best!! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Gayle 

Gayle Mccrossin, MSN, FNP-BC, CNRN 

NIH Clinical Center Department of Rehabilitation Medicine 

Applied Physiology and Exercise Science Lab 

Building 10 CRC, 1-1469 

Bethesda, MD 20892-1604 

Office Phone : !_ __________ b6 ___________ : 

Cell:i b6 i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Fax: 301.480.5086 

<image001.png> 
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E97392E947E4F7EBB17EEB8AC87C5D5j__ _____ b6 _____ ] 

Sent: 10/28/20211:35 :46 PM 

To: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Subject: RE: Moderna Adverse Reaction 

Thank youi b6 i 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

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
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
https://clinicaltr ials.gov - study number 000089-N 

From:i b6 ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 202112:06 AM 
To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [CJL ______________ b6 _________________ ! 
Subject: Re: Moderna Adverse Reaction 

That would be great . Here's my information . 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
I ! 

b6 
' ! I ~-------------------· 

On Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 8:24 AM Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [Cll __________________ b6 ___________________ __]wrote: 

Thank you[ _____ b6 __ ___ifor your interest in our research. We are currently developing an online survey system to collect 

stories about people's complications after receiving COVID vaccines . At this time, if you are willing, we can take your 

name and contact information. We will reach back out to you when the survey system is completed to see if you are 
willing to volunteer in our on-line study. 

Sincerely, 

Angelique 

~ (].aoin, ..MS (Contractor) 

RE L0000229899 



NIH/NINDS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

i b 6 ii office) 

, i(cell) 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

(301) 480 -5368 (efax) 

i ! 

L_ -·---·---·--__ b6 ____ -·-·--·-·--·-·-i 

https:ljclinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N 

From:[_ _________________________________________ b6 _____________________________ -·-·-·-·-· ] 
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 6:51 PM 
To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]! b6 : 

~-----------------· 
Subject: Moderna Adverse Reaction 

Hello Dr. Gavin, 

I heard you might be looking for candidates for a study soon. I'd really love to be apart of it. I got Moderna onL_b6 __ jand 
an immediate reaction then 11 days later ended up in ER. My VAERS has been updated to serious and permanent 
disability. I still have on going neurological and cardiac issues. 

Thank you for your time,j _______ b6 _______ __: 

RE L0000229899 



,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 i • 
; 

b6 

' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

RE L0000229899 



! - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-· - ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -. 

b6 

:i 
:i,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

; 
; 

RE L0000229899 



From: 

Sent: l 10/19/202i 5 :02:2:~M--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·: 

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6e97392e947e4f7ebb17eeb8ac87c5d5i b6 i 
[EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study L 

Attachments: i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Hi! Yes; I went on vacation and this got lost in the shuffle. Sorry. Answers are in bold. 

• What is your full name? i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

• What is your preferred phone number?: _____________ !3._~---·-·--·-__J 

• How old are you?:_ ___ b6 ____ ] 

• Are you fluent in speaking, reading and writing English? Yes /No 

5. Do you live in the United States? Yes/No 
a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you live.!_ ___________________ !>._~---·-·----------·-] 

• Are you an NIH employee, contractor, trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No 

7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection?! b6 ] 
a. If yes, how many COVID-19 infectio~s have you had?! · b6 i ! b6 ; ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

'·-1:,·.-·WfiaT1 s·the--date of your first co VID-19 infection? [-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-tiif ___ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-] 
r~--~·.~--~--~·.~--~--~·.~--~--~·.~--~--~·.~--~--~·.~--~ b6 ·_~·.~~~--~·.~~~--~·.~~~--~·.~~~--~·.~~~--~·.~~~J '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

c. Are you having persistent side effects after your first COVID-19 infection?L_ _____ b6 ____ __: 

d. Do you have test results confirming your COVID 19 infection?: _______ b6 ____ __: 

e. If you responded yes, please provide a copy of your COVID 19 test results with your email 
response L ________ !_?.~---_______ 1 
For tests performed at a laboratory or by a medical provider, results need to include 
your name, date of test result, type of test, and result of test. If you do not have a copy 
of your test result, please let us know and we can assist you in obtaining your records 
from your medical lab or provider. 
For tests performed using a home testing kit, a photograph of the results with time and 
date are required. 

8. Have you received a COVID-19 vaccine? Yes No 
a. If you responded yes, please provide a copy of your COVID 19 vaccination card with your 
email response . Attached. 
b. If yes, do you have persistent side effects after receiving a COVID-19 vaccination? 
Yes No 

Since the survey also asked for a short summary, here is the timeline of symptoms from my V AERS 
report compiled from CDC V-Safe check-ins, medical records, and personal notes. 

i b6 ! stiff left elbow; was more mild by[~~~~~}~.(~~~~J check-in on CDC's V-Safe. 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

RE L000022994 7 



L_ _______ b6 _____ ___: left lymph node swollen, "pins and needles" from left shoulder to left ring and pinky finger, 
muscle aches. Coincidentally had annual OB/GYN exam that day and described symptoms; she 
recommendedi b6 i 

,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
i b6 i left arm paresthesia continued. Regular PCP was not available, so visited other healthcare 
'provider, who prescribed l_ __________________________________________ ~-~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-] for arm pain. Afterwards, chills, body 
aches, fatigue, faster heart rate, random muscle twitches spread from left arm to rest of body, 
neurological "pinpricks" or "zaps" throughout body. This would get worse; see Continuation Page. 
L __________ b6 ___________ iparesthesia and fasciculations throughout body (but mostly left arm and leg), rapid heart 
rate, muscle and body aches, and fatigue continued. Fever, night sweats; did not take temperature. Felt 
shaky in the morning. Stiffness on left side of body upon waking; did not sleep on left side. 
l_ _______ b6 ______ __!sudden shooting pain in back of left thigh to the point oflimping. Telehealth and urgent care 
advised going to ER if medication did not improve symptoms! _________________ ~-~------·---·---·__]Although the 
shooting pain faded to a dull ache, went to emergency room as instructed. In hospital, left leg tested 
negative for l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___ --~-6-____________________________________________________ ___i Advised fo l1 ow-up a p poin tmen t 
with PCP. 
i b6 i Described symptoms at fo11ow-up appointment. Left leg felt better, but other symptoms 
'continued. BI ood work taken. Upon res nits, advised to L_ ________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-______________ J 
l_ ________ b6 _______ __:Woke up in pain. For past few days, had new symptoms of stiff, sore arms in mornings, heart 
palpitations especially when trying to sleep, chest pain, shortness of breath, and occasionally a sore 
stomach in mornings (may have been due muscle spasms at night). Neuropathy and fasciculations 
continuing. Inability to walk in mornings. Limbs feel heavy and hard to move for several hours. Possible 
[_ _______________________ b6 ________________________ ]but was not tested for it. 
i b6 : Follow-up blood work. Also, menstrual period unusually late. !ii.,.,.,., •.•.• , •.•.• , •.• ,. ,., 

i_ ______ ~~-----JFollow-up appointment and ~(__)!_°_e._}~!~!>_<!_~(__)!_°~~-~(__)~_e._~x~~J1-!~!!1~_!_~)1-~~~i,ng after deciding to 
go on anti-inflammatory diet. Still takingi b6 iLeg pain gone, 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
muscle twitches still exist, peripheral neuropathy primarily in right fingers, foot, and left thigh. 
Cramping in left arm. Right arm numbness persists. Left hand feels coo] to the touch but not in pain. 
Fewer muscle twitches, but intermittently persist in right lower rib cage. i b6 : 

-:-···• · •·•· • · •·•· • · •···- · -·-·• · •·•· • · •·•· • · •···- · -·-·• · -·•· •·•·•·-:: L •••••• •••••• •••••• •••••• •••••• •••••• •••••• •••••• •••••• ••••••••••••••••• 

i b6 l 
: ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
l_ _______ b6 ________ !More severe symptoms mostly resolved, but left eye often twitches and left arm does not fee] 
normaJ. 
L __________ b6 ________ ___iSti11 getting random occasional muscle twitches; they persist to this day, especiaUy after 
eating inflammatory foods. Left arm sti11 weaker than right. 

f b6 i Started having cold-like symptoms. 
i i Cold-like symptoms continued off and on. Additiona11y, new tingling down to ring and pinky 
0

"iingers-ofi~ft arm, as they did after the vaccine. Due to this, took a COVID-19 testf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bi-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
During quarantine, besides a cough, mild cold-like symptoms, and temporary loss of smeH, had a 
(fortunately milder) replay of vaccine side effects, with paresthesia in left arm down to the same fingers, 
left leg feeling weak, more muscle fasciculations, fever, and tachycardia, but for a much shorter duration. 
It was as if my immune system attacked the spike protein, but also the same nerves as before, suggesting 
a new autoimmune reaction from the vaccine. 

For me personaUy, the side effects from the vaccine were multitudes worse than i b6 i 
i I 1 
! 

b6 
------------------------------------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
l_ ____________________________________________________________________________ b6 _____________________________________________________________________ jB u t my vaccine 
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reaction in i b6 ! was the worst experience of my life, and it seemed like nobody cared, and/or 
were reluctant to address the possibility that something was wrong. 

,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' ; ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
! 

' 

b6 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] i b6 ] 
l-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

wrote: 

<Mail Attachment.png> 
Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] i b6 ihas sent you an encrypted 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
email. Please verify your identity at the link below to access the encrypted email. 

LJ 
View encrypted email 
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You have been sent an email that has been encrypted. You will need to validate your identity in 
order to access the content of the message. 
By clicking, 'View encrypted email', you understand and agree to the following: You are 
accessing a U.S . Government system hosted by Microsoft; NO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY -
System use indicates consent to monitoring, recording, and auditing of activity; and 
Unauthorized use is prohibited and subject to criminal, civil, security, or administrative 
proceedings and/or penalties. For more information on the NIH Web Policies and Notices, please 
visit: https://www.nih.gov /web-policies-notices For the Microsoft privacy statement, please click 
below: 
Privacy Statement 

Learn More on email encryption . 
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond , WA 98052 
<message_ v4.rpmsg > 
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b6 
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E97392E947E4F7EBB17EEB8AC87C5D5i b6 i 

1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Sent: 10/19/2022 12:27:57 PM 
To: 1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b 6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

Thank you[ __ b6_}or your response! We will review and get back to you soon with the next steps in the process . Have a 

great day! 

Angelique 

~ (;,twin, .MS (Contractor) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 
Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3819, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

i b6 !(office) 

l_ _____ -·-·-·-·-·-·--·-___ i( cell) 
(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N 

From: [_ ____________________________ b6 _ ___ ___ _ ___ ___ ___ _ ___ ___ _ ___ : 

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 1:02 AM 

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C] i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

Hi! Yes; I went on vacation and this got lost in the shuffle. Sorry. Answers are in bold. 

. ! 
• What is your full name ?L_ ___________________ b6 ______________________ ; 

• What is your preferred phone number?! b6 ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

• How old are you?! b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

• Are you fluent in speaking, reading and writing English? Yes /No 

5. Do you live in the United States? Yes/No 
a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you live.[. ____________________ b6 ___________________ ___i 

• Are you an NIH employee, contractor, trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No 

i- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection . ._ ___________ ~~----·-·-·-___i 
a. If yes, how many COVID-19 infections have you had?i b6 i 

b. What is the date of your first COVID-19 infection?[_ ___ •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
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!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b 6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
c. Are you having persistent side effects after your first COVID-19 infection?:__ ______ b6 ____ ___! 

d. Do you have test results confirming your COVID 19 infection?. b6 : 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

e. If you responded yes, please provide a copy of your COVID 19 test results with your email 

response. i._ _______ b6 ·-·--·-· i 
For tests performed at a laboratory or by a medical provider , results need to include 
your name, date of test result, type of test, and result of test . If you do not have a copy 
of your test result, please let us know and we can assist you in obtaining your records 
from your medical lab or provider . 
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
email response. Attached. 
b. If yes, do you have persistent side effects after receiving a COVID-19 vaccination? 
Yes No 

Since the survey also asked for a short summary, here is the timeline of symptoms from my VAERS report compiled 
from CDC V-Safe check-ins, medical records, and personal notes. 

r·-·-·-·-b·-·-·-6·-·-·-·-·-·-!stiff left elbow; was more mild by:-·--- ·-b6 ______ icheck-in on CDC's V-Safe. 

i ! left lymph node swollen, "pins and--~ee.cii"es;;-from left shoulder to left ring and pinky finger, muscle 
"aches. Coincidentally had annual OB/GYN exam that day and described symptoms; she recommended!_ _______ b6 _____ _! 
L_ ___________ b6 -·-·-- ·-·-· ! 
: b6 :left arm paresthesia continued. Regular PCP was not available, so visited other healthcare provider, who 
'prescribed i_ ______________________________ b6 -·-·--·-·--·--- ·--- ·--- ·-_ifor arm pain. Afterwards, chills, body aches, fatigue, faster heart 
rate, random muscle twitches spread from left arm to rest of body, neurological "pinpricks" or "zaps" throughout 
body. This would get worse; see Continuation Page. 
:._ _______ b6 ______ ___: paresthesia and fasciculations throughout body (but mostly left arm and leg), rapid heart rate, muscle 
and body aches, and fatigue continued. Fever, night sweats; did not take temperature . Felt shaky in the morning. 
Stiffness on left side of body upon waking; did not sleep on left side. 
l_ ________ l?.~----·-___:sudden shooting pain in back of left thigh to the point of limping. Telehealth and urgent care advised 
going to ER if medication did not improve symptoms!._ ______________ b6 _______________ ]Although the shooting pain faded to a 
dull ache, went to emergency room as instructed. In hospital, left leg testedi b6 : 

!__ _________________ b6 ________________ __:Advised follow-up appo intment with PCP. ._ 
i b6 i Described symptoms at follow-up appointment. Left leg felt better, but other symptoms continued. 
Blood work ta ken. ,-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--· : 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
04/21/2021: Woke up in pain. For past few days, had new symptoms of stiff, sore arms in mornings, heart 
palpitations especially when trying to sleep, chest pain, shortness of breath, and occasionally a sore stomach in 
mornings (may have been due muscle spasms at night). Neuropathy and fasciculations continuing. Inability to walk in 

mornings. Limbs feel heavy and hard to move for several hours. Possible L_·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___]but was not 
tested for it. 
i b6 !Follow-up blood work. Also, menstrual period unusually late. 
i !Follow-up appointment and more blood work. Some symptoms improving after deciding to go on anti-

._inflammatory diet. Still tal<ingi._ _________________________________ ~~---·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·j Leg pain gone, muscle twitches still exist, 
peripheral neuropathy primarily in right fingers, foot, and left thigh. Cramping in left arm. Right arm numbness 
persists. Left h,and feels _cool _to the touch _but not _inpain. Fewer_muscle twitches, but intermittently persist in right 
lower rib cagej b6 : 
: b6 i More severe symptoms mostly resolved, but left eye ofte ·n twitches and left arm does not feel normal. 
l_ ___________ _istill getting random occasional muscle twitches; they persist to this day, especially after eating 
inflammatory foods. Left arm still weaker than right. 

RE L0000229962 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! b6 !Started having cold-like symptoms. 
! !cold-like symptoms continued off and on. Additionally, new tingling down to ring and pinky fingers of 
1·efiirm;-·as-they did after the vaccine. Due to this, took a COVID-19 testr-·-·--·-·--·-bs-·--·-·--·-·--·70uring quarantine, 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
besides a cough, mild cold-like symptoms, and temporary loss of smell, had a (fortunately milder) replay of vaccine 
side effects, with paresthesia in left arm down to the same fingers, left leg feeling weak, more muscle fasciculations, 
fever, and tachycardia, but for a much shorter duration. It was as if my immune system attacked the spike protein, 
but also the same nerves as before, suggesting a new autoimmune reaction from the vaccine. 

! __ For_me __ personally, the side_effects_ from_the_vaccine_were_multitudes_worse_than: __________________ b6 __________________ ;i 

b6 
' ; 

; 
! 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· :------·-bs ______ jBut my vaccine reaction ini ________ bs·-------·-: was the worst experience of my life, and it seemed like 
L--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- '·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-• 
nobody cared, and/or were reluctant to address the possibility that something was wrong . 

.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-
! 

b6 

' i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C]! b6 :wrote: 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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<Mail Attachment.png> 

Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NIN DS) [C] ! _____________________ b6 --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i has sent you an encrypted email. Please 
verify your identity at the link below to access the encrypted email. 

View encrypted email 

You have been sent an email that has been encrypted. You will need to validate you r identity in orde r to 
access the content of the message. 

By clicking, 'View encrypted email', you understand and agree to the following: You are accessing a 
U.S. Government system hosted by Microsoft; NO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY - System use 

indicates consent to monitoring, recording, and auditing of activity; and Unauthorized use is prohibited 

and subject to criminal, civil, security, or administrative proceedings and/or penalties. For more 

information on the NIH Web Policies and Notices, please visit : https :// www.n ih.gov/web-po licies­

not ices For the Microsoft privacy statement, please click below : 

Privacy Statement 

Learn More on email encryption . 

Microsoft Corporat ion, One Microsoft Way , Redmond, WA 98052 

<message_ v4.rpmsg> 
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E97392E947E4F7EBB17EEB8AC87CSDt ______ b6 _____ ___: 
Sent: 10/2/2022 1:02:18 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

i b6 i 
'RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study , 

Hi! b6 i Yes, please add your responses to the questions below. 1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

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

i b6 i(office) 

[_ ___________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-__: ( ce 11) 
(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

[ ________________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N 

From:i b6 : 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 12:06 AM 

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NIN DS) [Cl l_ ____________________ b6 -·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

Hi, 

Do I respond to the questions here or is there a form within that link that I'm missing? 

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C] r·-·-----------·--bEf-·---·---·---·--: wrote: 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

<Mail Attachment.png> 

Gavin, Ange lique (NIH/NINDS) [C] i b6 !has sent you an encrypted email. 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Please verify your identity at the link belovv to access the encrypted emaiL 

~ 

View encrypted email 
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You have been sent an email t hat has been encrypted. You wi ll need to validate your ident ity in 
order to acces s the content of the message . 

By clickin~J, 'View encrypted emai l', you understand and a9ree to the fo llowin~i: You are accessing a U.S. Governn1ent system hosted 
by Microsoft; f\10 EXPECT,b,TIOf\J OF PRIVACY··· Systern use indicates consent to rnonitorfr1q, recording , and auditin9 of activity; and 
Unauthori zed use is prohibited and subject to crirnin al, civil, security, or administ rative proceedings and/o r penalties. For more 
informat ion on the NIH Web Policie,; and f\Jotices, plea ,;e visit: https ://www.nih.gov/web-policies-notices For the Microsoft privacy 
statement, please click belov,,: 

Privacy Statement 

Learn Mo re on email encryption. 
Microsoft Corporation , One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052 

<message_ v4.rpmsg> 
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=6E97392E947E4F7EBB17EEB8AC87C5D5L_ ______ b6 -·--·-· j 

Sent: 10/18/2022 5:03 :15 PM 
To: 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

Hi[ __ b6 ___ ! I hope all is well! I am following up with you as I have not received your responses to the questions I had 

sent. Please let me know if you remain interested in participating . I am looking forward to your reply . 

Sincerely, 

Angelique 

~ (;.auin, ..M..s (Contractor) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

Nationa l Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

! b6 l(office) 
L_ ____________________ i (cell) 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 
:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 
1

https://cli nicaltr ials.gov - ~tudy number 000089-N 

From: i __________________________________ b6 _________________________________ i 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 12:06 AM 

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C]i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

Hi, 

Do I respond to the questions here or is there a form within that link that I'm missing? 

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [Cff-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-bs-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·iwrote: 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

<Mail Attachment.png> 

Gavin, Ange lique (NIH/NIN DS) [C] [ _________________________ b6 ____________________ i has sent you an encrypted emai l. 
Please veri fy your iden ti ty at the link below to access the encrypted email. 

View encrypted emai l 
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You have been sent an email t hat has been encrypted. You will need to validate you r identity in 
orde r to access the content of the message. 

By clicking, 'View encrypted email', you unde rstand and agree to the following: You are accessing a U.S. Government system hosted 
by Microsoft; f\JO EXPECTATION OF PRIV/\CY - Sy,,tem use indicates consent to monitorin9, recording, and audit ing of activity: and 
Unauthorized use is prohibited and subject to crirninal, civil, security, or admin ist rative proceeding,; and/ or pena lties. For more 
inforrnation on the NIH Web Policies and Notices, please visit: https://www.nih.gov/web-policies-notices For the Microsoft privacy 
statement, please click below: 
Privacy Statement 

Learn More on e1-r1ail encryption. 
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, INA 98052 

<message_ v4.rpmsg> 
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E97392E947E4F7EBB17EEB8AC87C5D5! b6 i 

•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ) 
Sent : 10/19/2022 1:49:11 PM 
To: 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__! 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

Thank you: b6 ifo r your kind offer! We are close to our max for recruitment but could possibly use a few more in case 
l- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·,. 

some are not eligible. Please have your friends contact us at our email address of nindspostco vid19 @nind s.ni h.gov if 
they are interested. Much appreciated! 

Sincerely, 

Angelique 

~ (}.aoin, .;KS (Contractor) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 

Cont racto r Prefe rred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

i b6 j(office) 
i :(cell) 
'r~oiF4°so:·s3Gs' ( etax l 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
http s://cl in icaltr ials.gov - stu dy num ber 000089 -N 

From L ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ___________ -·-·-·-_________________________ __: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 9:41 AM 

To: Gavin , Angelique (NIH/NIN DS) [C] !_ _________________ b6 ---·-·--·-·--·-·--___i 
Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

You're welcome! If you need more people with vaccine inj uries for the study, I know a few more . One isL __________ b6 ________ ___! 

! b6 l and another is; b6 ; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

[_ __ b6 _ _j Another is L_ __ ·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·~~---·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·- ·-·-·jl can also ask around in on line support groups. There's a 
few thousand in it. 

On Oct 19, 2022 , at 8:28 AM, Gavin , Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C]l_ ______________________ b6 ____________________ __iwrote : 

Thank you:._ ___ bs _ __.]for your response! We will review and get back to you soon with the next steps in the 

process. Have a great day! 

Angelique 

~ (}.aoin, .JKS (Contracto r) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

RE L0000229966 



10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

! b6 !(office) 
i i(cell) 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 
https://clinicaltrials .gov - study number 000089-N 

From :l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 1:02 AM 

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]L_ ________________ b6 -- ·--- ·--- ·--- ·-] 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

Hi! Yes; I went on vacation and this got lost in the shuffle. Sorry. Answers are in bold. 

• What is your full name?I b6 i 
I.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

• What is your preferred phone number?[_ ___________ b6·-·-·-·-·_J 

• How old are you?i_ __ b6 ___ i 

• Are you fluent in speaking, reading and writing English? Yes /No 

5. Do you live in the United States? Yes/No 

a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you live.[·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--· b6 _·--·-·--·-·--·-·_: 

• Are you an NIH employee, contractor, trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No 

7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection ?l, __________ b6 _________ __! 
a. If yes, how many COVID-19 infections have you had?i b6 [ 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 l.--·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· 
! b6 ! 
'b. What is the date of your first COVID-19 infection?L, __________________________ ~-~------·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-· i 
! b6 ! 
'c. Are you having persistent side effects after your;first COVI D-19 infection ?L, _____ b6 ·-·-·-· 1 

d. Do you have test results confirming your COVID 19 infectiont b6 i 
"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

e. If you responded yes, please provide a copy of your COVID 19 test results with your email 
response.l, _________ b6 _______ ___! 

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

Since the survey also asked for a short summary, here is the timeline of symptoms from my VAERS 
report compiled from CDC V-Safe check-ins, medical records, and personal notes. 

r-·---b·-·-·-6·---·---:stiff left elbow; was more mild byr·--·-·-bif-·-·--·:check-in on CDC's V-Safe. 

L _________________ Jleft lymph node swollen, "pins and-nee-dies;;from left shoulder to left ring and pinky 
finger, muscle aches. Coincidentally had annual OB/GYN exam that day and described symptoms; she 
recommended L_ _________________ b6 __________________ _: 

[ ___________ b6 ___________ !1eft arm paresthesia continued. Regular PCP was not available, so visited other 
healthcare provider, who prescribed L_ __________________________ b6 ________________________ jfor arm pain. Afterwards, 
chills, body aches, fatigue, faster heart rate, random muscle twitches spread from left arm to rest of 
body, neurological "pinpricks" or "zaps" throughout body. This would get worse; see Continuation 
Page. 

[ _________ b6 ______ __Jparesthesia and fasciculations throughout body {but mostly left arm and leg), rapid heart 
rate, muscle and body aches, and fatigue continued. Fever, night sweats; did not take temperature. 
Felt shaky in the morning. Stiffness on left side of body upon waking; did not sleep on left side. 
L _______ b6 _______ ___!sudden shooting pain in back of left thigh to the point of limping. Telehealth and urgent 

care advised going to ER if medication did not improve symptomsL_ __________________ b6 -·--·-·-·--·-·--·-!Although 
the shooting pain faded to a dull ache, went to emergency room as instructed. In hospital, left leg 
tested:_ ___________________________________________ b6 _______________________________________________ _!Advised follow-up 

appointment with PCP. 
[ b6 !Described symptoms at follow-up appointment. Left leg felt better, but other symptoms 
'continued. Blood work takeni b6 i L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•' 
' ' 

l_ ___ b6 ____ Jwoke up in pain. For past few days, had new symptoms of stiff, sore arms in mornings, 
heart palpitations especially when trying to sleep, chest pain, shortness of breath, and occasionally a 
sore stomach in mornings {may have been due muscle spasms at night). Neuropathy and 
fasciculations continuing. Inability to walk in mornings. Limbs feel heavy and hard to move for several 
hours. Possibler b6 ( but was not tested for it. 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. b6 !Follow-up blood work. Also, menstrual period unusually late . 
i 1Follow-up appointment and more blood work. Some symptoms improving after deciding 

toioon-iinti~inflammatory diet. Still taking[=~~~-=~~~~=~~~~=~~~-=~~~-=~~~~=~-~-~~~-=~~~-=~~~~=-~~~=-~~~=-~~~=-~]Leg pain gone, 
muscle twitches still exist, peripheral neuropathy primarily in right fingers, foot, and left thigh. 
Cramping in left arm. Right arm numbness persists. Left hand feels cool to the touch but not in pain. 

Fewer muscle twitches, but intermittently persist in right lower rib cage. :·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--~~---·--·-·---·---·---i 
! b6 ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
L_ _______ b6 ______ __;More severe symptoms mostly resolved, but left eye often twitches and left arm does 
not feel normal. 
i b6 ;Still getting random occasional muscle twitches; they persist to this day, especially after 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
eati ng inflammatory foods. Left arm still weaker than right. 

[ b6 ;Started having cold-like symptoms. 
[_ ______________ __: Cold-like symptoms continued off and on. Additionally, new tingling down to ring and 
pinky fingers of left arm, as they did after the vaccine. Due to this, took a COVID-19 test,[ b6 ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,. 
[__ ___ b6 ____ :During quarantine, besides a cough, mild cold-like symptoms, and temporary loss of smell, 
had a {fortunately milder) replay of vaccine side effects, with paresthesia in left arm down to the 
same fingers, left leg feeling weak, more muscle fasciculations, fever, and tachycardia, but for a much 
shorter duration. It was as if my immune system attacked the spike protein, but also the same nerves 
as before, suggesting a new autoimmune reaction from the vaccine. 
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For me personally, the side effects from the vaccine were multitudes worse thanL ________________ b6 __________________ j 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
! ! 

b6 
. ! 

[ _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : But , 
my vaccine reaction inl_ __________ b6 _________ __jwas the worst experience of my life, and it seemed like nobody 
cared, and/or were reluctant to address the possibility that something was wrong. 

b6 

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C] 
[_ ____________________ b6 ___________________ __j wrote: 

<Mail Attachment.png> 
Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C]i b6 jhas sent you an encrypted 

L--•-·-•-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-•-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-•• 
email. Please verify your identity at the link below to access the encrypted email. 
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View encrypted email 

You have been sent an email that has been encrypted. You will need to validate your 

identity in order to access the content of the message. 

By clicking, 'View encrypted email', you understand and agree to the following : You are 

accessing a U.S. Government system hosted by Microsoft; NO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY 

- System use indicates consent to monitoring, recording, and auditing of activity; and 

Unauthorized use is prohibited and subject to criminal, civi l, security, or administrative 
proceedings and/or penalties . For more information on the NIH Web Policies and 

Notices, please visit: https://www .nih.gov/web -policies-notices For the Microsoft 

privacy statement, please click below: 

Privacy Statement 

Learn More on email encryption. 

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052 

<message_ v4. rpmsg> 
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/CN =RECI Pl ENTS/CN =6E97392E94 7E4F7EBB 17EE B8AC87C5D~---·-·-·-b6 _______ i 
Sent: 10/20/2022 4:59:07 PM 
To: i b6 i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

Thank you@ 

~ (;,twin, .M.S (Contractor) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3819, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

i b6 !(office) 
L_ __________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-__ i( ce 11) 
(301) 480-5368 (efax) 
i -·---·---·---·-b6------ ·--·-·--·-·: 

'https ://clinicaltrials.gov - ~tudy number 000089-N 

From: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b 6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 12:48 PM 

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C]i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 

If I can find it! I'll look tonight. 

On Oct 20, 2022, at 12:39 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C] i b6 !wrote: 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Thanks again: ____ b6 __ __i Can you send us a pie of the back of your vaccine card as well? 

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
1.__ ______________ -·-·-·- _ ___i( eel I) 
(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

f b6 1 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N 
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From:! b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 1:02 AM 

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]i b6 i 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine ;Study" ______________________________ , 

Hi! Yes; I went on vacation and this got lost in the shuffle. Sorry . Answers are in bold. 

• What is your full name?! b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

• What is your preferred phone number?[ b6 1 '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

• How old are you?! b6 1 
1---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

• Are you fluent in speaking, reading and writing English? Yes /No 

5. Do you live in the United States? Yes/No 
a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you live.L_ ________________ b6 _____________ ___: 

• Are you an NIH employee, contractor, trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No 

7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection?! b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

a. If yes, how many COVID-19 infections have you had?! b6 1 
l---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -) 

i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
b. What is the date of your first COVID-19 infection?! b6 : 

l.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

L _________________________________________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 
c. Are you having persistent side effects after your first COVID-19 infection?L_ ___ b6 ____ ! 
d. Do you have test results confirming you r COVID 19 infection?L_ _____ bs ______ j 

e. If you responded yes, please provide a copy of your COVID 19 test results with your email 

responseL._ _____ !>..~---·-___i 
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
date are required . 

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

i b6 ]stiff left elbow; was more mild by:-·--·-·-·bs ·-·-·-·-·:check-in on CDC's V-Safe. 

i i1eft lymph node swollen, "pins andneec:fie_s_''from left shoulder to left ring and pinky 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
fi nge r, muscle aches. Coincidentally had annual OB/GYN exam that day and described symptoms; she 
recommended! b6 i 

L--·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
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L_·--·---~-~----·--·jleft arm paresthesia continued. Regular PCP was not available, so visited other 
healthcare provider, who prescribed! b6 ifor arm pain. Afterwards, 

I.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
chills, body aches, fatigue, faster heart rate, random muscle twitches spread from left arm to rest of 
body, neurological "pinpricks" or "zaps" throughout body. This would get worse; see Continuation 
Page. 

[ __________ !>_~----·-·-___iparesthesia and fasciculations throughout body (but mostly left arm and leg), rapid heart 
rate, muscle and body aches, and fatigue continued. Fever, night sweats; did not take temperature. 
Felt shaky in the morning. Stiffness on left side of body upon waking; did not sleep on left side. 
L_ ______ bs _____ _:sudden shooting pain in back of left thigh to the point of limping. Telehealth and urgent 
care advised going to ER if medication did not improve symptoms:__ _____________________ bs ____________________ ___!Although 
the shooting pain faded to a dull ache, went to emergency room as instructed. In hospital, left leg 

tested [_ ______________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-______________________________ !Advised fo 11 ow-up 
appointment with PCP. 

! b6 i Described symptoms at follow-up appointment. Left leg felt better, but other symptoms 
'continued. e'iood work taken. i b6 i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

!_ ______ b6 _______ ]woke up in pain. For past few days, had new symptoms of stiff, sore arms in mornings, 
heart palpitations especially when trying to sleep, chest pain, shortness of breath, and occasionally a 
sore stomach in mornings (may have been due muscle spasms at night). Neuropathy and 
fasciculations continuing. Inability to walk in mornings. Limbs feel heavy and hard to move for several 
hours. Possible! b6 ! but was not tested for it. 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-} 
! b6 i Follow-up blood work. Also, menstrual period unusually late. 
i__ ________________________ j Follow-up appointment and more blood work . Some symptoms improving after deciding 
to go on anti-inflammatory diet. Still taking! b6 iLeg pain gone, 

L ••• •• •••• •• •• ••••• ••• ••• ••• •• •••• •• •• ••••• ••• ••• ••• •• •••• •• •• •• ••• ••• ••• ••• •••• •• •• •• •• • I 

muscle twitches still exist, peripheral neuropathy primarily in right fingers, foot , and left thigh. 
Cramping in left arm. Right arm numbness persists. Left hand feels cool to the touch but not in pain. 
Fewer muscle twitches, but intermittently persist in right lower rib cage.1 ____________________________ ~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i 
!_ __________ -·-·-·-·-_ b6 ________________ j 

l_ __________ b6 ________ ___iMore severe symptoms mostly resolved, but left eye often twitches and left arm does 
not feel normal . 
L_ _______ b6 ______ ___i Still getting random occasional muscle twitches; they persist to this day, especially after 
eating inflammatory foods. Left arm still weaker than right. 

! b6 !Started having cold-like symptoms. 
i !Cold-like symptoms continued off and on. Additionally , new tingling down to ring and 
L .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• ) 

pinky fingers of left arm, as they did after the vaccine. Due to this, took a COVID-19 test,! b6 ! 
l .•.• ,.,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

L _____ b6 _____ !During quarantine, besides a cough, mild cold-like symptoms, and temporary loss of smell, 
had a (fortunately milder) replay of vaccine side effects, with paresthesia in left arm down to the 
same fingers, left leg feeling weak, more muscle fasciculations, fever, and tachycardia, but for a much 
shorter duration. It was as if my immune system attacked the spike protein, but also the same nerves 
as before, suggesting a new autoimmune reaction from the vaccine. 

For me personally, the side effects from the vaccine were multitudes worse thani b6 i 
- · -·-·- · -·-·- · -·-· -·-· -·- · -·-·- · -·-·- · -·-· -·-· -·- · -·-·- · -·-· -· -·-· -·-· -·- · -·-·- · -·-·- · -·-· -·-· -·- · -·-·- · -·-·- · -·-· -·-· -·- · -·-·- · -·-·- · -·-· -·-· -·- · -·-·- · -·-·- · -·-· -·-· -·- ·- 1 .~ i • 

! 

b6 
' ' i i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

f b6 iBut '--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
my vaccine reaction in! b6 ]was the worst experience of my life, and it seemed like nobody 

1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
cared, and/or were reluctant to address the possibility that something was wrong. 
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i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 
; 
! 

b6 

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin , Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C] 

[_ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ] wrote: 

<Mail Attachment.png> 

Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C] ! b6 :has sent you an encrypted 
~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

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

proceedings and/or penalties. For more information on the NIH Web Policies and 

Notices, please visit: https ://www.nih .gov/web-policies-notices For the Microsoft 

privacy statement, please click below: 

Privacy Statement 

Learn More on email encryption . 

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052 

<message_v4.rpmsg> 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
4/12/20214:11:47 PM 
Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=E xchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246[ ·-·-·-b6·-·-·-· l 
Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine. 

Good morning! 

I would say my symptoms persist , but for today (I qualify my answer because things seem to change on a whim) I would not 
classify any as severe. I am able to live my life, albeit with some weakness that remains on the left side. Brain fog seems 
improved , but not back to l 00%. 

Internal vibrations last for seconds and seem to mostly occur in my legs. 
Neuropathy in both feet 
Random nerve pain (warn1th, sharp pain, crawling sensation) left arm, left leg, and right thigh. 
Left arn1 numbness from bicep to fingertips is constant 
Left hand tremor occurs sporadically but seems mostly resolved (for the last three days). When I wake up in the morning the 
tremor is there but mostly dissipates once I am fully awake . 
Left leg weakness (I feel unstable at times) continues and numbness from mid thigh to foot. 
A new symptom is muscle twitching in my left leg lower quad 
Muscle twitching in both calves, but intensity has reduced 
Scalp numb from back of skull to forehead ( above eyes) 
Occasional quick Sharp searing pain in my head mostly on my left side above my ear region and occasionally on the right side. 
Facial paraesthesia continues 24/7. My lips burn 24/7 and I have developed nerve pain and intense itching right under my 
bottom lip in a place where I used to get cold sores all the time. The skin peels like a sunburn. There are times I feel like 
someone slapped my face - nerve pain? 
Facial twitching has greatly reduced as has the hot nerve pain that was occurring under my eyes. 
My vision still gets blurry, but I have dry eyes and that could be the culprit 
The pain in my upper right back (from spine to scapula) is nearly resolved and a non-issue at this point . 

Occasional burning in my inner ear, but this has reduced as well to occur every few days 
The internal quaking has reduced and has not returned for about 3 days. This internal feeling is akin to anxiety 
I am still extremely constipated 

I have fleeting moments of dizziness and I am going to have my blood pressure checked. I know some people have complained 

of high blood pressure, l_ ____ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-__ b6 ·-_ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-____ i 

Stress, of course, makes everything worse 

My biggest concern is the one no one can answer at this point : Will I develop an autoimmune disease, ALS, Parkinson's, or 
dementia years down the road because of this vaccine reaction? 

Farinaz, I appreciate you and your efforts to dig for answers, 

i b6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-" 

On Apr 11, 2021, at 2:49 PM , Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 1 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

wrote: 
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. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
H ii_ ______ b6 ________ J 
How are your symptoms?are they still severe? 

Farinaz 

From :L_ ____________________________________ b 6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ] 
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2021 5:47:32 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [El L_ _________________ b6 -·-·--·-·--·-·--___i 
Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine. 

Hello , Dr. Safavi! 
Somehow I overlooked your email dated April 3 and found it while looking back through my emails today for 
something completely unrelated to my health . I am so glad I found it! 

I have an appointment with my neurologist[_ __ b6 ___ _j I have emailed Amanda all the signed ROis for every 
physician I have seen since receiving my vaccination: _________ b6 _________ i 

Because every test I have had to datci-·------- ---- ·-bs-- ·--- ·--- ·--- ·-: is there a necessity forr-·-·--b·s-·-·--: 
L·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

I am always open to a telcvisit with you (I am sony I missed the oppo1iunity you mentioned in your email). I 
am also willing to fly to NIH if there is gTcat benefit to be obtained._ I am hoping that with the ROI you would 
be able to converse with my neurologist ,!_ _________________ b6 ________________ _i 

Thank you for what you arc accomplishing - this is no small feat! 

i b6 i 
L.·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-.1 

__ On_Apr_3,_2021, at_l:_48_PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
i b6 !wrote: 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Hii b6 ] 
I a'm really sorry that your symptoms continue. 
Have you seen your neurologist?any plan fori b6 i 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

1 am also wondering do you have the possibility to travel and come to NIH?(we 
are expanding our protocol and there might be a small chance we can bring you 
here for further evaluation) 

Regarding the blood sample,can you please contact Amanda and send us 
medical release form and schedule the consent then we can send you a kit to 
collect blood sample? 

Thank you very much 
Farinaz 
PS;I might be able to talk to you through televisit this week let me know does 
Tuesday work for you? 

Farinaz 

From:[ b6 i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:44:03 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Ell b6 : 

l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine. 
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Hello Dr. Safavi, 
Thank you for following up with me. 
Since we last spoke on our Telehealth meeting my symptoms are the following: 

Increased numbness - left arm and left hand from bicep to fingertips 24/7. 
Right index finger is numb (hot) and other right hand fingers are slightly numb. 

Nerves firing in both calves 24/7 
Neuropathy in both feet 24/7 with fluctuating intensity 
Global scalp pressure and tingling from base of neck to forehead with fluctuating 
intensity 
Nerves fire hot on left side of scalp behind left ear. Intermittent hot or painful 
nerves (stabbing pain) in my head or near temple. 
Intermittent buzzing (I don 't know how else to describe this feeling) in limbs or in 
my feet that lasts seconds and then goes away. 
Brain fog - I forget how to spell common words; I get confused at times or am 
unable to focus my attention, which is a problem as ai b6 ! 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Bilateral facial paraesthesia with hot nerves firing under right eye, on the comer 
of left eye. Numb lips 24/7 with nerves firing around my mouth. Occasionally . 
My smile is normal. 

Recently, I have been concerned by a slight hand tremor that has developed in my 
left arm and hand. I have days where I have an internal quaking that is through 
my entire body . The other night I woke up out of a sound sleep to a feeling that I 
was sinking into myself (I don't know how to explain it) and then my entire leg 
jumped. And then that feeling again and my left arm jumped. My first thought 
was "am I going to have convulsions?" My hand jumped, my foot twitched - all 
involuntarily. I got up and moved around before going back to bed . This has not 
reoccurred, but no,,,t __________________ -·-·-·-__ b6 ______ -·-·-·-_______________ _i 
Nerves fire all over my body like little pin pricks (sometimes feels like itching). I 
had something similar many years ago during a stressful time, but it resolved. 

My energy level is normal. I have noticed that I have several "good days" in 
succession and then a string of 3-5 days where I am weak, the internal quaking is 
nearly intolerable and the tremor in left arm and hand is increased. 

I am sending medical releases to Amanda so you can gain access to!_ _________ b6 _________ _! 

l·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· b6·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- · j 

THANK YOU for your effort and energy! 
I appreciate you . 

.. --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
! b6 ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

P.S. ls there blood work you would want from me? 
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On Mar 26, 2021 , at 6:47 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH /NINDS) [E] 
!_ _________________ b6 _______________ __J wrote: 

Dea rt._ _______ b6 _________ ] 
Hope all is well.I am writing to follow up with you about your symptoms 
and get update how you are doing. 
Please let me know 
Best 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From:! b6 l 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- • -•- I 

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 4:04 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/N INDS) [E] 
Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine. 

Hello! I am attaching a file with a summary letter of my journey since 
getting the Modern a vaccine oni_ _____ b6 ___ ___! Additionally, I have included 
documents of[_ ______________________________________ b6 ______________________________________ i 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__! I look forward to our 
meeting on Monday at 11:00AM ET. 
Thank you so much! 

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:44 PM, Safavi, Farinaz 
(NIH/NINDS) [Eli b6 i wrote : 

1.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Dead b6 ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

I am really sorry to hear about your illnessL _____ b6 ______ _: 

is correct.We started an effort at NIH to look into 
neurological complications of the covid vaccine. 
we can schedule a televisit in a mutual convenient 
time and discuss your symptoms. 

In a meanwhile,you can send me a summary of 
your disease and work up you already had since 
vaccination. 

I have an available spot in my schedule on Friday 
at 1 pm ET and Monday at 11am ET. 
Please let me know the tine works for you. 
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Best Regards, 
Farinaz 

Farinaz 

<A81A3AF1FFOB4A2D87B1A640FD6A1814.png> 

From=:_ _______________________________ b6 ______________________________ ___: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 20211:07:30 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: Neurological reaction to vaccine. 

Hello! 
i b6 ] told me you graciously offered a 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
consultation related to neurological symptoms post-

vaccine to the othe rs in our "group". I had 1st dose of 
Moderna oni_ _____ b6 _______ ~nd presented at the Emergency 

Room with stroke-like symptoms oni b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

I now experience bilateral facial paraesthesia, 

Left leg/ arm numbness and weakness. Neuropathy in 

hands, feet. Scalp pressure. Brain fog. 
I would love to connect with you as:_ __ b6 ____ isaid you 

were incredibly helpful to a situation that no one else 

seems to acknowledge. 

Thank you , 

I b6 I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
! b6 : 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-' 

Sent: 3/11/20211:46:08 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246! b6 i 
1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine. 

Thank you so much, Farinaz! 
I will take your available spot on Monday at 11 :00AM ET. I will send you my medical information by this 
Friday morning so you may have time to review. I look forward to meeting you. 

L _____ b6 ____ J 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:44 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

wrote: 

Dear! b6 : 
I am ~ea-liy--sci'rry to hear about your illnessC ___ b6 ______ ]is correct.We started an effort at NIH to look 
into neurological complications of the covid vaccine. 
we can schedule a televisit in a mutual convenient time and discuss your symptoms. 

In a meanwhile,you can send me a summary of your disease and work up you already had 
since vaccination. 

I have an available spot in my schedule on Friday at 1pm ET and Monday at 11am ET. 
Please let me know the tine works for you. 

Best Regards, 
Farinaz 

Farinaz 

From: L_ _________________________ b6 ___________________________ _: 

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 20211:07:30 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 l 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

Subject: Neurological reaction to vaccine . 

Hello! 
! b6 !told me you graciously offered a consultation related to neurological symptoms post-
•~i~~i;;_·~-t~-th~-~thers in our "group" . I had 1st dose ofModema on[ ____ b6 ____ !and presented at the 
Emergency Room with stroke-like symptoms on[ _____ bS ___ __! 
I now expe1ience bilateral facial paraesthesia, 
Left leg/ arm numbness and weakness . Neuropathy in hand s, feet. Scalp pressure. Brain fog. 
I would love to connect with you as[ _____ .!J._f! __ ___]said you were incredibly helpful to a situation that no one else 
seems to acknowledge . 

. Thank you ,·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
! b6 ! 

! ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
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Sent from my iPhone 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
; b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
3/16/202110:25:47 PM 
Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246t_ •. b6 ... : 

Re: Kit 

I will, thanks. I hope you are right that I will continue to improve. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 16, 2021, at 3 :00 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] L ...................... ~~····················__] 
wrote: 

Please keep me in loop how your symptoms ho in a couple of weeks. 
Farinaz 

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
Get Outlook for Android 

From:l. .............................. b6 ························· : 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 2:47:29 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 ! 
l --·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- • 

Subject: Re: Kit 

Thanks Farinaz. I continue with milder symptoms for the past week or two. This remains at a 
stable level with occasional flare ups. I hope it will continue to improve. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 16, 2021, at 11 :40 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 

L .................... b6 .................... : wrote: 

Thank you for sending the paper. 

I agree that molecular mimicry is a well known mechanisms for potential autoimmune 
response post infection and vaccination but those immune responses are usually 

delayed type immune response requiring weeks to develop. 

Following speaking with several people with post vaccine reactions similar to your 

condition, I think the type of immune response we see here is not delayed type immune 

reaction since it happens acutely and very close to inoculation time. Unfortunately, we 

still at the beginning of this road to know and understand more about COVID itself and 

new mRNA vaccine. 

Hope all is better with your symptoms . 

Best 

Farinaz 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 
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Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 
NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From:L_ _________ b6 ________ __] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 20211:39 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NIN OS) [E] 
Subject: Re: Kit 

Thanks Farinaz. 
Have you seen this? 

https://www.ncb i.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC78 33091/ 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 16, 2021, at 9:30 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El 

l_ ______________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___:wrote: 

Hi: _____ b6 __ __: 

Amanda sent you a kit for blood.Just to let you know . 
Farinaz 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINOS, NIH, Bethesda , MD 

From: i._ _______________________________ b6 _________________________________ : 

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:58 :39 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Ell b6 l ~----------------J 
Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [Ell b6 : 

Subject: Re:i _________ b6 _______ _: L • 

That will be fine. I will await the instructions from Amanda for the blood 
sample . 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:52 PM, Safavi, Farinaz 
(NIH/NINOS) [Ell b6 jwrote : 

'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

We can mee t on Friday 2pm ET. if it works fo r you I will 
send you the link. 

RE L0000230392 



Regardi ng Blood samples I leave to Amanda answer 

your questions. 

Best 

Farinaz 

From:! b6 i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7 :44:51 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El 
. b6 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [El 
:--------------b6--------------: 
1------------ I 
Subject: Re: i b6 ·-i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Friday would be fine. What time? Please send me the 
blood instructions and kit and I will send you a sample. 

Redtop serum separator? Spun or not spun down? Also, 

the radiologist said you could open the program using 

my user name and password 
,-.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' ' 
! b6 ! 

' ' i,,_, ___________________________________________________ ; 

Thanks for everything. 

L_ _______ b6 -·-·-·-· ! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4 :38 PM, Safavi, 
Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

i b6 !wrote : 
t.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

HiL__·-· b6·--·-· i 
Thank you very mu ch for the 

info rmat ion. I cc Amanda in the ema il 
since I am not sure we can access your 

perso nal account to getL ___ . ___ b6 -·---·-_: 

I am so glad to hear your symptoms has 

bee n im proving. It woukd be great if we 

can collect some blo od . Can you get 

blood draw and send us some 
serum? We also may be able to 
send you a kit for blood deaw .1 leave 

it to Amanda for fur th er advice. 

It wod be great we do another short 
fo llow up televist in next afew days 
in a mutual convenient t ime. 

RE L0000230392 



Friday afternoon works for 

me.Please let me know and I will 

send you the lin k. 

Best Regards 

Farinaz 

From:L ___________ b6 ___________ _: 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 
4:44:39 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _______________________ ! 
Subject: l_ _________ b6 _________ i 

Hi Farinaz, 
You may be able to access! b6 i 

, -·-·-·-·-·-·-·--. • • L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

L ____ b6 __ _:through this site. 

My user name is 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
Password isl b6 i 
Let me kno~ if it works. If not, I signed · 

a release of records for! b6 : 
It is in my electronic ch~rt with you . 
Thanks so much, 
1•-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- · . 
i ! 

! b6 ! 

' . 
l-·-· - ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· - ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· - ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· -' 

PS my symptoms are starting to be less 
severe. I hope it is a trend. If you want a 
blood sample, let me know. 
Sent from my iPhone 

RE L0000230392 



From: L_ ___________________________ b6 ________________________ ___i 

Sent: 6/28/2021 7:47:35 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246L_ _____ b6 ____ ___! 

Subject: Re: Update 

Attachments: 1213B1F4B7F0494E98CED431FDABEA1B .png; F519BD1908004E6580CE44136DC207F4.png; 

D898F569B48A4F49A0764AE3A7E95B0A .png 

Hello, 
That sounds like a plan! I finishedL_ ________________________ b6 _________________________ ]I will fill those out and get them back to you. 
Thank you! 

On Mon, Jun 28, 2021, 3:00 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]l_ _____________________ ~!>._ _____________________ jwrote: 

Hi l_ _________ b6 __________ ! 

}_9.:~s_C..1.!:?.?.~_g _ _ysi~~--C..~~-~-i_g_(?.!1-_r __ !l_l~~ligg_~-~4) would like to bring you back 3 months afterL ________________ ~~--------------j 

t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Can you please fill out attached file and send it back to me. It would be great if you can approximately score 
those items from the time you saw us at NIH and one scoring for today . 

Thank you! 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 

Division ofNeuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From:! b6 i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:27 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [Fl 
Subject: Re : Update 

Good morning, 

RE L0000230434 



Ok! I was just curious. I'm doing pretty good, my extremities feel weak and fatigue easily right now, especially 
my arms and that has been constant for about the last 2-3 weeks. I have bouts of facial tingling and 
derealization, but it is much less. A follow up sounds good. 

Thank you, 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
! b6 i 
i.·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

On Wed, Jun 23, 2021, 7:21 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 iwrote: 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
! b6 ! 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

l_ _________________________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-______________________ i since I think we sh ou Id see you 
as a follow up in some weeks. 

How are you doing? 

Farinaz 

From : l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_______________ ! 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:14:32 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] l_ ______________________ ~~----·-·--·-·--·-·--·___; 
Subject: Re: Update 

Hello! 

I did have a question too, as to the [ b6 ] do we think they need to be rechecked? Or is there something 
we can do toL _________________________ b6L ___________________________ __: 

Thank you, 

' ; !._ _________________ b6 ___________________ i 

On Wed, Jun 16, 2021, 1:15 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [ b6 iwrote: 
I.-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

Hi, 

Thanks for the update.This is a good news that severity of your symptoms has subsided.! b6 i 
1----------------ilr·-----------·--11 will let you know when I have update. ~ 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

RE L0000230434 



Thanks 

Farinaz 

From:i b6 i 
l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-I 

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:45:56 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 : 
Subject: Re: Update • 

Hello , 

I have had a good stretch of days, the only symptoms that have been coming and going are my arms feel 
weak , the derealization comes and goes and my eyes are still very sensitive to light, also the POTS is still 
there, but definitely feel it is less frequent. i ___ b6 ] 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·iis : ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Thank you, 

i b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021, 2:39 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 iwrote: 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Hi[__ __________ b6 __________ ___i 

How are you doing?please update me with your symptoms. 

Thanks 

Farinaz 

From: i_ _____ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-____ b6 __ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-_____ ___: 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:02:44 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 ] 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
Subject: Update 

Good morning! 

RE L0000230434 



I just wanted to check in, I'm feeling likeL ____________ b6 ___________ ___ihelping in some ways, but not in others . Last 
week the burning in my temples and across my face came back for about 3 days, but that went away , 
but my eyes and vision are still off some, especially in lower light. I did take ! b6 : 

[did. you have a ·chance to· 100::t the bloodwork, l_ _______________________ 
1 
I'm ju:tying .

th
ings at th ilj~~tt. Also, 

wondering your thoughts. 

Thank you! 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
L.-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·. 

RE L0000230434 



REL0000230434 .0001 



RE L0000230434 . 0002 



RE L0000230434 . 0003 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! b6 ! 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
3/14/2021 7:59:49 AM 
Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246[ b6 ] 

l- •-·-•-·-•-·-·-•--' 

. Re:. Neu ro I og i ca I _reaction _to vaccine.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
; b6 ! 
l-•- •-• -•- •-• -•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •-• -•- •-• - •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •-• - •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •-• - •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- • . 

Hello! I am attaching a file with a summary letter of my journey since getting the Modema vaccine on 
c ·-·-b6·-·-·-·-]A.dditionally, I have included documents of all the blood work andi-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-b-6-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-, 
:°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
~...... .,,.......,...,,.....,.,...,,.....,.,:,r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

[ ______ b6 _____ __i I look forward to our meeting on Monday at 11 :OOAM ET. 
Thank you so much! 

i b6 . 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:44 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 i 
l--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-.I 

wrote: 

Deari b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

I am really sorry to hear about your illness.l_ ____ b6 ____ __iis correct.We started an effort at NIH to look 
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

I have an available spot in my schedule on Friday at 1 pm ET and Monday at 11 am ET. 
Please let me know the tine works for you. 

Best Regards, 
Farinaz 

Farinaz 

•••••••••N. •.•••••••••••N. •.•••••••••••N.• .••••••••w••• •••••••••••,...- ••••••••••• w.•.• ••••••••••••N.• .••••••••w...- .•.••••••w...- .•.•••••••••'• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••w• •••••••••••~•.••••••••••••••w•••••••••••••w ••••••••••••N.•.•••••••••••;.w .•.•••••••N.•.•••••••••••N.•.•••••••••,...- •••••••••••••• ,... •••••••••••• ,...- •••••••••••• ,...- •••••••••••••• ,... •••••••••••••• , ••••••••••••• w.•.• ••••••••••••,.w .•.••" ••• 

From: l_ _______________________________ b6 _____________________________ __] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 20211:07:30 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 : 

L--·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· 
Subject: Neurological reaction to vaccine. 

Hello! 
[ ____________ b6 ___________ l told me you graciously offered a consultation related to neurological symptoms post­
vaccine to the others in our "group". I had 1st dose of Modema oni b6 jand presented at the 
Emergency Room with stroke-like symptoms onr-·-·-·-ii1i-·-·-·-1 L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

1 now experience bilateral facial paraesthesia, 
Left leg/ arm numbness and weakness . Neuropathy in hands, feet. Scalp pressure. Brain fog. 
I would love to connect with you as Danice said you were incredibly helpful to a situation that no one else 
seems to acknowledge . 

. Thank_you, __________ , 

i b6 . 
! ' 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

RE L0000230450 



Sent from my iPhone 

REL0000230450 



b6 

RE L0000230450 .0001 



b6 

RE L0000230450 .0001 



b6 

RE L0000230450 .0001 



b6 

RE L0000230450 .0001 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0002 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0004 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0006 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0008 



b6 

REL0000230450 .0010 



b6 

REL0000230450 .0012 



b6 

RE L0000230450 .0014 



b6 

REL0000230450 .0016 



b6 

REL0000230450 .0018 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0020 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0022 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0024 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0026 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0028 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0030 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0032 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0034 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0036 



b6 

RE L0000230450 . 0038 



From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/CN =RECI Pl ENTS/CN =94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC246:_ _______ b6 ·-·- -·-· i 

Sent : 5/25/2021 3:26 :22 PM 
To: i b6 i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· . 
Subject: RE: Update 

Hi [ __ -·-·- _ b6 ___ _____! 

Thank you for the update. 
1·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·· 
i i . b6 '. 

; 
' ; 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

I am still hoping your symptoms gradually improve. Please update me intermittently and I will discuss your case as well. 

I will be out of office for next 2 weeks with limited access to email. 

Best 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 

Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From: L _______________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Tuesday , May 25, 2021 7:33 AM 

To: Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Ej 
Subject: Update 

Good morning! 

I just wanted to check in, I'm feeling like:_ __________ b6 __________ ; helping in some ways, but not in others. Last week the burning 

in my temples and across my face came back for about 3 days, but that went away, but my eyes and vision are st ill off 

some , es peci a I ly in I owe r light . I did take L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_____________________________________________ -·-· i 
r-·-i:is·-wm just trying things at this point . Also, did you have a chance to look at the bloodworkr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b1f-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
•·-·-·-·-·-·- L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
L._. ___ b6 _______ :just wondering your thoughts. 
Thank you! 

:°-·--·-·--·-·-b6 --·---·-- i 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC2461 b6 i 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

3/11/20211:06:58 PM 

i b6 ! 
0

Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4491ee2ae9804610899c741100150540! b6 i 1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. '--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Re:! b6 : ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

Deari b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Based on our policies at NIH,wc can not have access to your personal chart .Rcgard ingl__l?.~_jrou already signed 
the release form and we will get i _________________________________ b6 ________________________________ ]but we have not received signed 
medical record release form enabling our team to ask your medical record directly from your health care 
prov ider. 

I appreciate if you sign the release form(which is diff erent fromL_!>_~ __ .]release form) and send it to us. 
If you do not have access to the form Amanda can send you again. 

I certainly need infr)mation from your visits at the onset of your symptoms . 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Best Regards, 

Farinaz 

From: [ _____________________ b6 ________________________________________ : 

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 20219:58 :39 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E]l_ ____________ ~~------------J 
Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 : ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Subject: Re: i b6 : 

L . • . •.•.• . •.• ,.,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

That will be fine . I will await the instructions from Amanda for the blood sample . 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:52 PM, Safavi , Farinaz (NIH /NINDS) [E] l_ ____________________ b6 ___________________ __i 
wrote: 

We can meet on Friday 2pm ET. if it works for you I will send you the link . 
Regarding Blood samples I leave to Amanda answer your question s. 
Best 
Farinaz 

From:: ___________________________ b6 ________________________________ ] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:44:51 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El i_ ______________ b._~----·--- ·---·--__] 
Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 
Subject: Re:[ ____________ b6 _________ ___! ' ' 
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Friday would be fine. What time? Please send me the blood instructions and kit and I will send 
you a sample. Redtop serum separator? Spun or not spun down? Also, the radiologist said you 
could open the program using my user name and password 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

: b6 ; 
; ' 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

Thanks for everything. 
r-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·1 
! b6 ! ~-----------------J 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:38 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
i b6 :wrote: 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

H.i L·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-__! 
Thank you very much fo r the infonnation.I cc Amanda in the email since I am not 
sure we can access your persona l account to get L ______ b6 ______ j 

I am so glad to hear your symptoms has been improving.It woukd be great ifw e 
can collect some blood. Can you get blood draw and send us some serum? 
We also may be able to send you a kit for blood deaw.1 leave it to Amanda for 
further advice. 

It wod be great we do another short follow up televist in next afew days in a 
mutual convenient time. 

Friday afternoon works for me.Please let me know and I will send you the link. 

Best Regards 

Farinaz 

From:i b6 : 
L·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-· -·. 

Sent: Wednesday, Ma rch 10, 2021 4:44:39 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Su bj ect: Ambra I Home 

Hi Farinaz, 
You may be able to accessi b6 _jthrough this site. 
My user namei b6 i 

-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-·-·-·-' 
Password i~ b6 ! 
Let me kno~-1f1fw·orki"TfnorTslgned a release of records fori b6 : It is in 
my electronic chati with you. L · 

Thanks so much, 
! 

! b6 ! 
' ' i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

PS my symptoms are starting to be less severe. I hope it is a trend. If you want a blood 
sample, let me know. 
Sent from my iPhone 
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From: Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC246L_ ______ b6 ________ j 
Sent: 3/9/202111:11:34 PM 

To: 1__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: RE: medical record link 

Sure,that works . 
Will send you the link shortly 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From: [ __________ b6 ________ l 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 6:10 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) (El 
Subject: Re: medical record link 

Great. Can you do Thursday at 2:00? 
Thank you 

L ________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·j 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 9, 2021, at 12:13 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 !wrote : 
L•-•- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •-) 

HiL_ ___ b6 _____ i 
Friday is a very busy for me. Thursday afternoon between 1:30pm to 3pm works for me.Let me know if it 
works and I will send you the link. 
Best 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From =l_ ____________ b6 ____________ i 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 202110:30 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El 
Subject: Re: medical record link 

Dr. Safavi, 
Would you be available to speak Thursday or Friday at your convenience? 

REL0000230773 



Thank you . 

L~~:~~~~:~~~~-b6 -~~~~~~:~~~~:· i 

On Sat, Mar 6, 2021 at 6:34 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [ b6 i wrote: 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Dearl_ _______ b6 ______ i 
Thank you for an update. Of course,I would be happy to answer your questions.Do 
you like to set up a short e-meeting to talk? 
Best 

Farinaz 

<8BF0608204FA48AF83BCAC93A4D36994.png> 

From:i b6 i 
L·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-· -· -·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-' 

Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 6:25:39 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 i 
l- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- •- ·-·- •- ·-' 

Subject: Re: medical record link 

Dr. Safavi, 

Thank you for speaking with me on Wednesday and discussing my reaction to the second 

covid vaccine. I did receive an email from Amanda requesting my medical record and consent. 

I have some questions about the clinical study that I would like to discuss with you. Feel free 

to contact me and I hope you have a nice weekend. 
Thank you. 

L ________ b6 -·-·-·-·--1 

On Thu, Mar 4, 2021 at 6:20 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 : 
l--·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· 

wrote: 

Dead b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

I spoke w ith the team and we wou ld like to brin g you to NIH fo r f urth er evaluat ions .I believe 

Amanda(our research nurse) already sent yo u the link for consent and starting the 

process.Please let me know if you have any questions . 

Best Regards 

Farinaz 

REL0000230773 



From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/CN =RECI Pl ENTS/CN =94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC246:.__ ______ b6 ______ ___i 

Sent: 3/22/2021 8:30:18 PM 
To: 

[_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
Subject: RE: medical record link 

Hi, 
We just received your medical records not the imagings. 
Thanks 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From: 
1 
______ _____ b6 ___________ : 

Sent: Monday, March 22, 20214:20 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El 
Subject: Re: medical record link 

Hi, 
Amanda told me that she received my imaging and health record today and that she sent them to you. 
Please let me know if you got them. 
Thanks 

l_ ____________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

On Sun, Mar 21, 2021 at 9:23 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [_ _________________ b6 ____________________ ]wrote: 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Thanks!._ ______ b6 ·-·-·-·! 

Amanda already requested your records.If you can bring the imaging that would be great.If not I still prefer to see you 
and we get the imaging whenever its available. 

No worries! 

See you on Tuesday 

Farinaz 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 

Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 
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From:f b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2021 9:21 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) (El 
Subject: Re: medical record link 

Hi, 

I sent Amanda my medical release paperwork last week. So she should have submitted that already . I can try to go to 

the hospital and get the imaging; however, I cannot guarantee that this can be done on such short notice. If I cannot 

get the imag ing by tomorrow, should be postpone my appointment on Tuesday until you receive them or I am able to 

get my imaging? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 21, 2021, at 9:07 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [ElL_ ______________________ b6 ____________________ ___iwrote: 

Hii b6 ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Hope all is well. 

I would like t o ask if you can please bring imagings CD with you for your appointment on Tuesday .We 
also have not received any of your med ical recotds yet (I was told it takes 10-14 days) and it may be 

help ful if you can bring the report s with you. 

Thank you 

Farinaz 

From:! ________ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-· b6 -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021, 6:10 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

Subject: Re: medical record link 

REL0000230797 



Great. Can you do Thursday at 2:00? 

Thank you 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 9, 2021, at 12:13 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

wrote : 

HiL_ ___ b6 ____ i 

Friday is a very busy fo r me. Thursday afternoon between 1:30pm to 3pm works for 
me.Let me know if it works and I will send you the link . 

Best 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 

Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From:i b6 i 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 202110:30 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/N INOS) (El 
Subject: Re: medical record link 

Dr. Safavi, 

Would you be available to speak Thursday or Friday at your convenience? 

REL0000230797 



Thank you . 

On Sat, Mar 6, 2021 at 6:34 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El 
: b6 iwrote : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Deari b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Thank you for an update. Of course,! would be happy to 
answer your questions.Do you like to set up a short e-meeting 
to talk? 

Best 

Farinaz 

<8BF0608204FA48AF83BCAC93A4D36994 .png> 

From:! b6 i 
i.•- •-•-•- •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-• I 

Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 6:25:39 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El!_ ________________ b6 _________________ __i 
Subject: Re: medical record link 

Dr. Safavi, 

Thank you for speaking with me on Wednesday and discussing my 

reaction to the second covid vaccine. I did receive an email from 

Amanda requesting my medical record and consent. I have some 

questions about the clinical study that I would like to discuss with 

you. Feel free to contact me and I hope you have a nice weekend. 

Thank you. 

On Thu, Mar 4, 2021 at 6:20 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El 
i b6 !wrote: 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Deari b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

I spoke with the team and we would like to bring you t o NIH for 

fu rth er evaluations.I believe Amanda(our research nurse) already 

sent you the link for consent and starting the process.Please let me 

know if you have any que stion s. 

REL0000230797 



Best Regards 

Farinaz 

REL0000230797 



From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/CN =RECI Pl ENTS/CN =94807CE 146E045D4B61655DA26AOC246:_ ________ b6 ________ ) 

Sent: 6/26/2021 6:07:08 PM 
To: i b6 ] 

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Subject: Re: Update 

Hi i b6 i ,-·-____________________________________________________________________ _ 
Yo'urr-·-·-·-·-tis·-·-·-'-·1 result return esterda andi b6 l 

; ' y y '·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
please let me Know if you have any question. 
Farinaz 

Farinaz 

From:i b6 l 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·•·-·-·-·-·•·•·-·- ·•·-·•·•·•·•·-·•·•·•·•·-·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•· . 

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:27:13 AM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NI N DS) [El:_ _______________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: Re: Update 

Good morning, 
Ok! I was just curious. I'm doing pretty good, my extremities feel weak and fatigue easily right now , especially 
my arms and that has been constant for about the last 2-3 weeks . I have bouts of facial tingling and 
derealization, but it is much less. A follow up sounds good. 
Thank you, 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

On Wed~ Jun 23, 2021, 7:21 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 ] wrote: 
i b6 1 '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-" 

i b6 l since I think we should see you as a follow 
L up in some weeks. 
How are you doing? 

Farinaz 

From L ___________________________ b6 ____________________________ ! 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:14:32 AM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NI NDS) [El : ____________________ b6 ·--·-·--·-·--·-·-___! 
Subject: Re: Update 

Hello! 
I did have a question too, as to thet_ _____ b6 ____ __! do we think they need to be rechecked? Or is there something we 
can do to i b6 l 

l--·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

. Thank you,·--------· 
! b6 . 
i.·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·· 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
On Wed, Jun 16, 2021, 1:15 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 :wrote: 
Hi, L 

Thanks for the update.This is a good news that severity of your symptoms has subsided.i b6 i 
r·--·-·bs·-·--·-:1 will let you know when I have update. '--·-·--·-------·----------·-· 

Thanks 

RE L0000230801 



Farinaz 

From : r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-bs-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:45:56 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 : 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Re: Update 

Hello, 
I have had a good stretch of days, the only symptoms that have been coming and going are my arms feel 
weak, the derealization comes and goes and my eyes are still very sensitive to light, also the POTS is still 
there, but definitely feel it is less frequent. i b6 ] i b6 . ............................................ 1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_. 

.. Thank you , ; 
i b6 i 
i..-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·i 

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021, 2:39 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 : wrote: 
Hi r-·-----tis-----·-1 ·--·-·-·--·-·--·--·-·--·-·-·--·-·--·--·-·--·-·--• 
How are you doing?please update me with your symptoms. 
Thanks 

Farinaz 

From: l _______________________________ b6 ________________________ : 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 20214 :02:44 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--' 
Subject: Update 

Good morning! 
I just wanted to check in, I'm feeling likeL ________ b6 ___________ !helping in some ways , but not in others. Last week 
the burning in my temples and across my face came back for about 3 days , but that went away , but my eyes 

and vision are still off some, especially in lower light. I did takeL_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~----·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-j 
i b6 jl'mjust trying things at this point. Also, did you have a chance to 
'fooi<"aTtfie-·b-ioodw-ork) bs·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-:just wondering your thoughts. 

Thank you! ' 
: ·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-b6·--·-·--·-·--·-·-: 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

RE L0000230801 



From: Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC246L_ _____ b6 _______ : 

Sent: 6/28/2021 7:00:08 PM 

To: i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Subject: RE: Update 

Attachments: WHO scale post-COVID.docx 

Hii b6 ) 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

I discussed your case in our meeting and I would like to bring you back 3 months afterl_ __________________ b6 ___________________ _: 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 
Can you please fill out attached file and send it back to me. It would be great if you can approximately score those items 
from the time you saw us at NIH and one scoring for today. 
Thank you! 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 
NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From: 
1 
______ _____ __ b6 ____________ J 

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:27 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Ej 
Subject: Re: Update 

Good morning, 
Ok! I was just curious. I'm doing pretty good, my extremities feel weak and fatigue easily right now, especially my arms 
and that has been constant for about the last 2-3 weeks. I have bouts of facial tingling and derealization, but it is much 

less. A follow up sounds good. 
Thank you, 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

On Wed, Jun 23, 2021, 7:21 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 :wrote : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

[~~~---~~~--bG --~~~---~~-: --~~~---~~~---~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~_-b(~~---~~~---~~~---~~~---~~~---~~~---~~~---~~~---~~~---~~~---~~~-~-~~]s i nee I think we sh o u Id see you as a 
follow up in some weeks. 
How are you doing? 

Farinaz 

From:i b6 : 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:14:32 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El <farinaz.safavi@nih.gov> 
Subject: Re: Update 

Hello! 
I did have a question too, as to the[_ ______ b6 _______ .i do we think they need to be rechecked? Or is there something we can 

do to!._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__ i 

RE L0000230802 



Thank you , 

i b6 I 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

On Wed, Jun 16, 2021, 1:15 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 !wrote: 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Hi, 
Thanks for the update.This is a good news that severity of your symptoms has subsided. 1 ______________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

L·-·-·-·-·-~-~---·-·-·-__]I will let you know when I have update. 
Thanks 

Farinaz 

From:: _____________________________________ b6 _____________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:45:56 PM 

To: Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 i 
Subject: Re: Update " ' 

Hello, 

I have had a good stretch of days, the only symptoms that have been coming and going are my arms feel weak, 

the derealization comes and goes and my eyes are still very sensitive to light, also the POTS is still there, but 

definitely feel it is less frequent.; b6 i 
~~~-~-:-::~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bs _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

1
- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·· 

1,_, _____________ , b6 ________________ ,l 

On Mon , Jun 14, 2021 , 2:39 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 !wrote : 
··-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-J 

Hi: ·--·-·--·b6·-·-·-·-·-· i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

How are you doing?please update me with your symptoms. 
Thanks 

Farinaz 

From:i b6 7 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4 :02:44 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz ( NIH/NIN OS) [El j ____________________ b6 ·--·-·--·-·--·-·--· ! 
Subject: Update 

Good morning! 

I just wanted to check in, I'm feeling like:_ _____________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-· i helping in some ways, but not in others. Last week 

the burning in my temples and across my face came back for about 3 days, but that went away, but my eyes 

and vis ion are still off some, especially in lower light. I did takei b6 i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. l _________________________ b6 ____________________________ __i I'm just trying things at this point. Also, did you have a chance to look at 

the bloodwork, i b6 ]just wondering your thoughts. 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Thank you! 

i b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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Date 

Standing for long periods such as 30 minutes? 
Taking care of your household respons ibilities? 
Learning a new task, e.g. learning how to get to a new place? 
Joining in community activities (e.g. festivities, religious, other)? 

Being emotionally affected by your health problems? 
Concentrating on doing something for ten minutes? 
Walking a long distance such as a kilometre (or equivalent)? 

Washing your whole body? 
Getting dressed? 
Dealing with people you do not know? 
Maintaining a friendship? 
Your day-to-day work/school? 

Total Score 

Score: 
0 No Difficulty 
1 Mild Difficulty 
2 Moderate Difficulty 
3 Severe Difficulty 
4 Extreme Difficulty or Cannot do 

RE L0000230802 .0001 



From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC246L_ _____ b6 _____ ___i 

Sent: 2/19/2022 3:58:40 PM 
To: 
CC: 

! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

LNahar, Kymani (NIH/ NINOS) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/o'u=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f432f899337490ea7cbde0a4b52effbf b6 1 Fouanta, Ladifatou ~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
(NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pients/ en =a5ebaa8d0da84114ab63 ld6a3b913 706:._ _____ ~~- _____ J 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-up Visit Week 3/28/22 

Hi[ b6 ! 
. ·- ·-'=::;: ;:;::: ;:;::: ;:;:; . - · -·- · - · -·- · -·- · - · -·- · - · - · -·- · - · -·- · -·- · - · -·- · - · - · -·- · - · -·- · -·- · - · -·- · - · - · -·- · - · -·- · -·- · - · -·- · - ·- · -·- ·- · -·- · -·- · - ·-·- · - ·- · -·- ·- · -·- · -·-·- ·-·-·- ·- · -·- ·-·-·- · -·-·- ·-·-·- ·- · -·- ·-·-·- · -·-·- ·- · -·- ·- · -·- ·- · -·- · - · -·--
' ' ; b6 ; 
' ' i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Research results takes months and we suggest to all of our patients to get care from community physicians . 

I am really sorry about what happened to you but I also would like to mention that the vaccine has been administered to 

millions of people with very good safety profile. Development of rare side effects may happen in a very small group of 
patients with any medication or vaccination which depends on many factors. 

I do not have any knowledge, experience and understanding about role of those diets and complements you mentioned 
and generally any medication needs to be taken by clinical indication. 

Hope it helps 

Farinaz 

From:[ ____________ b6 ____________ i 
Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2022 10:48 AM 

To: Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 

Cc: Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINDS) [C) 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-up Visit Week 3/28/22 

Hi Dr. Safavi, 

I am feeling better from the beginning of this week . However, I still get quite tired by midday and typically nap, which is 

not the case in my sick normal. I am also still getting headaches, especially if I exert myself. Is it normal to still be 

i b6 ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Thank you for elaborating on the tests. Are you planning oni b6 ! 
[ ________________________ b6 _____________________ ! 

1 

Dr. Safavi, is there absolutely anything else I can be doing to treat this? Do you have any speculation at all about the root 
cause? I am at such a loss on how a healthy[ _________ b6 ________ ;can become so disabled after the vaccine. I need to make many 

important life decisions and cannot because I do not know how much longer I will be sick for . This is the most 

devastating thing to have ever happened to me and has ruined my life. I have not had a good day since I got this vaccine. 
When do you think the research will come back? I am extremely desperate. It is very hard to watch mandates and mask 

RE L0000230906 



requirements be lifted because I am no~ b6 !and I got this vaccine in part to help protect others . I will 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

do anything to get my life back . I am already eating an autoimmune and antihistamine diet, takingL_ _____________ b6 _____________ __.: 

and various supplements. Please let me know . 

Thank you, 

L:.-::.-:.·_ b6 ::.-:.-::.· i 

On Sat, Feb 19, 2022 at 8:47 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 iwrote : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Hi[ _______ b6 _____ ___: 

How are you feeling? 

. ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·1 
1 b6 ! 
. ' ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Please let me know if you have further question 

Farinaz Safavi MO, PhD 

Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From: Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINOS) [C] 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 1:10 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Ej 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow -up Visit Week 3/28/22 

Please contact:_ b6 :See email below. Thanks 

Sent from my I Phone 

Kymani A. Nahar 

Patient Care Coordinator Ill 

Clinical Monitoring Research Program 

Frederick National Laboratory 

RE L0000230906 



Leidos Biomedical Research, Inc. 

Support to: National Institutes of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) 

9000 Rockville Pike, Bethesda 

NIH/ Building 10, Room 7C103 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892 

Office:i b6 i 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Mobile:i b6 i 
L•- •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• •• •••' 

Fax: 301.402.1007 

1·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-•- •-. 

i b6 1 
L .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. . 

Notice: This email and any attachments to it are intended only for the identified recip ient . It may contain proprietary or 

otherwise legally protected information for Lei dos Biomedical Research, Inc. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and 
delete or otherwise destroy the e-mail and all attachments immediately. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: l_ __________________________________ b6 ________________________________________ __! 
Date: February 18, 2022 at 11:59:13 EST 

To: "Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINDS) [C]"i b6 i 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-~p Visit Week 3/28/22 

r Yes,_ cou l_d you_ askl___________________ -- -·-- -·-- -·-- -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -· b6 _ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·---·- --·- --·- --·- --·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--· j 
i b6 i Thanks so much. 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

On Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 11:28 AM Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINDS) [C]i b6 :wrote : 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

That should be ok, 1'11 check and get back to you . Elabora te as far as how long? If it' s a clinica l 
ques tion about labs or test ing it ' d be best to ask Dr. Safavil Tha nks 

RE L0000230906 



Kymani N. Howard (C) 

Patient Care Coordinator Ill 

Clinical Monitoring Research Program Directorate (CMRPD) 

Frederick Nationa l Laboratory for Cancer Research 

Leidos Biomedical Research, Inc. 

Support to: National Institutes of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINOS) 

9000 Rockville Pike 

NIH, Building 10, Room 7C103 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892 

Office :! b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Mobile: L _________ b6 __________ : 

Fax: 301.402.1137 

! b6 : 
! i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

From:! b6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 at 11:09 AM 
To: Kymani Howard: b6 : 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-up Visit Week 3/28/22 

Hi Kymani, 

Happy Friday to you. Would April 1 work? Could you also elaborate o~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·__JI 
would like to prepare accordingly. 

RE L0000230906 



Thank you, 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i i [_ _________ b6 _________ _: 

On Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 8:29 AM Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINOS) [C] i b6 iwrote: 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Good Morning[_ ________________ bG _________________ ] 

I hope you 've been well! Dr. Safavi would like to bring you back to the NIH for a visit the week on 
3/28 forL_ ________________________ !>_~-----·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--___J Do you think you ' d be available during that time? Thanks 
so much! 

Best, 

Kymani N. Howard (C) 

Patient Care Coordinator Ill 

Clinical Monitoring Research Program Directorate (CMRPD) 

Frederick National Laboratory for Cancer Research 

Leidos Biomedical Research, Inc. 

Support to: National Institutes of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINOS) 

9000 Rockville Pike 

NIH, Building 10, Room 7C103 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892 

Office:[ _______ b6 _______ ! 

Mob i I e: L_ __________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Fax: 301.402.1137 

. ' 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 

RE L0000230906 



From: (·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
Sent: 4/15/202112:33 :55 PM 
To: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6i b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) 
l --·- ·- ·-•-·•·• 

[El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrat ive Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246f b6 j Wiebold, Amanda '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
(NIH/NI N DS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=4491ee2ae9804610899c 74110015054~ -- ___ b6 __ ___: 

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Dr Nath 
Thank you for all of your help and advice. I am sure he would consent if it only means giving permission to 
! b6 ! 
.i ............................................................................................... i---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
i b6 i 
i. .• .• ••.• .• •• .•.• .• .•.• ••.• .• .•.• .• • 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Nath, Avi nd ra (NIH/NI N DS) [ E]L _________________ b6 ________ -·-·-·-·-·-·_] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:29:53 PM 
To: r---·---·---·---·---·---·-bii---·---·---·---·---·---·7 Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NI N DS) [El i---·---·---·---·b6·---·---·---·---j Wiebold, Amanda 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
(NI H/ NIN D S) [El [ ________________________ ----~~---___________________ J 
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 [ 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_. 

Yes, we would be interested inL_ ______________________ ~_6-_______________________ i We would need to consent him and enroll him to our research 

study for that purpose. Yes/b.6!is an excellent rehab center, however , early rehab is important and am not sure how 
l--·-·-·• 

long a waiting list they have . Since these places require prolonged treatment, it is often best to get the rehab closest to 

home. In the end there is not much of a difference between most institutions. 

Avi 

From: i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__j 
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 

l.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi_ _______ b6 _________ j 

Dear Dr Nath, 
Thank you for speaking with[._ _______________________ b6 _______________________ iyesterday . My understanding is that they will be 

[~~~-~~~~~--~~~~--~ ~~~-~~~~~-~~~-~~~-~--~ ~-~-~~~-~-~~~-~---~-~--J you agreed with[: ::::: ::::: : ::: :~f ::: ::::::::::::::::] a nd you reco m mended r----b6---·-11 s 
that correct? In regards to next steps after completion of thei b6 ithey plan to move him to rehab. In 

l•- •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• •-

yo u r experience, is there a difference in potential outcome based on location and expertise of the rehab 
facility? I heard thati b6 ]is prem ier for this type of rehabilitation . 

l •.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. • 

I appreciate all of your help and insights . 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 
i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [ b6 ! 
L .•.• ••.•.• ••.•.• ••.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM 
To: [-·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-i:is·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·: Safavi, Farina z (NIH/ N INDS) [ El :-·-·----·--·--·--__ b_6_ -·--·--·---·--·-] 
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine anc( _____ b6 _____ _] 

RE L0000230999 



Thanks . Would it also be possible for["_~--~~--~--~~-~-~~--~--~]to provide that information directly toi" _____ b_G ______ iAlso please share 

my contact informa t ion wit~ ----·-·-b6 ________ ! so t hat he is not surprised when we contact him. 
Avi 

From:! b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NI N DS) [E]f--·-------·---·-Es-- ·---·---·---·--·1 Safa vi, Farinaz (NIH/NIN DS) [E] 

I..-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andr--·-·--·-bs-·--·-·--: 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi, 
i·-·--·-·-iiif-·-·-·-·1 has provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist at i·--·-·--·-·--·bf·--·-·--·-·--1 
:· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ', -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-= 
! b6 ! 
'rhank you for all of your help! ; 

Best regards, 
··-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-•1 
! b6 ! i, _______________________________ .i 

From: i ________________________________ ~-6-___________________________ j 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM 

To:! b6 I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Subject : Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andl_ _________ b._~----·-·___i 

r--·---·---·-b6·---·-·--·-·--·jgive permission to:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-bf·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1to provide and share any medical information pertaining 

t~--~-y;~if~ith-·or:-·~i~th. signed! b6 i-~~-Oriiin~I Message-----
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

From t"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" bS -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 
To:! b6 ! 
Sen;t: Mon , 12 Apr 2021 ;13:57:26 -0400 (EDT) 

Subject : Fwd : COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6 ! 
l ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·' 

Get Outlook for 
riOSi_ __________________________________________________________ b6 ___________________________________________________________ ~ 

; b6 ; 
' ' i,.,_ , _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ; 

From: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [El L_ __________ ~_6._ ___________ ] 
Sent : Monday , April 12, 202112:55:26 PM 

TO: L ___ --·---·---·---·---·--b6 - -·- - -·- - -·- - -·- - -·- - ___ i 

[~~t~~~~~~~b6 ~~~~~~~~~~~ l -·--·-·-·-·-·~-~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NI N DS) [El 

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and[_ _______ b6 -·-·--· i 

DearL_ _____ b6 ____ __: 

Terribly sorry to hear ofi _________ b6·---·---·1illness. With:-·-·--·-·--b6-·-·--·-·-]permission, we would be interested in talking to the 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-" L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

RE L0000230999 



neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anything we can do to help . I have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist 

work ing with me and interested in these issues. 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief , Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clin ical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

i bG !(Office) 

i i,(cell) 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

[ __________________ b6 _______________ __i 

From : l_ _____________________________ b6 __ _____ _ ___ _ ___ _ ___ _ ___ _ i 

Date : Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM 
To: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] r-·--·-·--·-·---·--fis--·---·---·---·-: 

Cc: l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject : COVI D-19 Vaccine and[__ _________ b6 ______ ___: 

Dear Dr. Nath , 

Appreciating your inte rest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines , I am writing in 
regards toi ___________ b6·---·--: In short, he isi _____ b(f ____ !male who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the 

l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·\--·-·-·-·-·-·-·_. - ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·~ 

Moderna vaccine oni b6 i Oni b6 ihe developed low back pain and numbness in his legs. On 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_. L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-' 

r--·-·-- ·-·--fis- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·:he presented to the Emergency Department ofi b6 :due to inability to walk, pain and 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- · 

numbness in his lower extremities . !._ _________________ b6 ____________________ __! Yesterday he had[__ __________________________ b6 --·---·---·---·---·--___: 
[.~-~:~-~-~:~-~-~:~-~-~:~-~-~:~-~-~:~-~-~:~-~-~~~-~:~-~-~:~-~--~~-~--~~-~--~~-~--~~-~--~~-~-] Today he was to Id his diagnosis is [----·- -·-·- ---·- ---·- ---·- ---·- -b·f ·-·----·----·----·----·----·--·-; 
L_ ____ b6 ___ ___! He remains hospitalized with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and inability to urinate. Since th is is a very 

rare adverse event, I though t it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are further tests or 

treatments that are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your help . 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

! b6 ! 

' ~- ------- - ------- - -----

RE L0000230999 



. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
1 b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

REL0000230999 



From: [.-:.-:.·:.-:.·~.·:.-:.·~.·:.-:.·~.·:.-:.·~.·:.-:.·~.·:.-:.-~~:.·~--:.-:.·~--:.-:.·~--:.-:.·~--:.-:.·~--:.-:.-:.·:.-:.-:.· i 
Sent: 9/2/2021 7:47:54 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246l_ ___ b6 ___ i Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) 

[El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pients/ cn=b8 lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a 86ead6:.__ ____ b6 ____ ___: 

Subject: RE: WHO scale 2 
Attachments: Cov-Sars-2 Vaccine Persistent Neuro Symptoms Survey 9-1.pdf ; WHO scale i__ _________________ l>._~---------------___] 

Working Attachments ... 
WHO scale 

Symptoms Survey 

Sent from Ma il for Windows 

From: l_ ___________ b6 ______________ __! 
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 202110:15 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
Subject: Re: WHO scale 2 

l_ ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 66 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________ :My brain 

vibration sensations got really bad and I got suuuuper depressed and ended up full on sobbing every day until I stopped. 
lol.:_ ____________________ _!)_6._ ___________________ ___: Felt much better after I stopped. 

I went downhill I the week of july 20th. I remember things just going downhill from there. 

I continued to go downhill after my call with you both, My husband looked at me last week (still going downhill and 
bedridden again, worse than when I went to the NIH) ... and told me toi b6 : 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J.. .............................................................................................................. -.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i b6 iltdefinitelymade 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
enough of a difference to where I am out of bed again. 

My new favorite thing is thisl_ ______________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-jLooks like the last couple weeks things leveled off. 

RE L0000231016 



.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 
' i 

b6 
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L __________ b6 ___________ _.! 

On Aug 20, 2021, at 7:37 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El[ _______________ b6 _______________ jwrote: 

Hi L_ ________ b6 -·-·-·-·-· i 
Thank you for updating me about your symptoms. Hopefully you canL _____________________ b6 ______________________ ! 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

I also would like to ask you is it possible you send me a couple of pieces of information about your 

disease course 
--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ ' . ; b6 ! 
! ' ! i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Thank you 

Farinaz 

From{ ______________ b6 _______________ : 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 202111:31 AM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El 
Subject: Re: WHO scale 2 

Thank you Dr Safavi . 
You are SO smart. :) 

I got way way sicker after meeting with you both ... my husband recommended I! b6 ] 
: b6 : 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

:_ ___________________ !1-_~--------------·--___jHopeful that helps too. 

Have left several messages with my new neurologist about[ _______________ b6 _______________ : have yet to hear back . 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 
! b6 : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

On Aug 18, 2021, at 9:19 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El! _____________________ b6 ____________________ : 

wrote: 

Thank you very much for updated scale.I think I missed answering your email regarding 

~ i 

b6 
' ; 
! I '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
Best 

Farinaz 

RE L0000231016 



Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 

Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From:[ ______________ b6 ______________ ! 
Sent: Saturday, August 14, 202112:24 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

Subject: WHO scale 2 

Updates to my scores 

RE L0000231016 



Covid Vaccine Persistent Symptoms Survey 
Survey Gathered from 382 patients suffe ring persistent neurological symptoms after receiving the Sars-Cov2 

Vaccine in the United States - 8/31/21 
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50 

45 

40 

35 

30 

2 '.·; 

20 

15 

1() 

0 

20-30: 30-40: 40-S0: 50-60: 

REL0000231016.0001 



< 2 doses 
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Medical History 
Are you the only one in your family to have a 
persistent adverse reaction to the vaccine? 
Yes: 142 
No: 13 

Have you had EBV in the past: 
Yes: 30 
No: 24 

High Cholesterol pre vax: 
No: 101 
Yes: 23 

Do you have any known mutations to the mthfr gene? 
Never been tested: 93 
Yes: 19 
No: 13 

REL0000231016.0001 



Constitutional HEENT Gastrointestinal Allergy /Immunology 
Fatigue: 310 Tinn itus : 130 Nausea : 115 Lymphadenopathy: 68 
Exercise Intolerance : 178 Visual disturbance/ loss: 109 Diarrhea: 60 New Food Allergies: 26 
Insomnia: 109 Sound Sensitivity : 53 Abdominal Pain: 77 

Chills: 60 Dry eyes: so Dysphagia: 12 Musculoskeletal 
Night Sweats: 43 Light Sensitiv ity: 41 Heart Burn/Indigestion : 53 Muscle Twitching: 224 
Excessive Sleep: 43 Sore Throat: 37 Bloody Stool: 4 Joint Pain : 177 
Weight Loss: 37 Jaw Pain: 34 Muscle Aches: 158 

Genitourinary/ Reproductive 
Heaviness in Lower 

Ext remiti es: 146 

Neurologic Respiratory: Frequent Urination : 46 Muscle Atrophy: 68 
Paresthesia (burning, tingling): 263 Shortness of Breath : 110 Irregular Menstrual Periods: 58 Swe lling in Extre miti es: 30 

Brain Fog: 255 Cough: 26 

Dizziness: 217 Endocrinologic Dermatologic 
Persisting Headaches: 166 Cardiovascular: Heat Intolerance: 97 Skin Redness or Swelling : 30 
Nerve Pain: 165 Pa I pitat ions : 180 Adrena line Surges: 80 

Memory Loss: 95 Tachycard ia: 119 Increased Thirst: 64 Psychiatric 
Difficulty with Speech : 29 Chest Pain: 115 Hair Loss: 41 Depression : 86 
Paralysis: 14 High Blood Pressure : 52 Disturbance in glucose levels : 29 Anxie ty Attacks : 141 

Low Blood Pressure : 42 

Arrythm ia: 17 Hematologic 
DVT: 4 
Bulging Veins: 34 

REL0000231016.0001 



SY PTOMS 

REL0000231016.0001 



SYMPTOMS TIMELINE AND OVERVIEW 

TOP 20 REPORTED SYMPTOMS 

i l i l i l i l i!i l i iii i:i 

REL0000231016.0001 



HELPING WITH SYMPTOMS: CAUSES SYMPTOMS TO WORSEN: 

Time 110 Lack of Sleep 93 
Rest 80 Stress: 92 
Supplements 59 Overdoing: 67 
Gentle Exercise 36 Heat: 55 
Anti-inflammatory Diet 28 Menstrual Cycle: 36 
Positive Outlook 25 Sunlight: 23 

Antihistamines 28 Humidity: 19 

Meditation, vague nerve Heavy Endurance Training: 19 
exercise 6 Unhealthy food: 13 
Acupuncture 4 Dairy: 12 
Distraction 12 Walking: 11 

Fasting 11 Gluten 10 

lvermectin 7 Too much screen time: 10 
Steroids 10 Those with Neuropathy 
Red Light therapy 2 warm water: 9 
Miraviroc 2 Those with Neuropathy 
Gabapentin 8 cold water: 4 

Antidepressants fluvox / Caffeine: 9 
doxepin 4 Greasy foods: 3 
IVIG 3 

REL0000231016.0001 



Date 

l vetlt l i i;l i ll l ii 
111111 .. · ·•·•·•····.·•·········•·······•········· .••·•·····••·••·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•····· . l l l lll i iiiiii i ········ 

Standing for long periods such as 30 
minutes? 

Taking care of your household re­
sponsibilities? 

Learning a new task , e.g. learning 
how to get to a new place? 

Joining in community activities (e.g. 
festivities, religious, other)? 

Being emotionally affected by your 
health problems? 

Concentrating on doing something 
for ten minutes? 

Walking a long distance such as a 
kilometre (or equivalent)? 

Washing your whole body? 

Getting dressed? 

Dealing with people you do not 
know? 

Maintaining a friendship? 

Your day-to-day work/school? 

Total Score 

b6 

~------------~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

REL0000231016 .0002 



Score: 
0 No Difficulty 
1 Mild Difficulty 
2 Moderate Difficulty 
3 Severe Difficulty 
4 Extreme Difficulty or Cannot do 

Timeline Notes: 

b6 
L·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- · ! 

REL0000231016 .0002 



From: 

Sent: 
i b6 i 
._4/11/2021.3: 26:41-PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246t ____ b6 ____ j 

Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Moderna Vaccinei b6 l 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

3pm would be perfect. 
Thanks so much!!! 

i b6 i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

On Sunday, Apri l i l , 202 1, 8:22 AM, Safovi, Farinaz: (NIH/NINDS) [Eli b6 iwrote: 
~-----------------

Does Monday 2 or 3 pm work for you? 

Farinaz 

From: ! ____________________________________ b6 __________________________________________ j 
Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2021 8:54:24 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] l_ ______________________ b6 i ___________ _ 

Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Modema Vaccine l_ ________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Ok no problem. 
ls there another time next week that you are available? 

[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·_.! 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

On Saturday, April IO, 202 1, 7:37 PfvI, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS ) [Eli b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

,vrnte: 

Actually we need ro have a dedicated 1 hour tele-health visit.We can reschedule 
if you can not make this time. 

Farinaz 

From: [ ___________________________ b6 __________________________ l 
Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2021 7:35:27 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 l 
Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Mo<lema Vaccinef ·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·b6 __________________ i 

Ok great. 
I can 't thank you enough for taking the time to meet with me. 

I'm not sure how much time you have alloted. 
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I have al ______________________________ ~§. __________________________ __] So I'll just go there and chat with 
you while I am in the car. 

Have a nice weekend 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

On Saturday, April HL 202 L 5: 14 Pl\'1, Safa vi, Farinaz (NTH/NTNDS) [EJ 
l_ _____________________ b6 ___________________ _J,vrotc: 

Yes 4/12 at 11am ET.I will send you microsoft team link shortly 

Farinaz 

From:! b6 ! 
"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2021 5:04:11 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] :_ ______________ ~6 •mmm~mm ..... ,,l 
Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Modema Vaccine!_ _______ b6 ______ ___i 

i b6 ! L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Hi, 
Yes I can meet monday at 11am. You are referring to 
Monday 4/12 right? 

Looking forward to meeting with you virtually!!! 

; b6 I 
i,_, _____________________________________________________________________________ i 

On Saturday , April 10, 2021 , 04:38:47 PM EDT, Safavi, Farinaz 
(NIH/NINOS) [E] : ____________________ b6 _____ -·-···-·-·-·-·___:wrote: 

Hi! b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

We can we meet next Monday at 11 am? 

Farinaz 

From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 : 
Sent:_ Saturday , April. 3,_ 2021_ 4_:40:00 _PM ____________________________ , 
To:i b6 i 
Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Moderna Vaccine L._ _________ b6 ___________ __] 

Hi:._ _____ b6 ___________ i 
Thank you for the information.We are in the process some 
improvement in our workforce this week.I will get back to you later 
to arrange a televisit. 
Thank you for your patience. 
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Best 

Farinaz 

From:i b6 ! 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 8:55:25 PM 
To: Saf avi, Farin az (NIH/NI N DS) [E] L_ ______________________ .!3_6 _____ =-=~·-=-=~·-=-=~•j __________ -·-·· 
Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Moderna Vaccine: ___________ b6 _________________ i 

; 
! I 
l-- ·•·•·• ·•·•·• ·• ·•·• ·•·•·• ·•·•·• ·•·•·• ·• ·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•···•·•·•·•·. 

Thanks so much for getting back to me 

; b6 ; 
:__________________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

On Friday, April 2, 2021, 8:29 PM, Safavi , Farinaz (N!H/N!NDS) 
[E] t_ ________________ b6 ______________ i wrote: 

Hii b6 ] 
L •••• •• •••• •• •••• •• •••• •••••• •• •• 

I am sorry to hear about your illness . 
Can you provide me with bellow information? 
where do you live? 
Have you had Hx of COVID infection by any 
chance? 
Thank you 

Farinaz 

From:i b6 i 

f ____________ i.... ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent : Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:32:37 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/N INOS) [E] 
: _________________________ b6 ____ , .• ,.,.,.,.,.,.,J Wiebold_, . Am and a ____ 

1 

(NI HIN INDS) [E] L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
Subject: Negative react ion to Moderna Vaccine -

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 

Good evening Dr. Safavi & Amanda , 

I am reaching out in hopes of connecting with 
you regarding a negative reaction i am having 
following 1 injection of Moderna vaccine. I 
found your information on the C0-19 VASE 
Family FB group i recently joined . 

My story : 

I had the moderna vaccine oni b6 ! 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

left arm . 
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Within 5 minutes i was experiencing a tingling 
feel ing in my throat. It only lasted about 5 
minutes and subsided. 
i b6 ! 
i------------~~---------__] they asked me to stay 30 · 
minutes . 
I waited the time and didn't feel anything bad , 
soi continued home. 
That evening i started to feel muscle aches , 
nausea and back pain. I could not sleep that 
night, started having rapid heart rate and 
shortness of breath 

. ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· -·-· -·- ·-·-·1 
i b6 ! 
L--·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·. 

The increase d heart ratei b6 icontinued all '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---
day along with the other symptoms mentioned . 
In the evening i went to my bedroom upstairs 
and attemp ted to change the sheets. I had an 
episode of loosing vision ( all white) and 
fa inting loosing consciousness . When i woke 
up i was on the floor of my bedroom not 
knowing how i got there and having a really 
hard time catching my breath. 
I called my PCP office and they advised an ER 
/ isit, __ so i_went. At_the_ ER, __ theyi b6 ! 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; b6 ! 
L·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-· i 
These same increased heart rate, shortness of 
breath, tingling sensations all over body, 
intense back pain continued for several more 
days . i ·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

1. .•.•••.•.•••.•.•••.•.•••.•.•••.•.. 

I develo ped a rash all over my face and neck, 
severe tinnitus and felt the tingling in my throat 
again. Concerned about anaphylaxis, my 
doctor sent me back to ER for evaluation. ER 
doctor! b6 i 
i I b6 1 
L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- · ! 
i b6 :made me 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
super jittery but provided no symptom relief. 
Dizziness, fatigue, muscle aches, ting ling pain 
in legs continue along with ting ling in my 
tongue which makes me very uncomfortable. 

b6 
At this point i am looking for some help in 
diagnos ing what is actually going on as my 
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providers have not been able to figure this out. 
Are you doing any virtual visits? I am currently 
in l_ ________ b6 _________ :1 am interested in joining any 
research study you may be working on. 

Thank you for listening and i look forward to 
connecting with you , 

! l 

b6 ! 

' i i ! 
i- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-' 
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From: l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
Sent: 4/12/2021 7:51:40 PM 
To: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipient s/ cn=b81ca051950b4d458d 74037 a6a86ead6i b6 lsafav i, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) l.---·-·-·-·-·-J 
[El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrat ive Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pien t s/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246L_ ___ b6 _____ ] 

CC: 
Subject: 

1 b6 l 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
Re: Fwd : COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6 ! 

•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Flag: Flag for fol low up 

Yes, I will havel b6 :do that. Thank you again! 
• · • •• · • •• · • · • •• · • •• · • •• · • · • •,. L •• •••• •• •••• •••• •• •••• • , . 

i b6 ! 
i..--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·i 

From: Na th, A vi nd ra ( N I H/N INDS) [ E]L _______________ --~~-_________________ __! 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM 

;~!J~~~{:-~~~~~~~;:~;~~~;-~i;t~-~~-;~~-~~~-~~~-~;l]sa::vi,~-F ~ri naz (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] [_~-~-~~-~-~~-~-~-~-~~-~-~~-~-~~-~-~~-~-~] 

Thanks. Would it also be possible fo rf _______ bif ______ !to provide that information directly to[~~~~~~~~f~~~~]Also please sha re 
L ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

my contact information withl b6 iso that he is not surprised when we contact him . 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Avi 

From:i b6 : L . • . •.• . • . •.• . • . •.• . • . •.• . • . •.• . • . _. _ __ ____ __ ____ ______ __ ____ __ ____ ______ ______ __ ____ _ . 

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]l b6 :Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
l--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

i b6 ! 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 l 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- • 

Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi, 
i-·-·--·-·-b·if-·-·-·-·-ihas provided the perm ission (email below) to contact his neurologist at!·--·-·--·-·--·-·bG·--·-·--·-·--·-1 
( .... , b6 " ! 
0

Thank you for all of your help! · 

Best regards, 

L. __________ b6 ___________ l 

From:i b6 i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM 

To:[~:~--~-~:~--~-~:~--~-~:~--~-~:~--~-~~--b(~ ~--~-~ ~--~-~ ~--~-~ ~:~-~ ~:~-~ ~: i 
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and:_ _____ !l._~ ___ ___l 

Ii b6 :give permission toi b6 :to provide and share any medical info rmation pertaining 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.-.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

to myself with Dr. Nath. signedl b6 :-- Original Message-----
F ro m :1 ________________________ b6 _________ ' __________________ l · 
To :l b6 ! 

l.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Sent: Mon , 12 Apr 202113:57:26 -0400 (EDT) 

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andL_ __________ b6 ____________ ] 
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Get Outlook for 
i0$ b6 

b6 
' ; 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 ] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent : Monday, April 12, 2021 12:55:26 PM 
To:: ___________________________ b6 _________________________ i 

c~-~j--------~---·-·-·-·-·-·~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ____________________________ __] Safavi, Farin a z (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] 
; b6 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and myelitis 

Deari b6 : 
l--·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- · . 

Terribly sorry to hear off ·-·--·-·-b-6-·-·--·-·-H11ness. Withi b6 i permission, we would be interested in talking to the 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anything we can do to help. I have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist 
working with me and interested in these issues. 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

I b 6 l(Office) 

! i(cell) 
i .• , • .•. • , • .•.•.• .•.•.• .• .• , • . I 

b6 
' '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"' 

From:[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E][ b6 ! '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"' 
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Cd b6 l 
1-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andl b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Dear Dr. Nath , 

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am writing in 
regards tof _______ iiif ______ ) In short, he is af--b6 ___ lmale who was otherwise healthy . He received his 2nd dose of the 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.I l-·-·-·-·-·-.1 
Moderna vaccine oni b6 l onr- ·-·-·-·-·-·-bii--·-·--·-·7 he developed low back pain and numbness in his legs. On 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

r-·-·--·-·--·-·i;s-·--·-·--·-·-1 he presented to the Emergency Department ofi b6 :due to inability to walk, pain and 
L ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• J L •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

_ numbness in _his lower extremities. i ___ b6 ______________________ _: Yesterday he had L, ,,- ~~_!:>~ ·~- ,J 
l b6 i Today he was told his diagnos is is i b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-} 

[--- ·-iis·- -·-·-iHe remains hospitalized with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and inability to urinate. Since this is a very 

rare adverse event, I thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine ifthere are further tests or 

treatments that are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated . 

Thank you for your help. 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 
! 

b6 
' L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

! b6 : 
,_ 8/14/2021. 4: 24:43 PM·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246i b6 ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
WHO scale 2 

Attachments: WHO scale 2.docx 

Updates to my scores 
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,-------------------~· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Date 

Standing for long periods such as 30 minutes? 

Taking care of your household responsibilities? 

Learning a new task, e.g. learning how to get to a 
new place? 

Joining in community activities (e.g. festivities, reli­
gious, other)? 

Being emotionally affected by your health prob­
lems? 

Concentrating on doing something for ten 
minutes? 

Walking a long distance such as a kilometre (or 
equivalent)? 

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
·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· 

REL0000231071 .0001 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Hi, 

i b6 i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

6/28/2021 2:26 :17 AM 

Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246l b6 ! 

.. ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 '-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·_,. 

'. b6 ! 

, Re: [External] Re: F.,.;d: COVID-Hello all,19 Vaccine andi b6 l 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

I was on vacation last week. 

b6 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
; 
! 

b6 
' ; 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

If you need more info please let me know! 

Thanks 

b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent:_Thursd_ay,_ June _24,_2021_ 8:58:25_AM _ 

To·! b6 : •i . 
Cc,! ; 

• t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-Hello all,19 Vaccine and [ b6 : 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Hi all, 

Hope all is well.~e are planning _toi _____________________________________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--· :and I_ rea_lly appreciate_ if you_ can 
provide us withi b6 : 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Thank you 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 

Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From:! b6 : 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Sent: Monday, May 17, 20214:43 PM 
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To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E);i b6 i 
Cc:! b6 '-···-···-···-···: . 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Fwd: COVI0-19 Vaccine and! b6 i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

OK. I checked and we still had i b6 ! 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

I put in the order for it to be shipped. 
I will check back tomorrow to make sure it has been taken care of . 

! b6 ! 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El L .............. ?..~ .............. J 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 202110:15 PM 

To:i b6 l r·-·-·- b6 ! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
1---·-·-.,, ... .,..,. ... .,..,. ... ,.,,.,. ... Ul.,. ... Ul.,. .... Ul.,. .... Ul.,. .... Ul.,. .... Ul.,. .... Ul.,. .... UI.,. .... ,.,,.,. ....... .,. ....... .,.,.,.._. ______________________________________________________________ • 

Cc:i b6 i 
i- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Fwd: COVI0-19 Vaccine andl.. ...... . bs ..... .. ..i 

Thank you[ b6 i 
L--·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- • 

Here is the address: 
9000 Rockville Pike 
Building 10 Room 7C120 
Bethesda MD 20892 
Attention Dr. Avi Nath 

Best to ship on dry ice. You can use our Fed Ex number:L ...... .... bs ........ ...i 

: b6 1 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Please let me know If you need further information . 

Thank you 
Farinaz 

u .•.•.w •u• . , •, •• •y •,._ • •y 0•., : •y •• •y •{ .. .;"" b' • • • •y .. U • •y , _. , _. . •y 'w , • •y •• l • •y; •_. , _. . •y, •_. {< • •y •- { .V •y ._ ,,:. • •y, •_ ,.;, • • •• •••- , ,•, •,:. •, •- ••• ("{ •••- , .;,• • •, •, •- {,:.,•, •.:.,.-( • • ••u• ••••••••••u• ••••••••••u• •••••••wu• •••••••wu• ••••••••••u• •••••••wu, .•.•••• wu, .•.•••• wu, .•.•••• wu, .•.•••••• wu .•.••••••· uu .•.••• • .,.,, ..., • • • • •• 

From:i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 4:21:30 PM 

~~:: r:~:=:~.=:~.=:~.=:~.=:~.=~-~~=:~.=:~.=:~.=:~.=:~.=i s a fat, Farina z (NIH /N I NOS) [ El C~.·~.·~·~.·~.·~·~.·~.·~·~.·~·~.·~~.·~.·~~.·~.·~~.·~.·~J 
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Fwd: COVI0-19 Vac~ine andi b6 : 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

OK let me check on[ b6 ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

A couple of things. 
1. Where does it need to be shipped? 

2. How does it need to be shipped? 

3. How muchL ..... b6 ..... ..Jdo you need? 

From:!. .................................... b6 ..................................... : 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 8:55 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E]i·· ···· ···· ···· ··bs·· ···· ···· ···· ·1Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [El r··············b6················1 

'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 1.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
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-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

i·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
Cc:! b6 : 
Su bfect:-·Re_:_{Ex·ter.na-f Re: Fwd : C ov I D-19 Vaccine and r·---·bs ___ --·1 

Dear Farinaz, 
We will need to follow up wit( ____ b6 ____ __iandi b6 !hospital. I will w rite to them today . 

. ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·1 '·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·' 

1 b6 ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

,, ....... ,, ....... ,, ....... ,, ....... ,, ....... ,, ....... ,, ....... ,, ........ , ........ , ........ , ........ , ........ , ........ , ........ , ........ , ........ , ........ , ........ ,, ....... ,, ....... ,, ....... ,, .. 

From: Safavi, F ari naz (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] [_ _______________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 8:26 AM 

To:_ Nath, Avi nd ra_ ( N_I H/N INDS)_ [ E]_l,.,_,.,_,.,.,_,_,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., b6 .,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,r--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
Cc:j b6 . 

L--·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-.~----·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·• 

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and l_ _______ b6 ______ __.l 

Deari b6 , 
I would like to follow up regarding j b6 :since we have not received any:··-·-·i;s···-·-:yet. 
Really appreciate if you kindly upda"te·-us~--------- ·--- ·--- ·--- ·--- ·- "·-·--·-·--·-·-' 

Thank you 

Farinaz 

From:[ · ·-·-· · ·-·-· · ·-·-· · ·-·-· · ·-·-· · ·-·-· · ·-·-· · ·-·-· · ·-·-· b 6_ · ·-·-· · ·-·-· · ____ · · ____ · · ____ · · ____ · · ..... · ..... · ..... ! · · -----·····----·-···----·-···----·-···----·-···----·-···----·-···----·-···----·····----·····----·····----········--·····----·····----·····----·····----······-------·--
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 7:53 :04 AM 
To: Nath, Avi nd ra (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-bs°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

_ Cc:.L_ _________________ ~6 ___________ ' _________ : Safavi , Fari naz (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] [_ _____________________________________ b6 _________________________________ __.l 

:._ _____ -·-·--·-·--~~---·--·-·--·-·-__ j 
Subject : Re: [External] Re: Fwd : COVID-19 Vaccine andj b6 ! 

l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

How about 2pm EST? 

Do you want me to call your office number? 

Happy to Zoom as well , but I have no idea how to set that up . 

Thanks! 

I b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 12, 2021, at 10 :14 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 :wrote : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Thanks for your quick reply . How about between 1-3 pm EST (Tuesday)? 

Avi 

From : i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b 6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Date : Monday, April 12, 2021 at 8:08 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NI N DS) [E] r·-·--·-·--·-·---·--b6-·---·---·---·--1 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 
Cc: J b6 J Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
["-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~--~·-·-·-·-· i 

Subject: Re: [Externa l] Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andj b6 j 
L--·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·' 
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Sure. Just let me know when is a good time . 
: b6 : 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

I did have our neuroimmunologists see him today and they ordered! b6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Thanks! 

l.-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 12, 2021, at 6:43 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]! b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

wrote : 

Dear!._ _________ b6 _________ : 
Please see correspondence below. I was wondering if we might be able to talk to you to 
see if we can be of any help and ifi b6 :might qualify for our research 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
protocol. 

Thanking you. 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

r b6 j(Office) 
! :(cell) i ______________ b6 __ "' ________ ___l 

From:! b6 : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NI NOS) [E]i"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bif ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i Safa vi, Farinaz 
(NIH/NINOS) [ E] ["------·-·-·----·--·-bs--·----~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 : 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Dear Ors. Nath and Safavi, 
i b6 ihas provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist : - --·-. , b6 i 

t._, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, _____ , ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, __ i 
Thank you for all of your help! 

Best regards, 

L _____ , ___ b6 ·-·-·-·-__! 

From:i b6 1 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM 
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To :L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _____________________________ __: 
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andl_ ______ b6 _____ ___i 

Ir-·-- -·-- -·--tis--·---·---·-: give permission to r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-iis·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1to provide and share any 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·..,. l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

medical information pertaining to myself with Dr. Nath. signedi b6 i--
l----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Original Message -----

From ;i b6 : 
,.•-•-•L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•T•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• • 

To:i b6 i 
Se~t: Mon, 12 Apr 202113:57 :26 -0400 (EDT) 

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and: ________ b6 _____ __: 

Get Outlook for 
iOSi ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

' 
b6 

; 
i ! 
i.-- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-' 
! b6 i i_,_ , _____ ______ ______ __________________________________ ,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ ,_,_, 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 ! 
L·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- · . 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 202112:55:26 PM 
To:I b6 ] 

,l:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-.:.:-'.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Cc:; b6 jSafavi, Farinaz 
(NI H/Nf ND Sf IEI :_ ____ -·-·--·--·-___ b6 -·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-, 
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and[ ________ b6 ______ _: 

Dear:_ _______ b6 ______ ___: 

Terribly sorry to hear ofL~:~:~:~:~:~~r:~:~:~:~Jillness. With[~~--~-~~--~~~--~--~~--~--~Jpermission, we 
would be interested in talking to the neurologists taking care of him to see if there is 

anything we can do to help. I have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist working with 
me and interested in these issues. 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

j b 6 i(Office) 

: ___________________ j( cell) 
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! b6 ! 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

Fram :[_ ____ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] [ b6 i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

~~ ~ j ect·: · C OV I D-19-Va cci n e· and L:. bSb6 :.:.]-·- -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-· ! 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the 
,- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-•- ·-. . i 

COVID-19 vaccines, I am writing in regards to: _________ l?.~----·---1 In short, he is a: ___ ~_~ _ __jmale 
who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the Moderna vaccine on 

! b6 !On! b6 ]he developed low back pain and numbness in his 
•- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •7uu,..,. .,..,..,. .,..,. ... _. ___ !,,.,,.,....,...,...,...,.,.,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, __ _. •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •1 

legs. OnL __________ ~~-- ---- ·--jhe presented to the Emergency Department of:_·-·-·----·~~----·--·-·-j 
hospital due to inability to walk, pain and numbness in his lower extremities. l_ ________ ~~---·-·-___i 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-___! Y este rd ay he had L.-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--· b6 -·-·-·-·- -·-·- -·-·-·-·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·-·-· j 

t~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~l~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~~~~~;~T~ ::: ~ :;~:a ~~1:d h :i: ~ a!~~;~sr:~i-;~:~·-:·~:!s;~-~:;;~~;·-·: 

to walk and inability to urinate . Since this is a very rare adverse event, I thought it best 
to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are further tests or 
treatments that are appropriate . Any help or referrals wou ld be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your help. 

b6 

b6 

REL0000231078 



!-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·? 

b6 
' ' ; 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

b6 
' i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' 

b6 
' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

b6 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Amanda 

i b6 i 
1-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

4/19/2021 4:56:51 PM 
Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4491ee2ae9804610899c741100150540i b6 ! l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-bs·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and:._ _____ b6 ___ ___! 

H PSCAN_20210419165201945 _2021-04-19 _165251652. pdf 

Please find the executed document. I do not have a FAX# for the hospital orl_ ____ b6 ___ _i All of his treatment 
has been at: b6 : 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

L _________ b6 ·-·-·-·-__! 

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Sent: Friday, April 16, 20214:18 PM 

To:i b6 i 
Cc:! ; 

L-- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andL_ ________ b6 __________ ! 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i b6 i 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

Hello. I work with Dr. Nath and Dr. Safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. 
understand i b6 iis interested in participating in our research study. I will help get him enrolled . 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Attached you will find two forms . 

A release of medical records. This form gives us permission to request and review medical records. Please 
havei b6 ]fill out the sections highlighted in yellow and return to me by secure email or fax. If he has 

1.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
n ot had any tissue collection please write "NA" in that section. Please fill out one form for each facility. 

The protocol consent form . Please only review this form at this time and write down any questions you 
have. Do nbtsighuritilwe.talkbhtheJ;>h()ne . After you have reviewed the consent form we will schedule a 
time to talk by phone. We will go over the consent form together and then you can sign it and send it back to 
me by secure email or fax. 

If you need to send any medical records to us directly you can attach them to this secure email. If you 
personally have any imaging scans you can upload them directly to our radiology department using this link: 
https://www .cc.nih.gov/dc ri/ima gingl ibrary.html 

Please let me know if you have any questions . 

Thank you, 

A~Weebold,, 'BSN, RN, CNRN 
Research Nurse Specialist 
NIH/NINOS/Section of Infections of the Nervous System 
10 Center Drive, Building 10/Room 7C107 /MSC 1430 
Bethesda, Maryland 20892 
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Office::_ ____________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Cell:! b6 ! 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Fax: 301-408 -5594 

Email:! b6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El[_ ______________ b6 ____________ __] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 202110:30 PM 
To: r·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--b6 _____ -·-·--·---·--------7 Safavi, Fari naz (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] r·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·--·-iis-·-·--·--·-·--·--·-lWi ebold , Arna nda 

(NIHiNINDS) [E]t._ ________________ b6 ____________ " ___ _: ' 

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andl ____ b6 _____ ! 

Yes, we would be interested in! b6 i We would need to consent him and enroll him to our research 
study for that purpose . Yes,ii16lis an excellent rehab center, however, early rehab is important and am not sure how 

L·-·-·- ·,. 

long a waiting list they have. Since these places require prolonged treatment, it is often best to get the rehab closest to 

home . In the end there is not much of a difference between most institutions. 
Avi 

From:! b6 i 
j-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM 
To: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 : Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 

. ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
! b6 ! 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: Re: Fwd : COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6 ! 

l-- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·• 

Dear Dr Nath, 
Thank you for speaking withi b6 :yesterday . My understanding is that they will be 
[--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~

1

--~~J you agreed with i--·---·---·--___ b_G _ -·---·---·---·-] a nd you reco m mended[: : ~f: J Is 

that correct? In regards to next steps afte r ! b6 ! they plan to move him to rehab. In ~---------------------
your experience, is there a difference in potential outcome based on location and expertise of the rehab 
facility? I heard that!_ _____________________________ b6 ______________________________ ]is premier for this type of rehabilitation . 

I appreciate all of your help and insights . 
i ·-·-·-·- ·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-· i 
L-- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- · • 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]l__ __________________ b6 -·-·--·-·--·-·-·-___! 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM ;:~~~~~-t-:-~;~~~~;;.;~~~~-~~]-~;.~;~-;~-;;.i~-;~~~~;?_ Sa::i , ~ Fa:rinaz ( NIH/NIN DS) [E] [~-~--~~-~--~~-~--~~-~--~~--~~-~--~~-~--~~~--~~] 

Thanks. Would it also be possible fo(::~~:I~:~~::J to provide that information directly to[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~]Also please share 
my contact informatio n withi b6 i so that he is not surprised when we contact him. 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
Avi 

From:! b6 ! 
L-- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-• 

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 !Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
i b6 i 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-) r•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-•-•- •-•1 

Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and! _______ b6 _____ ___i 

REL0000231111 



Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi, 
!·-·--·-·-bif-·-·--·-ihas provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist!·--·-·--·-·--·-·--b6-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·1 
1 ............................................ L._, ___ . _____ . _____ . _____ . _____ . _____ . _____ . _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , ____ 1.,.._,,...,,.._,,.._,,...,,.._,_

1
._. ___ ._, ___ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

! b6 I 
'Thank you for all of your help! ' 
Best regards, 

. . 
i b6 i 
i- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-i 

From:[ ____________________________ b6 __________________________________ i 
Sent: Monday , April 12, 2021 2:37 PM 

To: l_ _____________________ -·-·-·-· b6 ____________________________________ i 
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 : 

~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

(~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Jgive permission to[::::::::::::::~~:::::::::::::Jto provide and share any medical information pertaining 
to myself with Dr. Nath. signedl_ ___________ b._~-----·-·--·---j--Or iginal Message-----
From:i b6 : 

·-·-·-' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
To:i b6 i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent : Mon, 12 Apr 202113:57 :26 -0400 (EDT) 

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and:_·----~-~---·-_.! 

Get Out look for 
_iOSL __________________________________________________________ b6 __________________________________________________________ J 
; ! 

b6 
i_, _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ! 

From : Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 j 
L·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· • 

Sent : Monday, April 12, 202112:55:26 PM 

To : i,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,=.b6 ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,. ,,,_i __________________________________________________ _ 

Cd b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El 
-·-·-·-~··············································-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
i b6 i 
t-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-.i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject : Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 ; 
L·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-•-•-' 

Dea rl,_·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·_.! 

Terribly sorry to hear of!_ __ ·-----~~---·-·--·Jillness. With[~--~~--~--~jif~--~--~:~--~Jpermission, we would be interested in talking to t he 
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

' b 6 !(Office) 

L_ ________________ __l ( eel I) 

. b6 , 
"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

From: [ ____________________________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ., ................................................................................................................................................................ _________ ~ 

Cc:i b6 ! 
Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andl_ ________ b6 __________ ! " 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am writing in 
regards t0: _______ b_6 __________ i In short, he is al__ b6 _! male who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1.-.:..-.:. 1-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Moderna vaccine onl b6 j Oni b6 ihe developed low back pain and numbness in his legs. On 
[-·-------·-i:is __________ ]he presented to the Em~rgency Department o( ___________________ b6 __________________ ___Jdue to inability to walk, pain and 

L~~==!~~~~~~!~~~~~!~~~~~:~\i~~~~~=!=~~~:~~j~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J · T ::av· he was· to i"~ y ~:t: ~::o~ ~s ~ ~-~L""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""T;i~""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""j 

l_ ______ b6 ______ __:He remains hospitalized with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and inability to urinate. Since this is a very 

rare adverse event, I thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are further tests or 
treatments that are appropr iate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your help. 

b6 
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REQUEST FOR MEDICAL INFORMATION FROM SOURCE OUTSIDE THE NATIOI\IALIN$TITIJTES OF HEALTH 

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete this fonn in its entirety and forward directly to the requesting facility. 

~c_eAIIENJJ.D..ENTIElCAilO.N. _______ -·-·--·--·-·-- -·-·--·-·--·-- -- - --·---·, 
! b6 ! 
i-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'-· 
(Patient .Name) (Patient Number} 

(Name ot!--leatth.Q.are QQJariizaMrt orPhys/ci.in) (PhQne •Numbgr) (F~xNtunbex) 

LT§tr/ii~f#ki~!'§$$) ---·----·--·-· · · ·--·-· · .. ·-·-· ·--· ·- •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·------·-·- :(Qi:: -----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-K§ti:lte) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· · ·-· (zfp Cpq~f ·-·-· i 

INFORMATION REQUESTED 

The purpose or nee<! for disclosure: Review of clinical care .and consideration for research study 

NIH Requestor/Point of Contact : .Amanda Wiebold~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _________________________________ i 

Identify the specific items and related dates pertain ing to the information to be reteas.ed. 

1. Medk~al Reports: 

J.ab9rat01n~sults, clinic notes, and brain MR! or head CT reports froml_ __________________________ ~6-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_i date(s). 

Send to: 

b6 ! 

National Institutes of Health Clinica.1 .Center 
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 
Building 10, Room 7C103 
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1430 
BETHESDA, MD 20892° 1430 
ATTENTION: Amanda Wiebold/ Dr, Bryan Smith 

OR 
Fax to: (301} 480~5594 
Attn: Amanda Wiebold or 

Dr. l:irya:n Smith 

2. MRI scans on CD frorn! . ·-· ·-· .. ·-· ·-· ·-·-· . b6 . .. ·-· .. ·-· ·-·-· ·-·-·-··'-!d-'-at'--e.,_{s=).~~-------~-~-~~----

Send to: National Institutes of Health Clinical Center 
National lnstit\Jte of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 
Building 10; Room 7C103 
10 CENTER DRIVEMSC 1430 
BETHESDA ; MD 20892, 1430 
ATTENTION: Amanda WiebQld/ Dr. Bryan Smith 

3. Jissue/Pa:thology Slides from! .. . . b6 __ :date s . 

Send to: . National lnst1tutesofHealtfiClmital Center 

AUTHORIZATION 

Laboratory of Pathology 
Building 10, Room 2850 
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1500 BETHESDA, 
MD 20892-1500 

I hereby authorize the release· of the above-requested medical information . 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i ! 

; 
; 

~ b6 
i ! 

! b6 ] 
(Printed Name.of Patient) 

' b6 ! 

. <Datt slgnect} 
i ; u , b6 ! 

(Stre~t Address) 

Patient Identification 

.(City} (Zip Gode) 

RequestforMedical Information From Source Outside The 
National Institutes of Health 
NIH-1208 .(8-17) 
PA 09-25--0099 

REL0000231111 .0001 



From: ! b6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

Sent: 4/27 /202110:30:46 PM 
To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4491ee2ae9804610899c741100150540t._ _____ b6 ______ ! 
CC: ! b6 1 
Subject: 

1.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,.:.:::.-::.-::.:::.-::.-::.:::.-::.-:} 
RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and L ______ b6 ______ j 

Will do Amanda. 

~ ~~~ ~ __ ~~ ~ 5~ ~ ~ ~-~~! ~ ~~ e (NIH/NI NOS) I EJT ---~ -·- - -·- - -·- -b6--·- - -·- - -·- - -- -; ___________________________________ _ 
To· ; bo ! 
Se~ t : -· Tue , -· 2 r Apr -2 0 21 -18 :· 2 4 : 5 6-· - 040 o· ( EDT) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and [_ _________ b6 _________ _! 

Great. So I will send a kit and instructions out to you on May 12th . You should receive it May 13th. 
Then you can have your blood drawn sometime in the last two weeks of May. 

Let me know if you have any questions . 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

::~~ ~ LTue sda y, ·-·Apr i ·1-· 27 ~
6

·2 021-6 : 1s ·-·P.M ________ i ____________________________________________________ --·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·, 
To: Wiebol d, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] ! b6 ! 
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and r·-·-·'-·bsm-7 

f ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Get outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/oOukef> 

~~~1- ~ -~--~~: ~d! i '. ~~~~~~a 2 ~~I~~~ i N~~ i6 ~ ~~-~1·P·M-·---~-~---~----·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·- - -·- -·----~~----·- - -·- -·-·-·-·-·-·--·- - --~ -·-·-·-·-·-·--·- - -·- __ : 

! b6 ; 

'subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and :_ _________ b6 ________ _j 

Got it. It looks perfect. Thank you . 

Thanks, 

Amanda 

~:~~ ~ : Tu e·s day·, ·-Apr i 1·-·27 , ·-2 0 21 ·-6 :· 12 ·-~~~ _____________________________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
To: Wiebol d, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] ! b6 i 

ls u b j e Ct : ·-·Re·: ·-·covID-19 Vac Cl n e b:n d. L __ ·--·-·-·b6 ___________ ! -·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-
1 

Amanda 

[ _____________ b6 _____________ _.l asked that I scan and forward the attached consent form . 

REL0000231112 



Hello. would you be available Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 1:00 PM EST (12:00 Noon CST)? 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

- -- - -o ri .9 i n al ___ Mess age - - .- - - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
From: ! b6 ! 

~~~} :::;~ ::;·:::::::~ ,::;::::~ ~: ~ ~lr'"::-----:-----·------·------·------·••-;---·------·------------·----------, 

_Dea_r __ Aman_da, thank you for your interest in my medical con di ti on. Except for Monday Aprb. 26. ~Qc!:~_-:-}:l?f!l ___ , 
L .•.•.•.•. bs •.•.•.•. )I will be available at anytime for a phone conversation with you. My phone num er 1st._ _______ bs _________ ! 
l_ ________ b._s _________ j Th an ks aga i n .. .c-·-·--·---·--·-·tis-·-·--·-- -·--·-·-: 

- - - - - 0 r i g i n al Message - - - - - ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•s 
From : Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] ! b6 : 

;To_:. r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1,a-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

~ent: Thu, 22 Apr 2021 10:07:02 -0400 (EDT)
0 

subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and[ _________ b6 _______ ___i 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
I wanted to let you know that I requested records and imaging on Monday. Would it be possible to 
schedule a telephone call to review the consent? If you give me a few times that work for you next week 
I can probably make one of the work! 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

sent: ___ Mon day , -· Ap_ri_ l -· 19 i._. 20 21 -· 1: 0 3 __ 6P .. M ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To:! ~o---~ ! S LI b j1 e·c t : -·-R.E :·-· COVID-19·-·vac C foe . an d-i._ ________ b6 ·-·-·-·-· !-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Thank you. I will track down a fax number. 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

From : ! b6 : ; •-•-•-•-•-•-•L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•••-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•01,•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• ! 

; Sent: ·-Monday ;-· Ap riT 19·, ·-· 20 21-· 12 : s·7-· PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

;ro : ___ Wi ebo l d .•. __ Am and a(NI.H/N I ND S) ___ [ E] _____ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-
! b6 i 
1,.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
! b6 ; 
cc:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
subject: Re: COVID-19 vaccine and l_ _______ b6 ______ ___! 

Amanda 
Pl ease find the executed document. I do not have a FAX # for the hos pi ta l or l_ __________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·!All of his 
treatment has been at! b6 1 L-·-·-·-·tis-·-·-·-·-i •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
; ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- .. b6 -·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 
t·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-a·-·-·-·· 1 Sent: __ F_n __ ay, ___ Apri _____ l6, 2021 4:18 PM 
To· ! b6 ! 

r-·-· •.-.L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bs~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i 
'cc=-·! bs 

1s u b J e ct :-·-COVID-19 · v ac c 1 n e ·-and t._ ______ bS ·-·-·-·-: ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-· 
6 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- · . 
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Hello. I work with Dr. Nath and Dr. safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. I 
understand :._·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ___________ 7is interested in participating in our research stud y. I will help get him 
enrolled. 

Attached you will find two forms. 

A rel ease o(_rri.~fl_iE~L.!._~~?rds. This form gives us permission to request and review medical records. 
Please have L·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ____________ ! fill out the sections highlighted in yellow and return to me by secure email or 
fax. If he has not had any tissue collection please write "NA" in that section. Please fill out one 
form for each facility . 

The protocol consent form. Please only review this form at this time and write down any questions you 
have . Do not sign until we talk on the phone. After you have reviewed the consent form we will schedule 
a time to talk by phone. We will go over the consent form together and then you can sign it and send it 
back to me by secure email or fax. 

If you need to send any medical records to us directly you can attach them to this secure email. If you 
personally have any imaging scans you can upload them directly to our radiology department using this 
l i n. k : -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Amanda Wiebold, BSN, RN, CNRN 

Research Nurse Specialist 

b6 

NIH/NINOS/Section of Infections of the Nervous system 

10 center Drive, Building 10/Room 7C107/MSC 1430 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892 

office: l.-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-___l 

Cell : :·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6·-·-·-·-·-·-.: 
Fax: 301-408-5594 

Email: 

[ b6 ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

! b6 i 
1 Senf: ·-·wed nesday ,·-· Ap ri T 14, ·-2◊21-·rn : 30 .. PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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Yes, we would be interested in :_ _____________________ 
1

_.
1

_.
1
_.}>

1
6,~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.Jwe would need to consent him and enroll him to 

our research study for that purpose. Yes,l_ __ bs _ __:is an excellent rehab center, however , early rehab is 
important and am not sure how long a waiting list they have . Since these places require prolonged 
treatment, it is often best to get the rehab closest to home. In the end there is not much of a 
difference between most institutions. 

Avi 

From : ! b6 ! 
! 1 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bs -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

~ate: Wednesday , April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM · 
;To_: ___ Nath _1 ___ Av i n d r a _( NIH/NIN DS) ..[ EJ_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

66
. __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ : 

i... ...................... 'i'.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
! b6 !Sa favi , Fari naz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
t~~~~~~~"-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .~.~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~-.~-~·.~·.~.~-.~·.~.~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~.~-.~·~~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~·-~·.~·.~-~-.~·.~-~-.~·.~·-~·.~·.~·-~·.~·.~-~-.~·.~~-.~·.~·~·.~·.~·-~·.~·.~-~.~-.~=-~·.! 
! b6 i 

Lsubj ect: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and [ ________ b6 ________ : 

Dear Dr Nath, 

.Tb.gJlk __ you ___ fQ.r_..s.P..e.Q.kfaq __ wj.:t:_hL. _____ 
1 
______________ _ !>~-__________ -·-·-·····-···_j_y_~?.-t_~r.:.g_?.Y_,_ ----~y ___ l!.l]_~e rs tan di n g i s that "t;b.~y ___ \'!!:UJ_ be 

L _________________________________ ~~----·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·j you agreed wi_tb. ! b6 ! a_o,d you recommended[_ _______ !;>~----·-·-.: Is 
that correct? In regards to next steps after L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·!>!3 ________________________________ J they pl an to move him to 
rehab. In your experience, is the,r.:.~.--§. ___ q.1.ff_~_[~Il.f~---i!J. __ p_9..t~.o:t;_i_~L9!!J;_i:;;g.m~---R~.?.~9-.J;>n location and expertise of 
the rehab facility? I heard that l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j is premier for this type of 
rehabilitation. 

I appreciate all of your help and insights. 

i b6 , 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

!LFmb: : ___ N; th J ·- Avi nd r a _ (NI.HjN INDS). ___ IG ·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-· 66 ___ -·---·---·---·---·---·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·---·---·---·---·---·-·--·-· ! 

'sent : _Mon~ay, Apri~ 12, 2021 2:49 PM 
To: F1.tzs 1.rnmons. .• ___ B1 1 l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! b6 i safavi, 
'.Far 1 n a z __ .r NI H /NI N DS} __ IE 1:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i -~~----·-·--~-~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-____ J 
Subject : Re: Fwd: C0VID-19 Vaccine and :._ ______ b6 _______ j 

Thanks. would it also be possible for :_ ____________ bs ___ !_to __ provide that information directly to! b6 : 
Also please share my contact information with l_ ________ b6 _________ :so that he is not surprised when we contact liim . 

Avi 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
-·From:_! b6 , ; ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- b6 ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 

;Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM ; 
To: Nath Avindra (NIH/ NINDS) [E] 

; ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··' ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· bo-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

i~ ,bs ~-J. Safa vi_, __ Far i naz _ ( NI H/ N INDS) __ L E1 _____________________________________________________________________________________________ • 
i b6 . 
! ! 
L--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
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subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and myelitis 

Dear ors. Nath and safavi, 

-·-·-·-·-b6 _______ J has p_rovi ded -· the ___ permi_ssi on ___ (emai_l ___ be l ow) ___ to -·contact ·-h_i_s __ neu ro l og_i_st __ at _f b6 

b6 
I..---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Thank you for all of your help! 

Best regards , 

! b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

r F ro m : .l, _______________ , b6 -·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· l _,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_ bs- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·; 

"sen·t : ~~_Mon cf a y , ~~°Ap_n l~~ 12 , 20'212 : 3T-PM-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 
To: ! b6 ! 
, ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··ns -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

Lsubj ect : Re: Fwd: covrn-19 vaccine and [.__ ______ b6 ·-·-·-·-·: · 

I L_ _________ -·-·-_ b6 _____ -·-·- -·-·- I g i v e 
per ta i_n..i.lJ.9 ___ t_q ___ !!)y_s_~l.f __ y;jJ: h 
_f:.~Q.!!J~_.L, _____ b_S ____ _,_: 

permiss i on toi b6 ito provide and share any medical information 
or. Nath. signed : __________________ bs _____________ • _____ l -- original Message-----

b6 ) 
'-·-·-·-·-------------~-------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-To: ! b6 i 

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 13:5 7 :26 -0400 (EDT) 
subject: Fwd: COVID-19 vaccine and L__ _______ bs __________ _j 

Get Outlook for jQ$i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bs ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

b6 
From : Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

!__ _________________________________________ l ____________________________________________________________________________ b6 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 
sent_: ___ Monday, __ Apri _____ 12, 2021 12: 55 :26 PM 
To: i b6 i ! ·-·-·-·"'·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-•-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ··bs - ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- · . 

! cc:_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

b6 
; 

l_ ___ -·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! Sa fa vi , Far i n az (NIH/NIN OS) [ E] 
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i ~---~ b6 i 'Subject : Re : COVID-19 V ac c i n e and :_ ________ b6 ·-·-·-·j-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Dear [__ __________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-· 1 

Terribly sorry to hear off°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bs-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 illness. with :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bs-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 pe rmi ss ion, we would be interested 
in talking to the neurologfs·E-·-tak1n-g·-care of him to see--1r·1:liere-Ts-anything we can do to help. I have 
copied Dr . safavi who is a neurologist working with me and interested in these issues . 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous system 

clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

[ bG i(Office) 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i ( c el l ) 

rffOJn .~. ;·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bs·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
1

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM · 
To : -· Na th'·- · Av i. n d r a .. (NIH/NI N DS )[EL __ -·--·--·-·--·-·-·--·-·--·--·-·--·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
; b6 ! ; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

,{:c.~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, ; b6 ; 
' ' subject : COVID-19 V ac c i n e and L_ _____ b6 ·-·-·-· i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Dear Dr . Nath, 

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am 
writing in regards to [. __________ ~~---·-·-·-.J In short, he is a; b6 ____ .! male who was otherwise healthy. He received 
his 2nd dose of the Mode rna vaccine on ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i:,s-·-·-·-·-·'"---T on ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·iis-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 he deve lo ed low back a in 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'----- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· p ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-P-._·_·_·_·_·_ 
and ~umbness in ~is ~ e9s. on L.T·-·-·-·-·-}?.~.---·-a·-·-·-·-·-j he pr~sen~ed to the Erne r9e~cy D.~P-.<!:!:~-m..~_l]_! ___ o..f.L. ____________ ~~-----·-·--·-j 

!::ir~~:s~~~d~~ l ~~~~~~ :L~~--~:s ~:<:;pa, n, an __ , numbness ___ ,, n, h1 :
6 

l owii~. ext rem, t1,es. , !.,.,.,.,.: He- remaib:
5 
--·---·---·---·--i 

hosp~ tali zed with bi l ate~a l foot drop·;-=rii-a5ilrfy-fo-walk--aiid_,ii_a5Tlffy·-fo--u ·rriiate: ·" si nee this is a very 
rare adverse event, I thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are 
further tests or treatments that are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your help. 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i ! ; b6 ' 
i·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· ! 
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From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4491EE2AE9804610899C741100150540i b6 i 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Sent : 4/16/2021 9:18 :38 PM 
To: 
CC: 

i i , b6 , ! ! 
' ' 
'-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- i 

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and[ ____ b6 __ __i 
Attachments: NIH-1208 Authorization for the Release of Medical Information modified.pdf; 15-N-0125 .2.Samples Only 

Consent.pdf 

' b6 : 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Hello. I work with Dr. Nath and Dr. Safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. 
understand!_ ________ b6 _______ __iis interested in participating in our research study. I will help get him enrolled. 

Attached you wi ll find two fo rms. 

A release of medical records. This form gives us permission to request and review medical records. Please 
havei b6 !fill out the sections highlighted in yellow and return to me by secure email or fax. If he has 
not had any tissu~ collection please write "NA" in that section. Please fill out one form for each facility. 

review this form at this time and write down any questions you 
have. = ~ c_===,:_,='-'-""'--===-='"''--==~= After you have reviewed the consent form we will schedule a 
time to talk by phone. We will go over the consent form togethe r and then you can sign it and send it back to 
me by secure email or fax. 

If you need to send any medical records to us directly you can attach them to this secure email. If you 
personally have any imaging scans you can upload them directly to our radiology department using this link: 
https:// www.cc.nih.gov/dc ri/ imaginglib rary.htm l 

Please let me know if you have any questions . 

Thank you, 

A~ \,1hebo-ld,, 13S N, 'RN, CN'RN 
Research Nurse Specialist 
NIH/NINOS/Section of Infections of the Nervous System 
10 Center Drive, Building 10/Room 7C107 /MSC 1430 
Bethesda, Maryland 20892 
Office:[_ _______ b6 ________ : 

Cell:I b6 ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Fax: 301-408-5594 

Em a i I:! ________________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_____ ___! 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] I b6 j 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 202110:30 PM 
Tor-·-·----·--·--·-·--·-·-·----·-btf ___ -·-·-·----·--·--·-·--·-·-·-: S afavi, Farina z (NIH /N I N DS) [ E] r···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: Wiebold, Amanda 
(NI H/l'iiNE>-sTf {it=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=bs=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=,-·-·-·-·: ·-----------------------------------------------------' 

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and~- --·-·-·i 
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Yes, we would be interested ini b6 iWe would need to consent him and enroll him to our research 
- ·-·-·J•or·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

study for that purpose . Yes,l_~~__]is an excellent rehab center, however, early rehab is important and am not sure how 

long a waiting list they have. Since these places require prolonged treatment , it is often best to get the rehab closest to 

home. In the end there is not much of a difference between most institutions. 

Avi 

From:!_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 isafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
1·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ' ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-

! b6 i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi._ _____ b6 ____ __i 

Dear Dr Nath, 
Thank you for speaking withi b6 iyesterday . My understanding is that they will be 
-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·~---- ·-· , -·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·r-- ............ J. ___ _____________________________________ , .-- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-

j b6 i you agreed withi b6 i and you recommendedt_, ______ ?.~---·--·jls 
L-- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·~ •-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·J. ~ ,.. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~l_ 

that correct? In regards to next steps after[ ___ ·-- ·-- ·-·-- ·-- ·--- ·-b6 __________________________ jthey plan to move him to rehab. In 
your experience, is there a difference in potential outcome based on location and expertise of the rehab 

facility? I heard that[·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·-b6 ________________________ _lis prem ier for this type of rehabilitation. 
I appreciate all of your help and insights . 

!._·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-__! 

From: Nath, Avi ndra (NIH/NI N DS) [ Ef-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM 

;~~}~~~~~:~~i~~~~~i~~~~~~i]~~ii~z~~~~~ii~~~~~~;?~ Sa~:vi,_. F iri naz (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] [-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·j 

Thanks . Would it also be possible forr-----b6 _____ ]to provide that information directly to[:.:. ·::~f.:. ·:JAlso please share 
L·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-

my contact information with[ _________ b6 ____ Jso that he is not surprised when we contact him . 

Avi 

From:! b6 : 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 

L_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___j i ' 

Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 : 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi, 
r·-·-·-·-·-bs-·-·-·-·-·-i has provided the permission (em a i I be I ow) to con tact his n e u ro Io gist i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'t,-6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i b6 
! ' t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Thank you for all of your help! 
Best regards, 

L-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-__! 

From:: b6 : 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM · 
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To:i b6 : 
L--·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

1[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-f~~~~~~~~~~~~~Jgive permission to[~~---~~~---~~~--~~-~~~-~-~~~-~-~~Jto provide and share any medical information pertaining 
to myself with Dr. Nath . signed[ ______________ b6 _______________ !-- Original Message-----

From:! b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

To::._ ______________ b6 ______________ __! 

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 202113:57:26 -0400 (EDT) 

Subject : Fwd : COVID-19 Vaccine andj b6 : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Get Outlook for 

iOSi b6 

b6 
' i..·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- · 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 : 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 202112:55:26 PM . 

?: ll-::::::: bs::::::: bG :r-------b6 -----;-------------------------; Safavi, Farina, (NIH/NI N DS) [El 

Subject : Re: COVI D-19 Vaccine and i_ _______ b6 ______ ___! 

------------ .. 
Dear~ _______ !>_6-_______ ! 

Terribly sorry to hear off _________ bs·-------·:illness . Withr-·-·-·-·-·-·-bs-·-·--·-·-1Permission, we would be interested in talking to the 
L--·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-' 

neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anything we can do to help . I have cop ied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist 

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

! bG ](Office) 

! j(cell) 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

,·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·1 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 -·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-J 

REL0000231113 



From: i._ _______________________ b6 ____ _____ _____ _____ _____ _____ : 
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM 
To: Nath, Avi nd ra (NIH/NI N DS) [ E][-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-bs--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-i 

.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"··················································· .. ·-·-·-·-·-·-· Cd b6 i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andl__ ________ b6 _________ : 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am writing in 
regards toi _________ b6------·-·: In short, he is ai ·-bs-·]male who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the 
Moderna vaccine oni b6 : On r-·-------b6 _________ lhe developed low back pain and numbness in his legs. On 

,-•-•••••••••••••••••••••••••• •••• ••-. l.. ...... ...... ...... .. .... .. .... .. . 1 ................................ 1 ·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·-·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·• 

! b6 !he presented to the Emergency Department of! b6 !due to inability to walk, pain and 
•~-~~b~-~;; ·1·~--h1;·1~wer _extremities. c ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:·-·-fi5-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-lv;;t-~;d~v-h~-h-;dL~~-~-~~-~ -~~-~-~~-~-~~~.(~_~~-~-~~-~-~~-~-~~-~-~~-J, 

i b6 i Today he was told his diagnosis isi b6 ! 
h, ..................................... i • .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .• ,.,_,_,_,_,_,_,_ ,_ ,_,_ ,_ ,_,_ ,_ ,_,_ ,_ ,, '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-= ! ____ b6 _____ !He remains hospitalized with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and inability to urinate. Since this is a very 

rare adverse event, I thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are further tests or 
treatments that are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated . 

Thank you for your help. 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! 

b6 
' i_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, _____ _ 
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REQUEST FOR MEDICAL INFORMATION FROM SOURCE OUTSIDE THE NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH 

INSTRUCTIONS : Complete this form in its entirety and forward directly to the requesting facility. 

CC PATIENT IDENTIFICATION 

(Patient Name) (Patient Number) 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION REQUESTED 

(Name of Health Care Organ ization or Physician) • (Phone Number) 

(Street Address) (City) 

INFORMATION REQUESTED 

The purpose or need for disclosure: Review of clinical care and consideration for research study 

NIH Requestor/Point of Contact: Amanda Wiebold :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

Identify the specific items and related dates pertaining to the information to be released. 

1. Medical Reports: 

Laboratory results , clinic notes, and brain MRI or head CT reports from 

Send to: National Institutes of Health Clinical Center 
OR 

(State) 

date(s). 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 
Building 10, Room 7C103 
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1430 
BETHESDA, MD 20892-1430 

Fax to: (301) 480-5594 
Attn: Amanda Wiebold or 

Dr. Bryan Smith 
ATTENTION: Amanda Wiebold/ Dr. Bryan Smith 

2. MRI scans on CD from date(s). 

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

3. Tissue/Pathology Slides from 

Send to: 

AUTHORIZATION 

National Institutes of Health Clinical Center 
Laboratory of Pathology 
Building 10, Room 2B50 
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1500 BETHESDA , 
MD 20892- 1500 

date(s). 

I hereby authorize the release of the above-requested medical information. 

(Signature of Patient/Legal Guardian) (Printed Name of Patient) 

(Street Address) (City) {Sta te ) 

(Date of Birth) 

(Fax Number) 

(Zip Cade) 

(Date Signed) 

(Zip Code) 

Patient Identification Request for Medical Information From Source Outside The 
National Institutes of Health 
NIH-1208 (8-17) 
P.A. 09-25-0099 

REL0000231113 .0001 



MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Avindra Nath, MD 

STUDY TITLE: Natural History Study of Inflammatory and Infectious Diseases of the 
Nervous System 

STUDY SITE: NIH Clinical Center 

Cohort: Biological Samples Only Consent 

Consent Version: 03/l 7 /2020 

WHO DO YOU CONTACT ABOUT THIS STUDY? 

Principal Investigator: A vindra Nath, MD, j b 6 
Study Coordinator: Amanda Wiebold, RN ,L___ _ ___ _ ___ _ ___ _ ___ _ ___ _ ___ _ ______________________________ __! 

This consent form describes a research study and is designed to help you decide if you would like 
to be a part of the research study. 

You are being asked to take part in a research study at the National Institutes of Health (NIH). 
Members of the study team will talk with you about the information described in this document. 
Some people have personal, religious, or ethical beliefs that may limit the kinds of medical or 
research treatments they would want to receive (such as blood transfusions). Take the time needed 
to ask any questions and discuss this study with NIH staff, and with your family, friends , and 
personal health care providers . Taking part in research at the NIH is your choice . 

If the individual being enrolled is a minor then the term "you" refers to "you and/or your child" 
throughout the remainder of this document. 

If the individual being asked to participate in this research study is not able to give consent to be 
in this study, you are being asked to give permission for this person as their decision-maker. The 
tenn "you" refers to you as the decision-maker and/or the individual being asked to participate in 
this research, throughout the remainder of this document. 

IT IS YOUR CHOICE TO TAKE PART IN THE STUDY 

You may choose not to take part in this study for any reason. If you join this study, you may change 
your mind and stop participating in the study at any time and for any reason. In either case, you 
will not lose any benefits to which you are otherwise entitled. However, to be seen at the NIH, you 
must be taking part in a study or are being considered for a study. If you do choose to leave the 
study, please infonn your study team to ensure a safe withdrawal from the research. 

WHY IS THIS STUDY BEING DONE? 

The purpose of this study is to learn more about how inflammation and infections hurt the 
brain and nervous system so we can develop better tests and treatments for them. 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NIH-2977 (4-17) 
File in Section 4 : Protocol Consent (2) 
Version Date : 3/17/2020 IRB NU l'v1BER: 15N0125 
Page 1 of9 IRB APPROVAL DATE : 04/09/2020 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

BACKGROUND 

Inflammation is the way your body reacts to infection or injury. Signs of inflammation can 
include swelling, pain , redness or heat. Infections and/or inflammation in the brain can cause 
major health problems . Brain infections can be hard to find sometimes because we do not 
always have good tests for them. Sometimes inflammation in the brain can happen and doctors 
do not know what caused it. We would like to learn more about how diseases work and affect 
the brain , so we can figure out better ways to test for them and treat them . We hope that with 
better and earlier testing and treatment, we can help people avoid serious health problems and 
death. 

This consent form describes the participation of those who are sending biological samples 
(such as blood or spinal fluid) collected during care procedures to NIH for analysis. 

STUDY POPULATION 

Up to 1000 people will take part in this study . 

• 

PROCEDURES/STUDY OVERVIEW 

Your own clinician outside of NIH will collect blood, tissue, and/or other samples from you, 
such as cerebrospinal fluid (CSF) as part of the care for your condition. These samples will 
be sent to the NIH. We may ask you to send us additional blood , urine, and/or saliva for 
research. We will analyze your samples using research tests to try to give you and your own 
clinicians more information about your illness. Your samples may be processed in new ways 
that cannot currently be done by your own clinicians. 

Induced Pluripotent Stem Cells (iPS) 

We may use your skin or blood cells to create adult stem cells, also called iPS (induced 
pluripotent stem) cells. Stem cells can be turned into different cell types. Studying different 
cell types from the iPS cells may help us better understand the conditions we are studying . The 
iPS cells will not be used for cloning. iPS cells cannot currently be used to grow artificial 
organs or organisms, but this may change in the future . 

Genetic Testing 

Your blood may be used for genetic research purposes. The genetic material, DNA , will be taken 
from the sample . Different types of genetic testing may be done, depending on your condition: 

1. It may be analyzed to identify the genes that might be causing your condition . This will 
help us understand how changes in the genes may cause symptoms. Genetic testing can 
be helpful in establishing a diagnosis. It may eventually lead to improved treatment or 
prevention. 

2. To try to identify genetic changes that may be associated with your condition we may 
sequence the part of the DNA that provides instructions for making proteins, called the 
"exome." The exome makes up about I% of your DNA. 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NIH-2977 (4-17) 
File in Section 4 : Protocol Consent (2) 
Version Date : 3/17/2020 IRB NU l'v1BER: 15N0125 
Page 2 of9 IRB APPROVAL DATE : 04/09/2020 

REL0000231113 .0002 



MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

3. We may analyze the DNA and do "whole genome" sequencing. Whole genome 
sequencing provides information on most of your DNA. Sequencing takes months to 
complete. It may take even longer for us to analyze the results of the sequencing and to 
understand which genes might be involved in your condition. 

After the genetic sequencing and analysis are complete, you may meet again with the study team 
and the genetic counselor to discuss the results . Results about known or likely disease-causing 
gene variations will be given to you as part of genetic counseling . 

The genetic testing for this study will not detect all gene changes that are associated with known 
diseases. However, we will tell you if we find gene changes in your DNA that are known to have 
major and direct medical significance and are associated with illnesses or conditions that could 
benefit from early treatment. We call these "reportable gene changes ." We suggest you share this 
information with your own doctors and that you have a clinical laboratory confirm the "reportable 
gene change" before you take any action on this information . 

We will find individual DNA variations in everyone. We will not inform you of all gene variations , 
as not all of them have health implications. For example , we will not tell you about gene changes 
that only predispose to a particular disease--like a gene change that influences the risk for heart 
disease, but where the development of heart disease depends on other factors ( such as diet and 
smoking). We will also not tell you if you are a carrier of a recessive mutation , which means that 
you have one copy of a recessive mutation and one copy of the normal gene, if being a carrier 
causes no known health problems for you. 

The results from this research study will be preliminary. Further research may be necessary before 

they are fully understood . We do not plan to provide you with research results . However, if we 
obtain information that may be important for your health , we will share it with you. By 
participating in this study, you do not waive any rights that you may have regarding access to and 
disclosure of your records. 

Banking and Sharing 

Your blood , saliva , urine, tissue sample , spinal fluid or blood cells samples and MRI and other 
clinical data will be stored securely on the NIH campus . Your data and samples may be sent to a 
repository for storage and may be released for research purposes . Your name and identifying 
information will not be on the samples and data . A code will be assigned. The key to the code will 

be kept at NIH in a separate, secure area. 

If you withdraw from this research study before it is complete, you may ask that your remaining 
samples be destroyed . Results obtained before you withdraw will be kept. Your privacy will be 
protected as much as possible. 

Your blood, saliva , urine, tissue sample , spinal fluid or blood cells samples and MRI and other 
clinical data may be used for other research projects , including those not related to your current 
condition . If you do not want your samples and data used for other projects , you should not 
participate in this study . 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NIH-2977 (4-17) 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

RISKS, INCONVENIENCES AND DISCOMFORTS 

There are minimal risks to you from sharing your samples collected by your outside clinician 
with us. 

Genetic Testing 

Genetic testing can provide information about how illness is passed on within a family. This 
knowledge may affect your emotional wellbeing. You might feel differently about your life if 
you learned that you or your children were at increased risk of a disease, especially if there were 
no treatment. Your children, brothers or sisters may find out that they are at risk for health 
problems because of your genetic information. This might affect your relationships . Other family 
members may also be affected by uncovering risks they did not want to know about. This 
information can cause stress, anxiety, or depression. 

Some genetic testing shows if people are directly related . Some genetic tests can show that 
people were adopted or that their biological parent is someone other than their legal parent. If 
these facts were not known previously, they could be troubling . Genetic counseling is available 
at NIH to help you understand the implications of your genetic testing. 

Because of the emotional risk, some people do not want to know the results of genetic testing. It 
is our policy to not disclose the results of research genetic testing unless it may have direct 
medical implications for you or your family. 

Results of the research genetic testing in this study are often difficult to interpret because the 
testing is being done for research purposes only and the laboratories are not clinically certified. 

You may be referred to a CLIA certified laboratory , possibly outside of NIH, for additional 
testing or confirmation of the research results. NIH will not cover the cost of the additional 
testing . You or your insurer will be responsible for the cost. 

The results from this research study will be preliminary. Further research may be necessary 
before they are fully understood. We do not plan to provide you with research results. However, 
if we obtain information that may be important for your health, we will share it with you. By 
participating in this study, you do not waive any rights that you may have regarding access to 
and disclosure of your records. 

Your genetic information will be kept confidential to the extent possible . The results of your 
genetic testing will be kept in a locked and secured manner at the NIH . 

Banking and Sharing 

We will remove any information that could identify you from data and samples that are sent to 
repositories or shared. Data and samples will be sent with a code. This linking code will be kept at 
NIH. However, there is a very small chance that the data or samples could be identified as yours. 

Research using data or samples from this study may lead to new tests, drugs, or devices with 
commercial value . You will not receive any payment for any product developed from research 
using your data or samples. 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NIH-2977 (4-17) 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

ANTICIPATED BENEFITS 

There are no expected direct benefits for you in this study. This study will likely increase 
our general knowledge of how infections and immune conditions affect the brain and will 
probably help us to diagnose brain infections and immune disorders earlier and manage 
patients better. The study results may help to develop new treatments in the future. 

RIGHT OF WITHDRAW AL AND CONDITIONS FOR EARLY WITHDRAW AL 

You may withdraw from the study at any time and for any reason without loss of benefits or 
privileges to which you are otherwise entitled. If you withdraw from this research project 
before it is complete, any remaining samples you have contributed will be discarded. Results 
obtained before you withdraw will be kept and your privacy will be protected . 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

The National Institutes of Health reviews NIH staff researchers at least yearly for conflicts of 
interest. The following link contains details on this process 
http://ethics.od.nih.gov /forms/Protocol-Re view-Guide.pdf. You may ask your research team 
for additional information or a copy of the Protocol Review Guide. 

RESULTS FROM THIS STUDY 

We will share the results of the tests performed in this study with you . With your written 
permission , we will discuss and/or send test results and a letter to your doctors . 

ALTER.l~ATIVES TO PARTICIPATION 

This study does not provide treatment and you do not have to stop any treatment in order to 
participate.You may choose not to participate in this study, but to receive diagnostic and treatment 
care from your own physicians. The alternative is not to participate . 

COMPENSATION, REIMBURSEMENT, AND PAYMENT 

Will you receive compensation for participation in the study? 

Some NIH Clinical Center studies offer compensation for participation in research. The amount 
of compensation, if any, is guided by NIH policies and guidelines. 

You will not receive compensation for participation in this study. 

Will you receive reimbursement or direct payment by NIH as part of your participation? 

Some NIH Clinical Center studies offer reimbursement or payment for travel , lodging or meals 
while participating in the research. The amount, if any, is guided by NIH policies and guidelines. 

This study does not offer reimbursement for, or payment of, travel, lodging or meals . 

Will taking part in this research study cost you anything? 

NIH does not bill health insurance companies or participants for any research or related clinical 
care that you receive at the NIH Clinical Center. 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

CONFIDENTIALITY PROTECTIONS PROVIDED IN THIS STUDY 

Will your medical information be kept private? 

We will do our best to make sure that the personal information in your medical record will be kept 
private. However, we cannot guarantee total privacy. Organizations that may look at and/or copy 
your medical records for research, quality assurance, and data analysis include : 

• The NIH and other government agencies , like the Food and Drug Administration (FDA), 
which are involved in keeping research safe for people . 

• National Institutes of Health Intramural Institutional Review Board 
When results of an NIH research study are reported in medical journals or at scientific meetings, 
the people who take part are not named and identified . In most cases, the NIH will not release any 
information about your research involvement without your written pennission. However, if you 
sign a release of infom1ation form, for example, for an insurance company, the NIH will give the 
insurance company information from your medical record. This information might affect ( either 
favorably or unfavorably) the willingness of the insurance company to sell you insurance. 

If we share your specimens or data with other researchers, in most circumstances we will remove 
your identifiers before sharing your specimens or data. You should be aware that there is a slight 
possibility that someone could figure out the information is about you. 

Further, the infonnation collected for this study is protected by NIH under a Certificate of 
Confidentiality and the Privacy Act. 

Certificate of Confidentiality 

To help us protect your privacy, the NIH Intramural Program has recei ved a Certificate of 
Confidentiality (Certificate). With this certificate, researchers may not release or use data or 
information about you except in certain circumstances. 

NIH researchers must not share information that may identify you in any federal , state, or local 
civil , criminal, administrative , legislative , or other proceedings, for example , if requested by a 
court . 

The Certificate does not protect your information when it: 

1. is disclosed to people connected with the research, for example, information may be used 
for auditing or program evaluation internally by the NIH; or 

2. is required to be disclosed by Federal, State , or local laws, for example , when information 
must be disclosed to meet the legal requirements of the federal Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA) ; 

3. is for other research ; 
4. is disclosed with your consent. 

The Certificate does not prevent you from voluntarily releasing information about yourself or your 
involvement in this research. 

The Certificate will not be used to prevent disclosure to state or local authorities of harm to self or 
others including, for example, child abuse and neglect , and by signing below you consent to those 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

disclosures. Other permissions for release may be made by signing NIH forms, such as the Notice 
and Acknowledgement of Information Practices consent. 

Privacy Act 

The Federal Privacy Act generally protects the confidentiality of your NIH medical records we 
collect under the authority of the Public Health Service Act. In some cases, the Privacy Act 
protections differ from the Certificate of Confidentiality. For example, sometimes the Privacy Act 
allows release of information from your medical record without your permission, for example, if 
it is requested by Congress. Infonnation may also be released for certain research purposes with 
due consideration and protection, to those engaged by the agency for research purposes, to certain 
federal and state agencies , for HIV partner notification, for infectious disease or abuse or neglect 
reporting, to tumor registries, for quality assessment and medical audits, or when the NIH is 
involved in a lawsuit. However , NIH will only release infom1ation from your medical record if it 
is permitted by both the Certificate of Confidentiality and the Privacy Act. 

POLICY REGARDING RESEARCH-RELATED INJURIES 

The NIH Clinical Center will provide short-term medical care for any injury resulting from your 
participation in research here. In general, no long-term medical care or financial compensation for 
research-related injuries will be provided by the NIH, the NIH Clinical Center, or the Federal 
Government. However, you have the right to pursue legal remedy if you believe that your injury 
justifies such action. 

PROBLEMS OR QUESTIONS 

If you have any problems or questions about this study, or about your rights as a research 
participant, or about any research-related injury, contact the Principal Investigator Avindra Nath, 
MD, l _________________________________ b6 ________________________________ ___: You may also call the NIH Clinical Center Patient 
Representative at 301-496-2626, or the NIH Office of IRB Operations at 301-402-3713, if you 
have a research-related complaint or concern . 

CONSENT DOCUMENT 

Please keep a copy of this document in case you want to read it again. 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NIH-2977 (4-17) 
File in Section 4 : Protocol Consent (2) 
Version Date : 3/17/2020 IRB NU l'v1BER: 15N0125 
Page 7 of9 IRB APPROVAL DATE : 04/09/2020 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

Adult Research Participant: I have read the explanation about this study and have been given the opportunity 
to discuss it and to ask questions. I consent to participate in this study. 

Signature of Research Participant Print Name of Research Participant Date 

Legally Authorized Representative (LAR) for an Adult Unable to Consent: I have read the explanation 
about this study and have been given the opportunity to discuss it and to ask questions. I am legally authorized 
to make research decisions on behalf of the adult participant unable to consent and have the authority to provide 
consent to this study. As applicable, the information in the above consent was described to the adult participant 
unable to consent who agrees to participate in the study. 

Signature ofLAR Print Name of LAR Date 

Parent/Guardian of a Minor Participant: I have read the explanation about this study and have been given 
the opportunity to discuss it and to ask questions. I give permission for my child to take part in this study. 

Signature of Parent /Guardian Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date 

Signature of Parent/Guardian (as applicable) Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date 

Assent: (Use this section only when this process is approved by an !RB for older minors . Do not use if an !RB 
requires a separate assent form for this population.) 

I have had this study explained to me in a way that I understand, I have been given the opportunity to discuss 
it, and I have had the chance to ask questions. I agree to take part in this study. 

Assent of Minor: (as applicable) 

Signature of Minor 

Investigator: 

Print Name of Minor Date 

Signature oflnvestigator Print Name oflnvestigator Date 
Witness to the oral short-form consent process only: This section is only required if you are doing the oral 
short-consent process and this English consent form has been approved by the IRB for use as the basis of 
translation. 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NIH-2977 (4-17) 
File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2) 
Version Date : 3/17/2020 IRB NU l'v1BER: 15N0125 
Page 8 of9 IRB APPROVAL DATE : 04/09/2020 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

Witness: 

Signature of Witness* Print Name of Witness Date 

*NIH ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION TO BE COMPLETED REGARDING THE USE OF AN 
INTERPRETER: 

An interpreter, or other individual, who speaks English and the participant's preferred language facilitated 
the administration of informed consent and served as a witness. The investigator obtaining consent may not 
also serve as the witness. 

__ An interpreter, or other individual, who speaks English and the participant's preferred language facilitated 
the administration of informed consent but did not serve as a witness. The name or ID code of the person 
providing interpretive support is: 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NIH-2977 (4-17) 
File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2) 
Version Date : 3/17/2020 IRB NU l'v1BER: 15N0125 
Page 9 of9 IRB APPROVAL DATE : 04/09/2020 
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From: i b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: 4/23/2021 2:45:51 PM 
To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4491ee2ae9804610899c74110015054of b6 ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
CC: i b6 i 
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 Li 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Hello, Yes, I will be available Apr. 27 at 1:00 pm EST. 
- - - - - Ori gi n al Mes sage - - - - - ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······················, 
From : Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] ! b6 i 

~~: L. ·--·· ··-·· ... ····-·-·-·· .. _. b6 .... ····-·· ··-·· ... -···· -······ .. i 
Sent : Fri, 23 Apr 2021 09:19:50 - 0400 (EDT) 
subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and l..·-·-···b6 .. _._ ... i 

thank you .. L .. _. b6 ·-···-j 

Hello. Would you be available Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 1: 00 PM EST : ........ ~~·······_i? 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

- - - - -0 ri {Ii na l._. Mess a{le - - - - - ···-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·, 
From : ! b6 : 

~~~t~i·:~~ ld~ar~a~~:i ~Ni~iNi~~~) 
3c_H t~·-···· ···· ···bs····· ········· ···1 

Cc: ! b6 ! 

sub j
0

ect: ·-RE =--COVID-19-· vaccine·· anaL.~.~.~)6-'~:~:J 

,Dear._Amanda, thank you for your interest in my medica l condition. Except for Monday 
L-·-·-·-·!_:>~-·---·J I will be avai 1.9.-_b_l_~ ... 9.-~ .. -~IJY~.i_fl!~.-·fp.r a phone conversation with you . My phone 

Apr. 26 W9.-.!l!.::1-.PID .. ___ 
number is ! b6 : 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
! b6 : Thanks again .. i b6 ! •~~·;~·~· ·e~ ~ 6~ ~ ~ ~. ~~! ~ ~~ e( ~ ~-~;~·~~~iJ···~~i·-i:::::::::::::_ .. -·-·--·-6s-·--·-·---·---·~ ~ ~:: 

Sent:·· Tn·u ,-· 22° .. Apr ··2021 ·-10: 07': 02·· -0400 (EDT)··· ·-···········-·····-·····-·········' 

subject: RE: COVID-19 vaccine and l..·-·-··· b6··-·-···-: 

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

From : Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
Sent:·- Monday1 -· Apri. l .. 19., ... 2021 .. 1:03 ... PM ···-······· 
To: ! b6 : 
subJ'ect :·-· RE·: ·-·covrn-19 vacc1 ne ··and· L..·-·-· b6 .. ·.~J 
Thank you. I will track down a fax number . 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

~;~~; ! Mon day ,- Ap ri l ·· 19, - · 20 21 · 12: · 5 7 ·· ~~~ .... ..... ..... ..... ..... ..... ..... ..... ..... ..... .. _ ..... ~ .... ..... ..... ..... ..... .... ..... ..... ..... . . 
To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] ! b6 ! 
Cc: '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-··· 

subject: Re: COVID-19 vaccine andi b6 ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Amanda 
Pl ease find the executed document . I do not have a FAX # for the hos pi ta l or[_···-·-···-b6_·-···-·_..1 All of his 
treatment has been at l. ................ b6··· ·········-···: 
L ...... b6 ________ ! 
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Hello. I work with Dr. Nath and Dr. safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Marylan d. I 
understand! b6 l is interested in participating in our research study. I will help get him 
enrol l ed . '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Attached you will find two forms . 

A release ot_~~q1~ 9J __ c~~prds. This form gives us permission to request and review medical records. 
Please have• b6 , fill out the sections highlighted in yellow and return to me by secure email or 
fax. If he 'nas--rioF ·ffai:rany tissue collection please write "NA" in that section. Please fill out one 
form for each facility . 

The protocol consent form. Please only review this form at this time and write down any questions you 
have. Do not sign until we talk on the phone. After you have reviewed the consent form we will schedule 
a time to talk by phone. We will go over the consent form together and then you can sign it and send it 
back to me by secure email or fax. 

If you need to send any medical rec ords to us directly you can attach them to this secure email. If you 
personally have any imaging scans you can upload them directly to our radiology department using this 
,.l. ink_:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! ! 
1 b6 1 

! ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Amanda Wiebold, BSN, RN, CNRN 

Research Nurse Specialist 

NIH/NINOS/Section of Infections of the Nervous system 

10 Center Drive, Building 10/Room 7C107/MSC 1430 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892 

Office: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ___________ ! 

Cell : !_ ______ b6 _____ __i 

Fax: 301-408-5594 

Email: i b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

~~~~ ~ ·-~:~ ~~s~~~ ~-d ~~F~ ~I~~~ I~g~ 1 __ f 6~ 3~-·pM·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·--·-·--·-- -·-- -·-- ---~~--- -- - -- - -- - -- - -- - -- - -·-- -·- - ___ ] 

,DE __ ; bS ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.! Safa vi, Fari naz (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
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Yes, we would be interested ini b6 ! We would need to consent him and enroll him to 
our research study for that purpose. Yes,[.~bs~11s an excellent rehab center, however, early rehab is 
important and am not sure how long a waiting list they have. Since these places require prolonged 
treatment, it is often best to get the rehab closest to home. In the end there is not much of a 
difference between most institutions. 

Avi 

Farinaz 

Dear Dr Nath, 

.Tb.?,!l_k.. _Y.9.!:J __ _f Q_r_ 2£~~~j _ _n_g_ __ "Y.j_;:_h.__L__,. ___________________ ~-~---------,------------_Ly.!=_S_!~E9!1.Y.. 0 __ .MY.. _I:! !:1. de rs tan di n g i s that !.~-~Y.---~-~-J ] ___ be 
! b6 ! you agreed w1 th ! b6 i and you recommendedl b6 ; Is 
'tllat--corre-cf?---rr1·- re~faras- -fo -next steps after r-·-------------------------·-·bS _____________________ ·-·- --- - ! they pl an to move-· hi m·-·to ·-
rehab. In your experience, is th~,:~_p __ qjff_e..r:~El~.!=-.-1!:1._P_0..!~.!:1;:_i_,ff_?._U_!S.'?.!!l.!= __ 1-~?.~-a ___ Qn location and expertise of 
the rehab facility? I heard that ! b6 ! is premier for this type of 
rehab i l i tat i on . '---------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

I appreciate all of your help and insights. 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_.! 

j~~-~ -~---~~-~~~-~~-~~~-~~~---~-~-;:_~~-~-~:-~~-~-~~1~--~-~----~----~----~----~----~----~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_~~---_-_-_-;-~-:~:-:i--~---~~;;·~:~---~~-~~~ N INDS) 
; b6 ! 
i Subj" e ct· : ·-· Re :-·-Fwa: ---COVID-19-· Va CCl ne ·-and L ________ b6 -------·-· !----------·-·-' 

[E] 

Thanks. Would it also be possible for i b6 ] to provide that information directly toi_ ____________ bs _____________ ] 
Also please share my contact information with L_ ________ bs-·-·-·-·-: so that he is not surprised when we contact him. 

Avi 

~~~: ~~ ~h~ d~ ~ i n ~~ ~i ~Ni ~./Ni~~~) a [ EJ :J1~b-G~~-----------------------------------------·bs _____ -----___ : __ -----------------------------------·-1 s a fa vi , 

(NIH/NINOS) [E] ! b6 I 
subject : Fw : Fwd':--COVID-19-· Va cc i n e ·-and [_~-~--~·-b6 ·-~~~--~·-·:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--· 

Dear Drs. Nath and safavi, 

Farinaz 

My __ brothe r _ has __ provi_ded __ the __ permi ssi_on __ (email ___ be l ow) ___ to __ contact __ hi s ___ neu ro l_o_gi st __ at_! b6 
! 

b6 
' ; 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Thank you for all of your help! 

Best regards, 
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I L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6._._._._._._._._._._: give permission to i._·-·-· ·- b6 i . .:t_O.. provide and share any medical information 
pert a i _n_i_ l}g _ _:t_o._ _ l!'Y..?~_1 t _ ~j_t;_~ _ !?f_._ -~~ _:t_h_._ -1eJj.fl.fl~.9._.! b6 !_.:-.::_._Qr,i gi na l Message - - -- -
From: ! uo ! 

;~~ r-~M=~·~·-·~~-·-:~~-·-;~;·~--:;~~;-;-;~·-·~~-~~~-·-(-~~~;-·---·-j -
subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and [_ ____ b6 --·-_] 

Get outlook for 
iosl ___________________________________________________________ l:i6 ___________________________________________________________ j 

b6 
~:~~ ~ -· ~~~ ~~/ V!~ ~~ ~ _ i ~~ H ~~ ~ ~D ~~. :. ~ ~~ i G ~.PM~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~. b6 ~~~~~~~~ -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- _._i 

~~~ i b6 ! 

! b6 .·--safavi, Fari naz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

;Su f:i j e ct : Re : COVID-19 V ac c i n e and [._·-·-·-·-b6 -·-·-·-·-j ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Dear L.-·-·-·-·b6._._._._. : 

Terribly sorry to hear of r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b-s°-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 illness. with r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bs-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: pe rmi ss ion, we would be interested 
in talking to the neurolog·1s"'fs-fakTng_c_are of him to see·-·,T-tfle_r_e-·fs-·'anything we can do to help. I have 
copied Dr. safavi who is a neurologist working with me and interested in these issues. 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous system 

clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

! b6 i(Offi ce) 

l._._ -·-· _ -·-·-i ( c el l ) 

i b6 i 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

From: ! b6 ! 

Date : 
0

Mon aa y , Ap ri T 12 , 2 0 21 at 1 : _'!.~.-y~,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To: .~e.:t.h.,.-~Y..i.ri.<:lre .. O'f!tl/.N.l~l?.?.2 .. L~J.L. b6 .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• .•.•.•.•.•. ! 
Cc: ! b6 : 

1·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· r-·-· 
'subject: COVID-19 Vaccine anaf .. ""tis ..... i . 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

REL0000231118 



Apl?r~ci a~i ng your i ntE;.r.~_s_1;_ ___ ~r,g ___ ~~perti se in rega~ds t;Q ___ rn_s..., Adverse events and ~he COVID-19 vaccine~, I am 
writing in regards to! b6 ! In short, he is a, b6 ,male who was otherwise healthy. He received 
his 2nd dose of the Modern a-· V ace,' ne on ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-bs ·-·-·-·-·-'----:. on ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-1 he deve l oped low bac k a i n 

i n · ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'----------,..h -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '-·-·-·-·-·-h ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . · ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· P ·-·-·-·-· · 
and numbness his legs. on L.,,.:·-·-·-·-··,~~---·-·-:r-·-·-·-·bi e presented to t e Erne rgency D~P_<!.t.:.1=!!1~_ri:L.9.f __ , b6 ' 
hospital due to inability to wa K, pain anu num ness in his lower extremities. , b6 ; 
f b6 : Yesterday he had ! - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - blr - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - L - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ! 
Tciaay· he was told his dfagno-sfs·-·,-S-! b6 r-Fie-·-reiriaTri-s·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·· 
hos pi tali zed with bilateral foot dro-p·,-·-·:rn-al5i7Tfy'-fo-wali<-ana·-·1n-a6flTfy·-to-·-ur·rna-fe·~· since this is a very 
rare adverse event, I thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are 
further tests or treatments that are appropriate . Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your help. 

! i 

b6 
' ! 
j_·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-' 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! b6 ! 
'4/27/2021 ·10:°ll:SS-PM·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_; 

Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=449 lee2ae9804610899c74110015054d b6 i ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! b6 : l.,. ...... .. .... .. .... .. .... .. .... .. .... .. - ·•·•·• ·•·•·•·-·•·• ·-. 

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and i b6 i 
Attachments: 

t•••••• ••• ••• •••.).••••••••• •••••••••••L .•. 

informed consentt.__ ______________ b6 _________________ i 

Amanda 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-. 
i b6 iasked that I scan and forward the attached consent form . 
i b6 i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

From: W i ebo Id, Amanda (NIH/ N INDS) [ E] i_ ______________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

Sent: Friday, April 23, 20218:19 AM 

To:: b6 i 

cd 
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 i 

l .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. 1 

Hello. Would you be available Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 1:00 PM EST (12:00 Noon CST)? 

Thanks , 
Amanda 

-----Ori_ginal Message-----

F rom: i_ ________________________________ -·-· b6 ____________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___l 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 3: 19 PM 
To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E]l_ _____________________ ~~----·-·-·-·-·--·---·-__: 
Cd b6 : 
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6"·-·-·-·: 

L--·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-· . 

Dear Amanda , thank you for your interest in my medical condition . Except for Monday Apr. 26 1 0am-1 pmi b6 j I 
will be available at anytime for a phone conversation with you. My phone number is i b6 i Thanks 
again .. r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b·6-·-·--·-·--·-·--·1 L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

----- Original Message -----

Frovi:. Wiebold,. Amanda(NIH/NINDS)[EJL_ ________________ b6 -·---·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
To:i b6 i 

'·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-.1 
Sent: Thu, 22 Apr 2021 10:07:02 -0400 (EDT) 
Subject: RE : COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 i 

L--·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·" 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 _________________ 1 

I wanted to let you know that I requested records and imaging on Monday. Would it be possible to schedule a telephone 
call to review the consent? If you give me a few times that work for you next week I can probably make one of the work! 

Thanks , 
Amanda 

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
Sent: _Monday/ _A2ril __ 1_9, 2021 _ l :03_ PM _________ , 
To:i b6 i 
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andl._ ____ b6 _____ _: 

Thank you. I will track down a fax number. 
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Thanks , 
Amanda 

From: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Monday , April 19, 2021 12:57 PM 
To: Wiebo Id, Amanda (NIH/NIND S) [E] [ _____________________________________________________ b6 _______________________________________________ i 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 l 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Amanda 
Please find the executed document. I do not have a FAX# for the hospital ori b6 j All of his treatment has been at 
1·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- · . . ~---·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-· 

'. b6 ! 

i-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-•- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•-•- • I 

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 : 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:18 PM , 
To:f b6 ! 
Cc: i b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-: 

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andl_ _______ b6 ______ ] 

.. --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
i b6 i i..,_,_, _____ , _____ , _____________________ ,i 

Hello. I work with Dr. Nath and Dr. Safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. I understan dl_ ___ b6 _ ___i 

l_ __ b6 ___ !is interes ted in participating in our research study. I will help get him enrolled. 

Attached you will find two forms . 

A release of medical records. This fonn gives us permission to request and review medical records. Please havei b6 i 
L_ ____ b6 ______ :fill out the sections highlighted in yellow and return to me by secure email or fax . If he has not had any tissue ' 
collection please write "NA" in that section. Please fill out one form for each facility. 

The protocol consent form. Please only review this f01m at this time and write down any questions you have. Do not sign 
until we talk on the phone. After you have reviewed the consent form we will schedu le a time to talk by phone . We will 
go over the consent form togeth er and then you can sign it and send it back to me by secure email or fax. 

If you need to send any medical records to us directly you can attach them to this secure email. If you personally have 
_ any imaging scans you canupload_them directly to our radiology department using this link: ________________________________________ _ 
! 

b6 
' i-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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1·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·· 

! b6 ! 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Amanda Wiebold, BSN, RN, CNRN 

Research Nurse Specialist 

NIH/NINOS/Section oflnfections of the Nervous System 

10 Center Drive, Building 10/Room 7Cl07 /MSC 1430 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892 

Office: : _________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Cell:[ ________ b6 _______ : 

Fax: 301-408 -5594 

Email:: b6 i 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From: Na th, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] L._ ____________________________________ b._~-----·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:30 PM 
To: l_ _____________________________________________________ b6 ____________________________________________ ] Safa vi , F arinaz (NIH/NIND S) [E] 

t: __________________ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-b6 bS __ -·-·- -·-·-·-·-·----,-·-·-·-·-·-· fW ierld , Amanda (NIH/NIND S) [E] 
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andl__ ____ b6 ____ __i 

Yes, we would be interested inl b6 iWe would need to consent him and enroll him to our research 
. ·-·-·-.lw.1-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

study for that purpose. Y esJ,__ b6 . :is an excellent rehab center , however , early rehab is important and am not sure how long 
a waiting list they have. Since the se places require prolonged treatment, it is often best to get the rehab closest to home. In 
the end there is not much of a difference between most institutions . 

Avi 

From:! b6 i 
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM ' 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 :Safavi , Farinaz 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
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Dear Dr Nath, 

Thank you. for speaking with! b6 !yesterday . My understanding is that they will be:- -- ---b6-------i 
[:::: ::::: :::~f: ::::: ::::]_yg~_ ~gr~_eJ~lf~[~::.=~-~-=~-~-=~~-r~,~-~'~'~-~'~:.:J and you recommendecf- _--~h~~--_--~j Is that corr~~t? -i~-~~g~~d~ 
to next steps afterl__·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·!they plan to move him to rehab. In your experience, is there a diffe rence 
in potential outcome based on location and expertise of the rehab facility? I heard thati b6 i [::Ji.f ::Jis premier for this type of rehabilitation. ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

I appreciate all of your help and insights. 

i b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: Nath, A vindra (NIH/NlND S) [E] L_ ___________________ -·-·--·-·-_______________ b6 ____________________________________________ __: 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM 

_To: Lmmmama,amammmmmmmmmmma,ama, am a bS -•-•mama,a,m,a,m,a,m,a,m,a,,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l Safavi, Farinaz (Nl :H/NIN"DS) [E] 
! b6 ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 ] 

1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Thanks. Would it also be possible forr·-·-·-·-·i;-f-·-·-·-·-i to provide that inf01mation directly tor-·--·-·-b·s--·-·--!Also please share my 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

contact information with L ________ b6 ________ iso that he is not surprised when we contact him. 

Avi 

From: [._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-___ -·-· b6 __ -·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM 

To: Nath , A vindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·- ·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-__ j S afavi , F arinaz 
(NIH/NIND S) [E] L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·--·-·-·c-u• b6 ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and[_ _______ b6 ______ __: 

Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi, 

L_ ___ b6 ____ _l has provided the_pennission. (email be low) _to_ contact his. neuro lo g1st L--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-1,s·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
! 

b6 
' L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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Thank you for all of your help! 

Best regards , 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
! b6 : 
L-- ·- ·-·-·- ·-•-·- ·-•-·- •-• 

From:i b6 ! 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: _Monday
1 
_April _1_2, 2021 . 2: 3 7_ PM __________________________________________________ -, 

To:i b6 ! 
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and[ ______ b6 ___ f 

1:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1give pem1ission toi-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b1f°-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-]to provide and share any medical infom1ation pertaining 
L.......................................... ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··'-~~~~~~~~~~~ ... -,., .............. . 

to myself with Dr._ Nath. __ signedl_'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"·b6 '"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"': --_ Origjnal Message_-----
From: i b6 i 
ToF-' b6 : , 

L .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.. 

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 13:57:26 -0400 (EDT) 
Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 i 

L •••••••••••••••••••••• ) 

Get Outlook for 

iOSl__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 

b6 
From: Nath, A vindra (NIH/NINOS) [E ]L._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _____________________________________________ __] 
Sent: Monday , April 12, 2021 12:55:26 PM 

To:i b6 i 
Cc:! ! 
:-·-·-·- b6 !-Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 i 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Dear! b6 : 
l.--·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -· . 

Terribly son-y to hear o(:::::~I::::] illness. With[~~~~~~~~~~~f~~~~~~Jpermission, we would be interested in talking to the 
neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anything we can do to help. I have copied Dr. Safa vi who is a neurologist 
working with me and interested in these issues. 

Avi 
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A vindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section oflnfections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director , 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

; bG !(Office) 
; 
! 

' ' L. _______________________ : ( ce 11) 

! b6 l 
l.- •- ·-·-•- ·-•-·- ·- •-·- •-·-•- ·-·-•- ·-•-·- ·- •-·- •-·- •- ·-·-•- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- •-·-•- ·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·- •-·-•- ·-·-•- ·j 

From: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--· i 
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM 

To: Nath, A vin dra (NIH/NINOS) [E] [._ ____________________________________ b6 -·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·i 
Cc:i b6 i 
i L b6 i, 

LSubject: COVID-19 Vaccine andl_ ____ b6 __ __: · 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am writing in 
regards to[_~----·-·-·tis-·-·-·-·-·1 In sh01i, he is ar-fis--]male who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the Modema 

, vaccine_ on r-------1s--·-·- ·-·-·--1on l---·---·'-b6 ____ --·-1 he developed low_ back pain and numbn ess in his legs. On r-·---·-i:iii---·-1 
L_ --~~--__ _l he presented to the_ Emergency Department_ ofL ___________ P..~----·-·-·-·j hospital_ due_ to inab ility to walk, pain_ and_ num~ness 
in his lower extremities. i b6 i Yesterday he had! b6 i 
i ____________ ---~~------~--________________________ ] Today he wa~ to 1 d his diagnosi; is[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~§:(~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~:~:J 
L. ____ b6 ____ __!He remains hospitalized with bilateral foot drop , inability to walk and inability to urinate . Since this is a very 
rare adverse event, I thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are fmiher test s or treatments 
that are appropriate . Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your help. 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

b6 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN ANNIHCLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

PlUNCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Avindra Nath, . MD 

STUDY TITLE: Natural History Study of In:tlammat,ory and ln:fectious Dfaeases of the 
Nervous System 

StUDY SITE: NIH Clinical Center 

Cohort: . Biological Samples ()nly Consent 

Consent Version: 03/ 17/2020 

WHO DO YOU CONTACT ABOUT THIS STUDY? 

Principal lnv.estigator: Avindra Nath , MD , I b6 j 

Study Coordmator: Amanda Wiebold, RN ,l _________________________________________________________________ i 

This consent form describes a research study and is designed to help you decide if you would like 
to be a part of the research study. 

Y du are being asked to take part in a research study at the National Institute s of Health (NIH) . 
Members of the study team will talk with you about the information described in this document. 
Some peop le have personal, religious, or ethical beliefs that may limit the kinds of medic-al or 
research treatments they would want to receive (such as blood transfusions) . Take the time needed 
to a sk any questions and discuss this study with NIH staff , and with your family , friends, and 
personal health care providers. Taking part in research at the NIH is your choice. 

If the individual being enrolled is a minor then the term '"you" refers to "you and/or your child " 
throughout the remainder of this document. 

If the individual being asked to participate in this research study is not able to give consent to be 
in this study, you are being asked to give pe1mission for this person as their decision-maker. The 
term "you" refers to you as the decision-maker andior the individual being asked to participate in 
this research , throughout the remainder of this document. 

rf! IS YOUR CHOICE TO TAKE PART IN THE STUDY 

You may choose not to take part in this study for any reason. If you join this study, you may change 
your mind and stop participating in the study at any time and for any reason. In either case , you 
will not lose any benefits to which you are otherwise entitled. However , to be seen at the NIH? you 
innst be taking part in a study or are being considered for a study. If you do choose to leave the 
study , please inform your study team to ensure a safe withdrawal from the research. 

WHY IS tms STUDY BEING DONE? 

The purpos e of th.is study is to learn more about how inflammation and infections hurt the 
brain and nervous system so we can develop better tests and treatments for them . 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH; CLINT CAL RESEARCH STUDY 

BACKGROUND 

Inflammation is the way your body reacts tQ infection or injury. Signs of inflammation can 
include swelling, pain, redness or heat. Infections and/or inflammation in the brain can cause 
major health problems. Brain infections can be hard to find sometimes because we do not 
always have good tests for them. Sometimes inflammatiop in the brain can happen and doctors 
dol not know what caused it. We would like to learn more abouthow diseases work and affect 
the brain, so we can figure out better ways to test forthemand treat them . We hopethat with 
better and earlier testing and treatment, we can help people avoid serkms health problems and 
death. 

'fhis consent fonn describes the participation of those who are sending biological sample s 
(such as blood or spina] fluid) collected during care procedures to NUI for analysis. 

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
be sent to the NIH:. We may ask you to send us additional blood, urine, and/or saliva for 
research. We will analyze your samples using research tests to try to give you and your own 
clinicians more information about your illness. Your samples may be processed in new ways 
that cannot currently be done by your own clinicians. 

In(luced Pluripotent Stem Cells (iPS) 

We may use your skin or blood cells to create adult stern cells, also called iPS (induced 
pluripotent stem) cells. Stem ceJls can be turned into different cell types. Studying different 
cell types from the iPS cells may help us better understand the conditions we are studying. The 
iPS cells will not be used for cloning. iPS cells cannot currently be used to grow artificial 
organs or organisms , but this may change in the future . 

Genetic Testing 

Your blood may be used for genetic research purposes . The genetic material, DNA, will be taken 
from the sample. Different types of genetic testing may be done, depending on your condition: 

J, It may be analyzed to identify the genes that might be causing your condition . This will 
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
sequence the part of the DNA thatprovides instructions for making proteins , called the 
"exome ." The exome makes up about l % of your DNA . 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

3. We may analyze the DNA and do ' 'whole genome" sequencing. Whole genome 
sequencing provides information o.n most of your DNA. Sequenciug takes months to 
complete. It may take even longer for us to analyze the results ofthe sequencing and to 
understand which genes might be involved in yourcondition. 

After the genetic sequencing and analysis are complete, you may meet again with the study team 
and the genetic counselor to discuss the results. Results about.knovvn or likely disease-causing 
gene variations will be given to you as part of genetic counseling. 

The genetic testing for this study will not detect all gene changes that are associated with known 
diseases. However, we will tel1 you if we find gene changes in your DNA that are known to have 
major an.d direct medical significance and are associated with illnesses or conditions that could 
beoefit from early treatment. We can these "reportable gene changes.'' We suggest you share this 
information with your own doctors and that you have a clinical laboratory confirm the "reportable 
gene change" before you take any action on this information. 

We will find individual DNA variations in everyone. We will not inform you of all gene variations, 
a,s not all of them have health implications. For example, we will not tell you about gene changes 
that only predispose to a particular disease--like a gene change that influences the risk for heart 
disease, but where the development of heart disease depends on other factors (such as diet and 
smoking). We will also not tell you if you are a carrier of a recessive mutation, which means that 
you have one copy of a recessive mutation and one copy of the nonnal gene, if being a carrier 
causes no known health problems for you. 

The results from this research study will be preliminary. Further research may be necessary before 

they are fully understood. We do not plan to provide you with research results. However, if we 
obtain information that may be important for your health, we will share it with you. By 
participating in this study, you do not waive any rights that you may have regardihg access to and 
disclosure of your records. 

Banking and Sharing 

Your blood, saliva, urine, tissue sample, spinal Hµid or. blood cells samples and MRI and other 
clinlcal data will be stored securely on the NIH campus. Your data and samples may be sent to a 
repository for storage and may be released for research purposes. Your name and identifying 
information will not be on the samples and data. A code will be assigned. The key to the code will 

be kept at NIH in a separate, secure area. 

If you withdraw from this research study before it is complete, you may ask that your remaining 
sainplcs be destroyed. Results obtained before you withdraw will be kept. Your privacy wm be 
protected as much as possible. 

Your blood, saliva, urine, tissue sample, spinal fluid or blood cells samples and MRl and other 
clinical data may be used for other research projects, incJuding those not related to your current 
condition. If you do not want your samples and data used for other projects, you should not 
participate in this study. 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STlJDY 

RlSKS, INCONVENIENCES AND DISCOMFORTS 

There are minimal risks to you from sharing your s,unples collected by your outside clinician 
with us. . 

Genetic Testing 
< 

Genetic testing can provide information abollt how illness is passed .on within a family. This 
knowledge may affect your emotional wellbeing. You might feel differently about your life if 
yoµ learned that you or your children were at increased risk of a disease, especially if there were 
no treatment. Your children, brothers or sisters may fin.cl out that they are at risk for health 
pr9blems because of your genetic information. This might affect your relationships. Other family 
members may also be affected by uncovering risks they did not want to know about. This 
information can cause stress , an.xiety, or depression. 

Some genetic testing shows if people are directly related. Some genetic tests can show that 
people were adopted or that their biological parent is someone other than their legal parent. If 
these facts were not known previously , they could be troubling. Genetic counseling is available 
at NIH to help you understand the implications of your genetic testing. 

Because of the emotional risk, some people do not want to know the results of genetic testing . It 
is pur policy to not disclose the results of research genetic testing unless it may have direct 
medical implications for you or your family. 

Results of the research genetic testing in this study are often difficult to interpret because the 
testing is being done for research purposes only and the laboratories are not clinically certified. 

You may be referred to a CLIA certified laboratory , possibly outside of NIH , for additional 
testing or confirmation of the research results. NJH will not cover the cost of the additional 
testing . You or your insurer will be responsible for the cost. 

The results from this research study will be preliminary , Further research may be necessary 
before they are fully understood. We do not plan to provide you with research results. However, 
if we obtain information that may be important for your health, we will share it with you. By 
pattkipating in this study, you do not waive any rights that you may have regarding access to 
and disclosure of your records. 

Yow: genetic information \¾·ill be kept confidential to the extent possible. The results of your 
genetic testing will be kept in a locked and secured manner at the NIH. 

Banking and Sharing 

We viill remove any infonnation that could identify you from data and samples that are sent to 
repositories or shared. Data and samples \Vill be sent with a code. Thjs linking code will be kept at 
NIH. However , there is a very small chance that the data or samples could be identified as yours. 

Research using data or samples from this study may lead to new tests, drugs, or devices with 
commercial value. You will not receive any payment for any product developed from research 
using your data or samples. 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN N1H CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

ANTICIPATED BENEFITS 

There are no expected direct benefits for you in this study , This study will likely increase 
our general knowledge of how infoctio11s &nd itnmune conditions affect the brain and will 
probably help us to diagnose brairt infections and immune disorders earlier and manage 
patients better. The study resu lts may help to develop new treatments in the future. 

RfGIJT OF WITHDRAWAL AND CONDITIONS FOR EARLY WITHDRAWAL 

You may withdraw from the study at any time and for any reason without loss of benefits or 
privileges to which you are otherwise entitled . If you withdraw from this research project 
before it is complete, any remaining samples you have contributed will be discarded. Results 
obtained before you withdraw will be kept and yom privacy will be protected. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

The National Institutes of Health reviews NIH staff researchers at least yearly for conflicts of 
intetest. The following link contains details on this process 
http://ethics.od .nih.gov/forms/Protocol-Review~Guide.pdf. You ma,y ask your research team 
for additional information or a copy of the Protocol Review Guide. 

RESULTS FROM THIS STUDY 

We will share the results of the tests perfom1ed in this study with you . With your written 
permission , we will discuss and/or send test result5 and a letter to your doctors . 

ALTERNATIVES TO PARTICIPATION 

This study does not provide treatment and you do not have to stop any treatment in order to 
participate. You may choose not to participate in this study , but to receive diagnostic and treatment 
care from your own physicians. The alternative is not to pmticipate. 

COMPENSATION, REIMBURSEMENT, AND PAYMENT 

Will you receive compensation for participation in the study? 

Some NIH Clinical Center studies offer compensation for part icipation in research. The amount 
of compensation, if any, is guided by NIH policies and guidelines. 

You will not receive compensation for pmticipation in this study. 

Will you receive reimbursement or direct payment by NIH as part of your participation? 

Some NIH Clinical Center studies offer reimbursement or payment for travel, lodging or meals 
wllile participating in the research . The amount, if any, is guided by NIH policies and guidelines. 

This study does not offer reimbursement for, or payment of, travel, lodging or meals . 

Will taking part in this research study cost you anything? 

NIH does not bill health insurance companies or partici pants for any research or related clinical 
care that you receive at the NIH Clinical Center. 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE INANNU-ICLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

CONF.ID.ENTIALITY PROTECTIONS PROVIDED IN THIS STUDY 

Will your medkal information be kept private? 

WI$ will do our best to make sure that the personal information in your medical record will be kept 
private. However, we can.not guarantee total privacy. Organizations that may look at and/or copy 
your medical records for research, quality assurance, and data analysis include: 

• • The. NIH and other government agencies, like the Food and Drug Administration (FDA), 
• which are involved in keeping research safe for people. 
• • NationaUnstitutes of Health Intramural Institutional Review Board 

When results of an 1\TJH research study are reported in medical journals or at scientific meetings, 
the people who take part are not named and identified. In most cases, the NIH will not release any 
infonnation about your research involvement without your written permission. However, if you 
sign a release of information form, for example , for an insurance company, the NIH will give the 
insurance company information from your medical record. This information might affect (either 
favorably or unfavorably) the willingness of the insurance company to sell you insurance. 

Ifwe share your specimens or data with other researchers, in most circumstances we will remove 
your identifiers before sharing your specimens or data. You should be aware that there is a slight 
possibility that someone could figure out the information is about you . 

Fuither, the information collected for this study is protected by NIH under a Certificate of 
Confidentiality and the Privacy Act. 

Certificate of Confidentiality 

To help us protect your privacy, the NIH Intramural Program has received a Certificate of 
Confidentiality (Certificate). With this certificate, researchers may not release or use data or 
info1mation about you except in certain circumstances. 

NIH researchers must not share information that may identify you in any federal, state, or local 
civil, criminal, administrative , legislative, or other proceedings, for example, if requested by a 
court. 

The Certificate does not protect your information when it : 

• 1. is disclosed to people connected with the research, for example:, information may be used 
for auditing or program evaluation internally by the NIH; or 

• 2. is required to be dis.closed by Federal, State, or local laws, for example, when information 
must be disclosed to meet the legal requirements of the federal Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA); 

3. is for other research; 
4. is disclosed with your consent 

The Certificate does not prevent you from voluntarily releasing information about yourself or your 
involvement in this research. 

The Certificate will not be used to prevent disclosure to state or local authorities of harm to self or 
others including, for example, child abuse and neglect, and by signing below you consent to those 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

disclosures. Other permissions for release may be made by signing NIH fonns, such as the Notice 
and Acknowledgemen t of Information Practices consent : 

Privacy Act 

The Federal Privacy Act generally protects the confidentiality of your NIH medical records we 
collect under the authority of the Public Health Service Act. Ih some cases , the Privacy Act 
protections differ from the Certificate of Confidentiality. For ex.ample, sometimes the Privacy Act 
allows release of information from your medical record without your permission, for example , if 
it fa reqtiested by Congress . Information may also be re.leased for certain research purposes with 
due consideration and protection, . to those engaged by the agency for research purposes , to certain 
federal and state agencies , for HIV partner notification, for infectious disease or abuse or neglect 
reporting, to tumor registries, for quality assessment and medical audits, or when the NIH is 
involved in a lawsuit . However , NIH will only release information from your medical record if it 
is permitted by both the Certificate of Confidentiality and the Ptivacy Act. 

POLICY REGARDING RESEARCH-RELATED INJl JRIES 

The NIH Clinical Center wiil provide short-term medical care for any injury resulting from your 
participation in research here . In general, no long-term medical care or financial compensation for 
research-related injuries will be provided by the NIH , the NIH Clinical Center , or the Federal 
Government. However, you have the right to pursue legal remedy if you believe that your injury 
justifies such action. 

PROBLEMS OR QUESTIONS 

If You have any problems or question s about this study, or about your rights as a research 
participant, or about any research-related injury, contact the Principal Investigator A vindta Nath , 

MP, [·-·--·-·--·-·--·-··- ·· -·-·-·-·-·-·-~·~---·-· ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··~i You may also call the N IH Clinical Center Patient 
Representative at 301-496-2626, or the NIH Office of IRB Operations at 301-402-3713, if you 
have a research-related complaint or concern . 

CONSENT DOCUMENT 

Please keep a copy of this document in case you want to read it again . 
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MEDICAL RECOR.I) ' CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NlH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

d1,dtR~search Participant: I have readthe expl~1ation about this study ang have been given the opportm1.ity 
t discuss it and to ask questions. I consent to participateln this stuq.y. ·· · 

i - ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· -· -·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-· -· -·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-· -· i 

! b6 
.. 1 

L. ·- ·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-·-· ht 

! ! 
b6 

··'-·-·-•-•.-·•-·-•-·-·-·-··-··--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·---------
Print Name of Research Participant 

e~aUy i\uth.Qmed Representative (LAR) for an AdUlt Unable to Consent: I have read the explanation 
out 1:hjs study and have been given the opportunity to discuss it and toaskquestions c I am legally authorized 

• t Ulake research decisions. on behalf of the adultparticipant unable to consentand have the authority to provide 
nsent to this study. As applicable, the infonnation in the above consent was described to the adult participant 

nable to consent ,vho agrees to participate in the study. · 

Print Name ofLAR Date 

arent/();uardian of a Minor Participant: I have rea.d the explanation about. this study and have been given 
• t .e opportunity to discuss it and to ask questions. I give pern1ission for my child to take part in this study. 

~-- ··········································• .................. -.. ~-- -
ignature of Parent/Guardian Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date 

ignature of Parent/Guardian (as applicable) Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date 

sent: (Use this s<:ction only when this process is approved by an !RB for older minors. Do not use if an IRR 
7qµ.iresp separate assentformfor this population.) 

have had this study explained to me in a way that l understand, l have been given the opportunity to discuss 
i , and I have had · the chm1ce to ask questions. I agree to take part in this study. 

sent of Minor: (as applicable) 

Print Name of Minor Date 

ignature oflnvestigator Print Name of Investigator Date 
itness to the oral short-form consent process only: This section is only required if you are doing the oral 

hort-consent process and this English consent form has been approved by the IRB for use as the basis of 
anslation. 
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.- - - - I . I 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·!:1-·~ 
1 

J b 6 I b 6 i Print Name of Witness L.-·--·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·---·--__: 

--- -~ ------- -- ······•···· ........................................... _. 
•'NIH ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION TO BE COMPLETED REGARDING THE USE OF AN 
I .. TERPRETER: 

An interpreter:, or cither individual , who speaks English and the participant's preferred language facilitated 
t .e adtJiipisttation of infonned consen t and served as a witness . The invest igator obtaining consent may not 

so serve as the witness. 

An interpreter, or other individual, who speaks English and the participant's preferred language facilitated 
t e administration of informed consent but did not serve as a witness . The name or ID code of the person 

roviding interpretive support is: 
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From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4491EE2AE9804610899C741100150540L._, ______ b6 ______ ._.l 

Sent: , 4/29/2021_ 2: 18: 11 _PM-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·, 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

! b6 ! 

'•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •• j I 

RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6 i . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-\...~,..,..,..,..,..,..,..,..,..,.. .... , -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-\ 
: b6 ! 
i-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-' 

I am attaching a copy of your countersigned consent form for your records. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Amanda 

- - - - -o.ri_g i na l ___ Mess.age - -.- - - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
From: ! b6 ! 

~~~t ~~ !b~lty Am:~d! 1 c~i_HJ~~~s~ J~Jr- ·-·--·-·~----·-·--·iiif-·-·--·--·-·--·-·-·--: 
Cc: ! b6 . 

subj~ct: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and L·-·-·-·-·bs _________ : 

I understand. Will do Amanda. 
- - - - - Ori gi n al Mes sage - - - - - -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
From: Wiebold Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] ! b6 ! 

~~~ r-~-u-:·~·-;-7-'-:·~~---;~; ~-·;;·; ;~-;-;~ --~~-;~~-~~~!Tx·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··---·---·---·---·------; 
subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and :._ _______ b6 ·-·-·-· ! 

Great. So I will send a kit and instructions out to you on May 12th. You should receive it May 13th . 
Then you can have your blood drawn sometime in the last two weeks of May. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

::~~ ~ [Tuesday ;-· Apr i. 1-·-2 i ~
6 

2 0 21-· 6 :-18 -· 1:~·-·-·-·-·-·-·~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·- -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-
To: Wiebol d, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [ E] ! _________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 __ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,! 
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and r·-· _____ b6 ______ ,_,7 

I b6 1 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Get out l oak for i OS<https: //aka. ms/ oOuk.ef> ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] ! b6 ! 
! ~~~\:_:~Tuesday , _: Apr i_ l ~:~ 2 :

6

,:~ 2 0 21 ~: 5 :_ 16 :: 4 5 : 'p·M-·-·-~·~·-~--·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

LsuFi3e-ct: -rff :--covro::.T1r-vacc:Tne -·an-a l. _________ bs ·-·-·-·-·_( 

Got it. It looks perfect. Thank you. 

what was the daaftfeecotfo[ur·-testi·-ng·.·bs ________________________ ,_! we need to wait 4-6 weeks to collect blood so thatl, __ b6 __ ! 
[-·-bs·--id oe s n ' t 

Thanks, 

Amanda 

-~~~~ li l:b~ 1 ~:y Am:~ d ! 1 c ~i H /~~~~st chT-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·:·-·-bii'-·-~--·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·- -·-·7 
! bo ,------, ; 
'Subject : Re : COVID-19 V ac c i n e and !._,_,_,_, b6 ,_,_,J·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
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Amanda 

:_ ______________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-___!asked t hat I scan and forward the attached consent form. 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
i b6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

~~~~ ~ ·-~~ ~ ~~ ;~ ' A~~f ~ d~ 3 : N ~~~~I ~~i Ll~] . [. ___ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

To : i b6 i 
Cc: ! ! 

subj
0

ect: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine a nd!._ _______ b6 _______ _: ' 

Hello. Would you be available Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 1 :00 PM EST (12:00 Noon CST)? 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

-----original Message-----

~~~~ ~ LTh u rs day , -· Ap r·i·1-· 2 2 ·, -· 2 0 21 -· 3-: 19·-.~~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_____________________________ ! _____________________ -·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/ NINOS) [E] ! ---- ·-·-·- ·-·-·--·- ·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
~~~ j ect: ·-RE:-· COVID-19- Vacd ne -and r ._ _ b6 __ · __ i ·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·; 

Dear Amanda, thank you for your interest in my medical condition . Except for Monday Apr. 26 lOam-lpm ____ _ 
;----b6----: I will be available at anytime for a phone conversation with you. My phone number is l_ _______ b6 ________ ! 

!~~~-!~ -~t::·d~ ;t ~~!;;i; ~ ~ E~~:I:~~:~;:~~~:; ;~~~~~} _____ -·---·----·--·--·-·--·---·----·--·--·cs-·-·-·- ---·- -·- -·-·- -·---·- ---·- -·- -·-·- -·-·-- --- - -·-
1 

To: ! b6 ! 
-•-•- • -•-•L•-•-•- • - • -•-•- • -•-•-•-•-•-•-•- • - • -•-•- • -•-•-•-•-•-•-•- • - • -•-•- • -•-•-•-•-•-•-•- • - • -•-•- • -•-•-•-•r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 1 

! b6 ; 

'sent: Thu, 22 Apr 2021 10:07:0 2 -0400 (EDT) . 
subject : RE: COVID-19 vaccine a nd L __________ b6 __________ _! 

i b6 l ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
I wanted to let you know that I requ ested records and imag i ng on Monday . Would it be possible to 
schedule a telephone call to review the consent ? If you give me a few times that work for you next week 
I can probably make one of the work! 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

From : Wiebold, Amanda ( NIH/NIN OS) [E] 
sent: ___ Mon day, _Ap ri_l ___ 19 _, __ _20 21 __ 1_: _O 3 __ PM---------------------------------------------------------------------
To ·; b6 ! 

subject: RE: COVID-19 vaccine and l.__ _____ b6 ________ _! ' 

Thank you. I will track down a fax number . 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

:::~: : _ l Monday, -:

6

pri ·r19 ., \021-12: S7 .. PM ___________ 66 _________________________ _______________________________ i 

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

i b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
cc: 
subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and i b6 1 

l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Amanda 
Pl ease find the exec uted document. I do not have a FAX # for the hos pi ta l or l_ __________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-.! All of his 
treatment has been at i b6 1 
i-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-! t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

From : Wiebold Amanda ( NIH/ NINOS) [E] i ------------------------------·L·--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------b6·- -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------i 
! ! 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
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Sent: _ Fri dayJ_ Apri 1 _ _16, 2021 4: 18 PM 
To: ! b6 ! 

1_C C.: . J! -------------------- I --- b6 ----------------------- ~o ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

ls u b j e ct : ·-· COVI D-19 ·-v ac c -f n"e -· and ! b6 : ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~0-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~---: 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Hello. I work with Dr. Nath and Dr. safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. I 
understand i b6 i is interested in participating in our research study. I will help get him 
en r o 11 ed . '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Attached you will find two forms. 

A release o~--~~_c!i_c_,:_~J ___ r:.~.S.9rds. This form gives us permission to request and review medical records. 
Please have! b6 :fill out the sections highlighted in yellow and return to me by secure email or 
fax. If he 

0

fia-s--ncffnad-any tissue collection please write "NA" in that section. Please fill out one 
form for each facility. 

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
l_ ink:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Amanda Wiebold, BSN, RN, CNRN 

Research Nurse Specialist 

b6 

NIH/NINOS/Section of Infections of the Nervous system 

10 Center Drive, Building 10/Room 7Cl07/MSC 1430 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892 

office: : _____________ b6 _____________ : 

Ce 11 : L _________ b6 ________ i 

Fax: 301-408-5594 
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Email: 

1 b6 ' 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

From : -·-Nath-'-· A vi n d r a-· (NIH/NI ND s) _ __[ E] ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
b6 

Sent: __ Wednesday, __ Ap)""il,14, 2021 10:30 PM ' 
To: ' b6 i 

:Far 1 ·n az -C NI H/N I°NDS) JEL:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~: bS :~:~:~· bS .:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:j _ Safa vi ' ·-·-·-: 

! b6 i Wiebold 
1 

__ Amanda __ ( NI H/NINDS) [EJ_ ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ . 

' 
b6 ' 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 vaccine and L_ ______ b6 ·-·-·-·-·' 

Yes , we would be i nte rested in :._ _____________________ E~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: We would need to consent him and en ro 11 him to 
our research study for that purpose. Yes,: ___ bG __ :is an excellent rehab center, however, early rehab is 
important and am not sure how long a waiting list they have. Since these places require prolonged 
treatment, it is often best to get the rehab closest to home . In the end there is not much of a 
difference between most institutions. 

Avi 

; F_rom : __ i b6 ] _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·oo·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

'oate: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM ' 
;To : ___ Na th, ___ Avi. n d r a_ (NIH/NI N DS 2. __ l EL·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· bS ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· , 

t~.~.b6,~.~.J-~Saf a Vi·.,.~ Far i_naz __ (NIH/NI ND S) _-·wr-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~=-~-~=-~-~=-~-~=-~-~=-~-~=-~-~=-~-~~-~-~~-~-~~-~-~=-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~=-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~--• 
! b6 ! 
'subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and [__ ____ bG _______ : ; 

Dear Dr Nath , 

,Tb.?:!l_k._ __ y.9!_.! __ _f Q.r_ __ ?.P..~~-~j __ n_g __ ~j_1_h.._L_ ______ , ________________ _!>_6-_
0 

_____ , ___ h ___________ __.Ll'.~.?_t_E:_~-~~Y_: ______ ~y ___ L.!_~ de rds tan di n g i s th adtd"t; b ~Y-_\'Yi H, be 
i b6 i you agree wit , b6 , an you recommen e : _____ b6 _____ ,Is 
'tnaF-cor"rec-t?"-·-y11-·r·eg-ard"s-·-:fi,·-"riext steps after L~~~~~--------------b~------ ·-------~~~~J they pl an to move him to 
rehab. In your experience, is th~.r:~ ___ cl _ _gj.f_f.~.r:~r,_c_~_j _!:L..P..Q"!.=.~.!1-t;_i~.L-°-ltt;:_~9.rn_~_Q_gg_c! __ .9n location and e xpertise of 
the rehab fa c i l i ty? I heard that :._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: i s pr emi er for th i s type of 
rehabilitation. 

I appreciate all of your help and insights . 
.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i b6 i 
i-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·j 

From : Nath, Avindra (NIH/ NINOS) [E] ' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b s ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 

._ ____________________ <:r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ,--------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Sent_: ___ Mon ay,._Apri _____ 12! 2021 2 :49 PM 
To:' b6 ! 

~arfnaz=(NIH/NINos2=1u====================

66

=====================================}safavi-~--. 

i --~b6 · 
'subject : Re : Fwd : C0VID-19 Va cc i ne and ! __________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-j-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Thanks. would it also be possible for! b6 : to provide that information directly to! b6 : 
Al so pl ease share my contact i nformati'on with L_ ________ b6 _________ :so that he is not surprised when we contact hi.m . 

Avi 
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Dear Drs. Nath and safavi, 

L====~~=====i~-~~--p_r_c._~-~ 9.~~---t_: ~-~-P.E:: ~.'!1J_s_5..~_?.!l __ JE::.'!1~J_l_ -~-~] __ °..~L!?_ 5:C?.!1!_~<:t_: ___ ~_i_5.. ___ ~-~~-r:_~}.?.9._i_5..t_: ___ ~! __ i b6 

Thank you for all of your help! 

Best regards, 

b6 

; F_rom :_ i ,.,.,.,.,.,.,. b& ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,. i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· b 6---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' Sent _: ___ Monday, __ Apri _____ 12,, 2021 2:37 PM 
To:! b6 ; 

i SU b ~ e Ct =·-· Re·:·-· Fwd·:·-· COVID-19 ·-va cc i ne -·and L ________ b6 _____ b
6 

! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

I L__ -·-·•·- • ____ b6 -·-·- ·-·-·- ·· lf i g ~ Ve 
perta1_ n, ng __ to ___ myse _______ w, th 

permission t? L_ _____________ b6 __________ l_to, provi ~e _ and share any medical information 
Dr. Nath. s, gned [. __________________ _b..S ____________________ j -- or, g,nal Message -----

From : ! b& ! 

:~~~{-·-Mon ,-·-1i-·Apr·-·2021·-1t Si:.26. -0400 ·-(EDT) ·-·--·

0

i" i 
subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and l_ _________ b6 __________ i 

Get outlook for 

i OS L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_fiS ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__: 

b6 
' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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From : -·-Nath '-· A vi n d r a-· (NIH /N IND s) _ __[ E]____·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! b6 : 
;Sent: ___ Monday, ___ Apri l ___ l~, 2021 12: 55: 26 PM ; 
To:! b6 ! ; ·-·-·-·"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·os·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· Cc: 

! b6 1 

,..._ ______ --_bs_-_-_-_-_--_-____ -_--~[ _Sa fa vi '-~~-Far -f n az -~~ (NIH/NI NDS )[" EL~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~' 
b6 

Lsubject: Re: COVID-19 vaccine and L _________ bs _______ __: ' 

Dear l_ ________ b6 _________ ! 

Terribly sorry to hear of [_ ______________ b6 _______________ 1 illness. With L_ ______________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j pe rmi ss ion, we would be i nte rested 
in talking to the neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anything we can do to help. I have 
copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist working with me and interested in these issues. 

Avi 

Avindr a Nath MD 

chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous system 

clinical Director , 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health , Bethesda, MD 

! bG !(office) 

! !(cell) 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-) 

i b6 1 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

; F_rom :_.l_ _________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·L_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·bs··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

'oat e :-·-Monday",·-· Ap ri -r· 12 ·, ·-· 2 O 21·-·a t · i": 4 5-· PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

To: Nat h, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
I b6 . 
. . '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· Cc: 

: b6 i 
; 

; subject : COVID-19 V ac c i n e and L_ ______ bS _________ ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am 
writing in regards to;-- ·---i:,s---- ·--: In short he is ar-- ·-i,s·-·7 male who was otherwise healthy. He received 
his 2nd dose of the Moaerii-a·-vac-ci ne on r-----'---·-bs·------L---r-c5n r---------·tis----- ---- ·-1 he developed low bac k ai n 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--li·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-f?·_·_·_·_·_·_·· 
and numbness in his 1 egs. on LT ____________ !>~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j e presented to the Emergency De_P..~.r::.!:~~-n._~ __ gf _ _L _____ _bJ ____ _j 
!ho~t ~~!s~~~d~o ~~a~!~ i!ty_ to_ wa _k,. pain_ and ___ numbness _in _ hi s ___ l owe:s_ extremities . __ L~~~~~~~~~~~~ b6 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i 
Today-· he was t~ l d his d

1

i.agnos·i s ·-is· C--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~--~~~~~-~~~~~-~~~~s~~~~~-~~~:-~~~~-~~~~~-~~~~~-~~~~~-~~~~~-~~~~~-~~~~~.J He -remains-----------------·-
hospi tali zed with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and inability to urinate . Since this is a very 
rare adverse event, I thought it best to reach out t o you or others at NIH to determine if there are 
further tests or treatments th a t are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your help. 
i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b 6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN ANNTH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Avindra Nath, MD 

STUDY TITLE: Natural History Study of Inflammatory and Infecti ons Diseases of the 
Nervous System 

STUDY SITF.:: NlH Clinical Cente r 

Cohort: Biological Samples Only Consent 

Consent Version: 03/17/2020 

WHO DO YOU CONTACT ABOUT THIS STUDY? 

Principal Investigator: A vindra Nath, I\ID, [ b 6 ! 
Study Coordina tor: Amanda Wiebold, RN) i 

. \-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

This consent form describes a research study and is designed to help you decide if you would like 
to be a part of the research study. 

You are being asked to take part in a research study at the National Institutes of Health (NIH), 
Members of the study team will talk with you about the information described in this document 
Some people have personal, religious , or ethical beliefs that may limit the kinds of medical or 
research treatments they would want to receive (such as blood transfusions). Take the time neede<l 
to ask any questions and discuss this study with NIH staff, and with your family, friends, and 
personal health care providers . Taking part in research at the NIH is your choice. 

If the individual being enrolled is a minor then the term "you" refers to "you and/or your child" 
throughout the remainder of this document. 

If the individual being asked to participate in this research study is not able to give consent to be 
in. this study, you are being asked to give pennission for this person as their decision-maker . The 
term "you" reters to you as the decision -maker andior the individual being asked to participate in 
this research, throughout the remainder of this document . 

IT IS YOUR CHOICE TO TAKE PART IN THE STUDY 

You may choose not to take part in this study for any reason. If you join this study, you may change 
your mind and stop participating in the study at any time at1d for any reason. T r1 either case, you 
will not lose any benefits to which you are otherwise entitled. However, to be seen at the NIH, you 
must be taking part in a study or are being considered for a study . If you do choose to leave the 
study, please inform your study team to ensure a safe withdrawal from the research. 

\VHY IS THIS STUDY BEING DONE? 

The purpose of this study is to learn more about how inflammation and infections hurt the 
brain and nervous system so we can develop better tests and treatments for them. 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION 
• i 

b6 
! 

Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NTT:I-297'7 (4-17) 
File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2) 
Version Date: 3/17/2020 ,::\B :·-J .... 1-d ::Y. l ,,_,,_ij > 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLIN1CAL RESEARCH STUDY 

BACKGROUND 

Inflammation is the way your body react s to infection or injury. Signs of inflammation can 
include sweHing , pain, redness or heat Infections andior inflammation in the brain can cause 
m~jor health problems . Brain infections can be hard to find sometimes because we do not 
always have good test~ for them. Sometimes infiammation in the brain can happen and doctors 
do not know what caused it. We would like to learn more about how diseases work and affect 
the brain, so we can figure out better ways to test for them and treat them. We hope that \vith 
better and earlier testi ng and treatment, we can help people avoid serious health problems and 
death. 

This consent fom1 describes the participation of those who are sending biological samples 
(such as bk)od or spinal fluid) collected during care procedures to NIH for analysis. 

STUDY POPULATION 

Up to 1000 people will take part in this study . 

• 

PROCEDURES/STUDY OVERVIEW 

Your O\Vn clinician outside of NIH will collect blood, tissue, and/or other samples from you, 
such as cerebrospinal fluid (CSF) as part of the care for your condition, These samples wiH 
be sent to the NIH. \Ve may ask you to send us additional blood, urine, and/or saliva for 
research. We will analyze your samples using research tests to try to give you and your O\Vn 

clinicians more information about your illness. Your samples may be processed in new ways 
that cannot currently be done by your own clinicians. 

lnduced PJuripotent Stem Cells (iPS) 

We may use your skin or blood cells to create adult stem cells, also called iPS (induced 
pluripotent stem) cells . Stem cells can be turned into different cell types. Studying different 
cell types from the iPS cells may help us better understand the conditions we are studying. The 
iPS cells will not be used for cloning . iPS cells cannot currently be used to grow artificial 
organs or organisms, but this may change in the future . 

Genetic Testing 

Your blood may be used for genetic research purposes . The genetic material , DNA, will be taken 
from the sample. Different types of genetic testing may be done, depending on your condition: 

1. It may be analyzed to identify the genes that might be causing your condition. This will 
help us understand how changes in the genes may cause symptoms. Genetic testing can 
be helpful in establishing a diagno sis. It may eventuaHy lead to improved treatment or 
prevention. 

2. To try to identify genetic changes that may be associated with your condition we may 
sequence the part of the DNA that provides instructions for making proteins, called the 
"exome." The exome makes up about 1% of yo ur DNA. 

_PATIENT _IDENTIFICATIO,N 

b6 
! 

Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
N IH-2977 (4-17) 
File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2) 
Version Date : 3/17/2020 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICfPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

3. We may analyze the DNA and do "whole genome" sequencing. Whole genome 
sequencing provides information on moi:.i of your DNA. Sequencing takes months to 
complete. It may take even longer for us to analyze the results of the sequencing and to 
understand which genes might be involved in your condition. 

After the genetic sequencing and analysis are comple te, you may meet again with the study team 
and the genetic counselor to discuss the results . Results about known or likely disease-causing 
gene variations will be given to you as part of genetic counseling. 

The genetic testing for this study will not detect all gene changes that are associated with known 
diseases . However, we will tell you if we find gene changes in your DNA that are known to have 
major and direct medical significance and are associated with illnesses or conditions that could 
benefit from early treatment. We call these "reportable gene changes." We suggest you share this 
information with your 0W11 doctors and that you have a clinical laboratory confirm the "reportable 
gene change" before you take any action on this infonnation . 

We will find individual DNA variations in everyone. We will not inform you of all gene variations, 
as not all of them have health implications. For example, we will not tell you about gene changes 
that only predispose to a particular disease-~like a gene change that influences the risk for heart 
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

they are fully understood. We do not plan to provide you with research results. However, ff we 
obtain informat ion that may be important for your health, we will share it with you . By 
participating in this study, you do not waive any rights that you may have regarding access to and 
disclosure of your records. 

Banking and Sharing 

Your blood, saliva, urine, tissue sample, spinal fluid or blood cells samples and MRI and other 
clinical data will be stored securely on the NIH campus. Your data and samples may be sent to a 
repository for storage and may be released for research purposes . Your name and identifying 
information will not be on the samples and data. A code will be assigned . The key lo the code will 

be kept at NIH in a separate, secure area . 

If you withdraw from this research study before it is complete, you may ask that your remaining 
samples be destroyed. Results obtained before you withdraw will be kept Your privacy will be 
protected as much as possible. 

Your blood, saliva, urine, tissue sample, spinaJ fluid or blood cells samples and MRI and other 
clinical data may be used for other research projects, including those not related to your current 
condition. lf you do not want your samples and data used for other projects, you should not 
participate in this study. 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION 
,-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·""1 
; ! 
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:MEDICAL RECORD ! CONSENT TO PARTICfPATE IN AN },ffH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

RISKS, INCONVE1''IENCES AND DISCO.MFORTS 

There are minimal risks to you from sharing your samples collected by your outside clinician 
with us, 

Genetic Testing 

Genetic testing can provide information about how illness is passed on within a family. This 
knowledge may affect your emotional wellbeing, You might feel differently about your life if 
you learned that you or your chi !dren were at increased risk of a disease, especially ifthere were 
no treatment Your children, brothe.rs or sisters may find out that they are at risk for health 
problems because of your genetic information. This might affect your relationships. Other family 
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
these facts were not knovm previously, they could be troubling. Genetic counseling is available 
at NIH to help you understand the implications of your genetic testing, 

Because ofthe emotional risk, some people do not want to know the results of genetic testing. It 
is our policy to not disclose the results of research genetic testing unless it may have direct 
medical implications for you or your family. 

Results of the research genetic testing in this study are often difficult to interpret because the 
testing is being done for research purposes only and the laboratories arc not clinically certified. 

You may be referred to a CLIA certified laboratory, possibly outside of Nm, for additional 
testing or confirmation of the research results. NJH will not cover the cost of the additional 
testing. You or your insurer will be responsible for the cost. 

The results from this research study will be preliminary. Further research may be necessary 
before they are folly understood, We do not plan to provide you with research results. However, 
if we obtain information that may be important for your health, we will share it with you. By 
partic ipating in this study , you do not waive any rights that you may have regarding access to 
and disclosure of your records. 

Your genetic infom1ation will be kept confidential to the extent possible. The results of your 
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
N1H. However, there is a very small chance that the data or samples could be identified as yours. 

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
[ ; NIH-2977 ( 4-17) : b6 i ~~~:::~~3~~~;~~~o1Consent(2) ,, YY U>,,'; .. 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE JN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

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

RIGHT OF WITHDRAWAL AND CONDlTIONS FOR EARLY WITHDRAWAL 

You may withdraw from the study at any time and for any reason without loss of benefits or 
privileges to which you are otherwise entitled. ff you withdraw from this research project 
before it is complete, any remaining samples you have contributed will be discarded. Results 
obtained before you withdraw wiH be kept and your privacy will be protected. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

The National Institutes of Health reviews NIH staff researchers at least yearly for conflicts of 
interest. The following link contains details on this process 
http://ethics.od.nih.gov/forms/Protocol~Review-Guide.pdf. You may ask your research team 
for additional information or a copy of the Protocol Review Guide. 

RESULTS FROM TffiS STUDY 

We will share the results of the tests performed .in this study with you. With your written 
permission, we will discuss and/or send test results and a letter to your doctors. 

ALTERNATIVES TO PARTICIPATION 

This study does 11ot provide treatment and you do not have to stop any treatment in order to 
participate. You may choose not to participate in this study, but to receive diagnostic and treatment 
care from your O'N!l physicians. The alternative is not to participate. 

COMPENSATION, REIMBURSEMENT, AND PAYlvlENT 

Wm you receive compensation for participation in the study? 

Some NIH Clinical Center studies offer compensation for participation in research. The amount 
of compensation, if any, is guided by NJH policies and guidelines, 

You will not receive compensation for participation in this study. 

Will you receive reimbursement or direct payment by NIB as part of your participation? 

Some NIH Clinical Center studies offer reimbursement or payment for travel, lodging or meals 
while participating in the research. The amount, if any, is guided by NIH policies and guidelines. 

This study does not offer reimbursement for, or payment of, travel, lodging or meals. 

Will taking part in this research study cost you anything? 

NIH does not bill health insurance companies or participants for any research or related clinical 
care that you receive at the NIH Clinical Center. 

,.r~I~~IJ~~~.'Hf~~~IIQN ......... , Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
i ! N!H-2977 (4•17) 
! b 6 ; File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2) 

i Version Date: 3/17/2020 

:. ............................................................ ! Page S of9 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTIClPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

COl'fFIDENTIAUTY PROTECTIONS PROVIDED LN. THIS STUDY 

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

• The NIH and other government agencies, like the Food and Drug Administration (FDA). 
which are involved in keeping research safe for people. 

• National Institutes of Health Intramural Institutional Review Board 
When results of an NlH research study are reported in medical journals or at sdentific meetings, 
the people who take part arc not named and identified. In most cases, the :N1H wHl not release any 
infommtion about your research involvement ,:vithout your written permission. However, if you 
sign a release of information fonn, for example, for an insurance company, the N1H will give the 
insurance company infonnation from your medical record. This information might affect ( either 
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

Further, the information collected for this study is protected by NIH under a Certificate of 
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
infom1ation about you except in certain circumstances. 

NIH researchers must not share information that may identify you in any federal, state, or local 
civil, criminal, administrative, legislative, or other proceedings, for example, if requested by a 
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

2. is required to be disclosed by Federal, State, or local laws, for example, when information 
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

The Certificate will not be used to prevent disclosure to state or local authorities of ham1 to self or 
others including, for example, child abuse and neglect, and by signing below you consent to those 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION ! Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
:-- -·-·--·-·-·- --- - ----- -·-·-·-·-·--·- -·-·- -·-- -·-- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·; ! N lH-29Tl ( 4-17) 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLJNICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

disclosures. Other permissions for release may be made by signing NIH forms, such as the Notice 
and Acknowledgement oflnformati on Practices consent. 

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
allows release of information from your medical record without your pennission, for example, if 
it is requested by Congress. Information may also be released for certain research purposes with 
due consideration and protection, to those engaged by the agency for research purposes, to certain 
federal and state agencies~ for HIV partner notification, for infectious disease or abuse or neglect 
reporting, to tumor registries, for quality assessment and medical audits, or ·when the NIH is 
involved in a lawsuit. However, NIH will only release information from your medical record if it 
is permitted by both the Certificate of Confidentiality and the Privacy Act 

POLICY REGARDING RESEARCH~RELATED INJURIES 

The NIH Clinical Center will provide short-term medical care for any injury resulting from your 
participation in research here. In general, no long-tenn medical care or financial compensation for 
research~related injuries will be provided by the NIH_, the NIH Clinical Center, or the Federal 
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
MD, l_ __________________________ ~_6-_____________________________ ___1You may also call the NJH Clinical Center Patient 
Representative at 301-496-2626, or the NIH Office of lRB Operations at 301-402-3713, if you 
have a research-related complaint or concern. 

CONSENT DOCUMENT 

Please keep a copy of this document in case you want to read it again. 

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION 
! 1 b6 ! 

; ' 
i- ·- ·-· - ·- ·-· - ·-·-·-·-·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· - ·-·-· - ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-j 

Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NlH-2977 (4-l7) 
File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2) 
Version Date: 3/17/1020 
Page 7 of9 

REL0000231120.0001 



MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE fN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

~ dult Research Participant: I have read the explanation about this study and have been given the opportunity 
t discuss it and to ask questions, I consent to participate in this study. 

·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-· -·- ·1 
! 

b6 ' 
I ~_._...,..·~--•••w. ...... · . ··~ -•~ 

! t 
--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-Jn 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 
' ' ; b6 ; i i i. ________________________________________________________________________________ j 

Print Name of Research Participant 
! b6 1 

bate·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

egally Authorized Represe .ntative (LAR) for an Adult Unable to Consent; 1 have read the explanation 
out this study and have been given the oppmtunity to discuss it and to ask questions . I am legally authorized 

t make research decisions on behalf of the adult participant unable to consent and have the authority to provide 
nsentto this study. Asapplicable, the information in the above consent was described to the adult participant 

nable to consent who agrees to participate in the study. 

Print Name of LAR Date 

arent/Guardian ofa 1\1.iaor Participant: 1 have read the explanation about thjs study and have been given 
t e opportunity to discuss it and to ask questions. I give permission for my child to take part in this study. 

ignature of Parent/Guardian Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date 

. ignature of Parent/Guardian (as applicable) Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date 

sent: (Use this section only when thisprocess is approved by an JRB for older minors, Do not use if an IRR 
quires a separate assentfi:mn for this population) 

have bad this study explained to me in a way that I understand, I have been given the opportunity to discuss 
i , and I have had the chance to ask questions. r agree to take part in this study, 

. sseot of Minor: (as applicable) 

Print Name of Minor Date 

b6 ,___ _ A~ N1eiackt___ _ __ '-/ !nJ2oi1 
ignaifire·onnvesffgatof--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-· Print Name of Jnvestigator Date 
'it.ness to the oral short-form tonsent process only: This section is only required ifyou are doing the oral 

bort~consent process and this English consent form has been approved by the IRB for use as the basis of 
nslation. 

PAT ENT IDENTIFICATION 

b6 
Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
Nlli-2977 ( 4-17) 
File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2) 
Version Date: 3/ 17/2020 
Page 8 of9 
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY 

itness: 

~ --- b 6 --~::~;~;:~;~~;~~~::::::::-------; 
! 

1·-·- ·-·-· - ·-·-·- ·-· - ·-·-·-·- ·-·-· - ·- ·- ·-·-·--. 

~ b6 '. 
.fl _______ ,,.,_,_, ___________ , ___________ , _____ .i 

---········•-·····-..... ----------· ·· .. ············ .. ·····---
H AD~llNISTRATIVE SECTION TO BE COMPLETED REGARDING THE USE OF AN 

TERPRETER: 

An interpreter, or other individual, who speaks English and the participant ' s preferred language facilitated 
e administration of informed consent and served as a witness. The investigator obtaining consent may not 
so serve as the witness. 

An interpreter , or other individual, who speaks English and the participant's preferred language facilitated 
. .,t ·e-ad.ministration of infonned consent but did not serve as a witness. The name or ID code of the person 

roviding interpretive support is: -------- ----.. ·- -----

PAT NT IDENT.lFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study 
NIH-29T7 (4-17) 

,- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-· - ·- ·-·- ·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·- ·-· -·-i 
i ! 

! b6 
' i.. ..... . .. . ·-· - ·- ·- ·- ·-·-· - ·- ·- ·- ·-·-· - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-· - ·- ·- ·- ·-·-· - ·- ·- ·- ·-· - ·- ·' 

Fife in Section 4: Protoco l Consent (2) 
Version Date: 3/17/2020 
Page9 of9 

REL0000231120 .0001 



REL0000231120 .0001 



From: i b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: 4/29/20211:52:26 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246l b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Subject: Re: Medical Records 

These? 

RE L0000231357 



RE L0000231357 



RE L0000231357 



Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:43 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [ b6 i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

wrote: 

L _______ b6 ·-·-·-· 1 
not this one the one I gave you when you were here. 

Farinaz 

From:i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:40:30 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 : 

l .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• , • . 

Subject: Re: Medical Records 

Here is my consent fo1m with signature - I also have my consent form for all my scans which I 
have been callingl_ __________ b6 ___________ ~o see next steps with. 

<image0.jpeg > 

RE L0000231357 



Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 29 , 2021, at 9:32 AM, Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
i b6 !wrote: 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Hii b6 i 
l.- ·-·- •- ·-•- ·- ·-•- ·- ·-·' 

Can you please send me a pie from signature page of your consent form? 
Thank you 

Farinaz 

From:: b6 i 
i...-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-' 

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 6:25 :28 AM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Ell_ ____________________ b6 _____________________ i 
Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [E]1_ _________________ b6 _________________ _] 

Subject: Re: Medical Records 

It won't be a problem , I will get them and send as soon as I have them! I'll be in 
touch as soon as I have them. 

Thanks! 

On Apr 23, 2021 , at 5:45 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
i b6 :wrote: 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Thank you very muchL_ _____ !>_~ _____ _] 
If getting the CDs alone are easier and cheaper without medical 
records ,you can request just CDs and we request records from 
l_ ______ b6 ______ ___:directly.I will leave the decision to you. 
Best 
Farinaz 

Farinaz 

From:!__ _____________________________________ b6 ___________________ -·-·-·-·-·-______ j 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 202110 :54:13 AM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NI NOS) [E]L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.] Wiebold, 

Amanda (NIH/NINOS) [El[ -·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- b6 ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-] 
Subject: Medical Records 

Hi Dr. Safavi and Amanda, 

I just wanted to let you both know , I am trying to obtain my 
medical records to send forward. It sounds like in order to get the 
discs! b6 i 

i·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

RE L0000231357 



i b6 i I will need to go to both locations ( or wait for them to be 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
delivered to my home) and at each pay a $25 fee. I am going to fill 
out all of my forms today and submit them - and as soon as I have 
them, I will be sure to touch base with where to forward them to. 

Thanks, 
i b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

RE L0000231357 



From: ! b6 ] 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Sent: 4/29/20211:55:00 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246t_ __ b6 ____ i 
Subject: Re: Medical Records 

I think you may need this one too! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:53 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

wrote: 

yes,Thank you! 

Farinaz 

b6 

RE L0000231359 



From:[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ____________________________________ j 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:52:26 AM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NI N DS) [E] L_ __________________ b6 -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-· j 
Subject: Re: Medical Records 

These? 

<image0.jp eg> 
<imagel .jpeg> 

<image3 .jpeg> 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:43 AM , Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
L ____________________ b6 _______________________ j wrote: 

i b6 ! 
:__________ ·-·-·-·-· ' 
not th is one the one I gave you when you were here. 

Farinaz 

From L_ ________________________________________ b6 ______________________________________ : 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:40 :30 AM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NI N DS) [Ell._ ___________________ b6 ___________________ : 
Subject: Re: Medical Records 

Here is my consent form with signature - I also have my consent form for all my 
scans which I have been callingl_ ________ b6 ________ __jto see next steps with . 

<image0.jpeg > 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:32 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
[ __________________________ b6 ___________________ __!wrote: 

Hii b6 ] 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·. 

Can you please send me a pie from signature page of your 
consent form? 
Thank you 

Farinaz 

From : l_ __________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 20216:25:28 AM 

RE L0000231359 



To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El! b6 : 

Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NI NOS)
0 

[El L ______________________ b6 ____________________ : 
Subject: Re: Medical Records 

It won't be a problem, I will get them and send as soon as I have 
them! I'll be in touch as soon as I have them. 

Thanks! 

On Apr 23, 2021, at 5:45 AM, Safavi , Farinaz 

(NIH/NIND S) [E ]!__ _________________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:wrote: 

Thank you very much l_ __________ ~§ __________ J 
If getting the CDs alone are easier and cheaper 
without medical records ,you can request just CDs 
and we request records from! _________ b6 ______ ___idirectly.l 
will leave the decision to you. 
Best 
Farinaz 

Farinaz 

From: [ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 202110:54:13 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El 

:(NIH/NIN OS~~El L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J Wie:;ld,~ Amanda~~.: 

Subject: Medical Records 

Hi Dr. Safavi and Amanda, 

I just wanted to let you both know , I am trying to 
obtain my medical records to send forward. It 
. sounds_ like. in _order tog et the discs_ ofj ___________ b6 c-·-·--·-· i 
: b6 il 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

will need to go to both locations ( or wait for them to 
be delivered to my home) and at each pay a $25 fee. 
I am going to fill out all of my forms today and 
submit them - and as soon as I have them, I will be 
sure to touch base with where to forward them to. 

Thanks, 
l b6 l 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

RE L0000231359 



From: [ _______________________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-_____ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___ : 
Sent: 7/14/2021 2:46:38 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246L_ __ P._~--_ _] 
Subject: Re: My history of events . 
Attachments: [. _________________ bG __________ _j 

Sent from my iPhone 
• --- - ------ -- ------ -- ------ - -------- - ----------- ----------- ----------- ----------- ----------- - I 
! i 

b6 
; 

' 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

On Jul 14, 2021, at 9:44 AM,!-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-~-~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i wrote: 

,-· Hi_ I_ am sending 2 _emails _ for you to review to get some idea. 
i b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_. 

Sent . fro n1 . my_ iP hone---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 
; 

b6 
' . 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- • 

RE L0000231360 



b6 

REL0000231360 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231360 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231360 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231360 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231360 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231360 .0001 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
From: i b6 : 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Sent: 4/29/20211:53:37 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c24E; b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Re: Medical Records 

Sorry , I know which one you need . Taking a pie of it now . 

QI):J'_h_l}.1 _b.-2r 29, 2021 at 9:43 AM Safavi , Farinaz (NIH /NINDS) [E] i b6 !wrote: 
! __________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·! '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
not this one the one I gave you when you were here. 

Farinaz 

From:: b6 i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:40:30 AM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [ ___________________ b6 __________________ _j 

Subject: Re: Medical Records 

Here is my cons ent form with sign ature - I also have my consent form for all my scans which I have been 
callingl_ ___________ b6 ________ __ito see next steps with. 

RE L0000231363 



Sent from my iPhon e 

On Apr 29, 2021 , at 9:32 AM, Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/N lNDS) [E] i b6 i 
l- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·• 

wrote: 

Hi! b6 ) 
C~n you plea~e send me a pie from signature page of your consent form? 
Thank you 

Farinaz 

. ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-•-j 
From:; b6 ! 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 6:25:28 AM · 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 ] 
Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NI NOS), [Eli ·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·b6·--·-·--·---·-·--·-·--i 

Subject: Re: Medical Records ' ' 

It won't be a problem , I will get them and send as soon as I hav e them! I'll be in touch as soon 
as I have them. 

RE L0000231363 



Thanks! 

On Apr 23, 2021, at 5:45 AM, Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
i b6 !wrote: '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Thank you very muchi b6 ] 
If getting the CDs alone are easier and cheaper without medical records ,you 
can request just CDs and we request records fromL ______ b6 ______ j:lirectly.l will 
leave the decision to you. 
Best 
Farinaz 

Farinaz 

.. --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
From:! b6 ; 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 202110:54:13 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 :Wiebold, Amanda 

(NIH/NI N DS) [ E] l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ______ •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 
Subject: Medical Records 

Hi Dr. Safavi and Amanda , 

I just wanted to let you both know, I am trying to obtain my medical records to 
send forward . It sounds like in order to get the discs of i b6 : 

! b6 ! I will need to go to 'both locations ( or wait 
0

for them to be delivered to my horr{e) and at each pay a $25 fee . I am going to 
fill out all of my forms today and submit them - and as soon as I have them, I 
will be sure to touch base with where to forward them to. 

Thanks, 
i b6 i 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

RE L0000231363 



From: 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
; b6 : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: 7/14/2021 3:07:58 PM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246i b6 i 
I.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: Fwd: vasculitis events 

Attachments: !-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 __________________ j 

Hi 
Here is events and some pictures as background 

, Sent from my iPhone -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
; 

b6 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:! b6 i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Da t~: . July 1_3,_202_ 1 __ at_ I_ 2: 4 2: 16. AM_ CDT-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
To:! b6 i 

i-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: vasculitis to be printed color 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 

b6 ' 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

RE L0000231369 



b6 

REL0000231369 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231369 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231369 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231369 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231369 .0001 



b6 

REL0000231369 .0001 



From: !.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-l 

Sent: 9/21/2021 7:37:12 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b81ca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6:__ __ b6 __ ___! 

Subject: Re: Paralyzed after J &J Covid Vaccine! b6 i 
L--•-·-·-·-·-·-·- •-·-•-·-·-•-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-•-·•·•••·• ·•·•·•·•·' 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

Thank you. I will be reaching to your research team. 

Kind regards , 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

! b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

On Tue, Sep 21, 2021 at 12:54 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 :wrote: 
L .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. • 

Dear[_ ______ b6 ________ ] 

I have copied our research team. They can guide you on how to provide us information on your illness. This 
will allow us to gather infom1ation on these conditions. 

Thanks for your help. 

Avi 

From:i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·i 

Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 at 12:06 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] l_ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__j 
Subject: Re: Paralyzed after J &J Covid Vaccinei b6 i 

L--· - ·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•J 

Oops sorry .. the article link is from the LA times ... not the New York Times. 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' On Mon, Sep 20, 2021, 9:51 PM: b6 iwrote: 
i .................................................................................................... I 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

I mean no disrespect when I share with you the New York Times link regarding a gentleman from the UK 
who experienced very similar adverse reactions, as I, to a Covid vaccine during the trials. Only, my reaction 
was not during the trials. 

Sir, I am not the gentleman you were very concerned about in the article, so that would make me case #2. 

I, too, am very concerned. Concerned about me and the possibility of more like me. 

RE L0000231424 



https :/ /www.latimes.com/ science/ story/2020-09-15 /nih-concerned-side-effect-in-as trazeneca-coronavirus ­
vaccine-trial 

Kind regards , 

.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
i i 
i • 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

I b6 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
! I 

' i 
'-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-j 

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021, 8:04 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] l_ ________________________ b6 ________________________ :wrote: 

Dear [ _________ b6 _________ i 

Sorry. I agree that a blood clot as a cause of your paralysis would make the most sense , however , proving 
cause and effect related to the vaccine in a single patient is virtually impossible . 

Avi 

From: ! ________________________________ b6 _______________________________ __! 
Date: Monday , September 20, 2021 at 9:39 PM 
To: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 : 
Subject: Re: Paralyzed after J &J Co;ldVacanel_ ________________________ ··-·-b·s-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·! 

Dear Doctor Nath , 

Thank for your prompt response. 

First, it is myself , i b6 1who has written to you and the one who has been injured by the vaccine. 
r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• ••~•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 
! b6 ! 
'-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·i 

RE L0000231424 



I thought that your title with the NIH was Senior Investigator and Clinical Director so, I thought you might 
like to investigate further as to the connection of my paralysis and blood clot with the Johnson and Johnson 
Covid vaccine. 

Yes , it is true that I questioned the practice of not treating Covid until it requires hospitalization. And 
possibly, that is for someone else to figure out. 

However, my medical records will be available to you, should you choose to investigate this. 

Kind regards, 

b6 
' 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021, 6:00 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i wrote: 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Deari b6 ! 
L.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

I am terribly sorry to hear of your illness and the difficulty you are having to navigate the system. The 
temporal association of the symptoms with the vaccine does make is suspect , but I do not know of any way 
how to sort it out. You have identified flaws in our health care system, which I think are problems that way 
beyond what I can do to change. Wish there was something I could do, but this way out my area of 
expertise . 

Avi 

RE L0000231424 



From:! b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Date: Monday, September 20, 2021 at 7:14 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] L_____________ b6 '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: Paralyzed after J &J Covid Vaccinel_ ___________________ b6 ___________________ __! 

9-20-2021 

Dear Doctor A vindra Nath, 

My name is r·-·--·-·--·-·bf-·-·-·-·-·-·11 am a healthy but paralyzed i b6 i male who lives ini"-·--·-·--·-·-b-6-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

I am writing to you for help. My doctors and most ofi_ ___ b6 __ Jpoliticians seem not to care what happened to 
me. They are afraid to admit the truth of my ordeal. There have been assumptions made as to why this 
happened. Gravitating towards these assumptions has only delayed in preventing others injury. 

It has been assumed that I was asymptomatic with Covid-19 prior to vaccination and/or I already had an 
autoimmune defect which was the trigger for my reaction to the Covid vaccine. To my knowledge, every 
possible test the doctors performed to try and pin my adverse reaction on me came back negative. 

I received the Johnson and Johnson Covid vaccine on i._ ________ b6 _____ _!Less than 24 hours after vaccination, I 
lost bladder control. From there my legs and hips felt very heavy and odd. I experienced erectile 
dysfunction. It felt like there was a belt strapped around my hips being cinched tighter and tighter. There 
was no relief, regardless of what I tried. I continued to work through all of this. 

I went to the ER on 1·-·--·-·--·-tis-·--·-·-·-·-·-i The doctors initially began working at trying to figure it out untif--bi ___ ] 
i--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-tis-·-·-·-·~--=--=·=--=--=·=--=--=·=--=--TTha"i· was enough for them .. f~--~--~--~-_j![·_~--~--~--~.] .. not the vaccine. I was sent 

1home;-· 
~ven though my discharge paper saidi b6 ! Four days later I was 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

paralyzed. I had a blood clot in my calf, my spinal cord hemorrhaged from the inflammation, and I was 
intubated for 2 weeks after aspirating on water. I am still paralyzed! __________ b6 __________ i 

: b6 1 

i- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

RE L0000231424 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
' ' 
i b6 . 
! ! 
1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·....-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

The blood clot in my calf muscle was found afterl_ ____________________________ ~~----·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i I believe that a blood 
clot was present upon my paralysis. :__·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-~-~---·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-___!the doctors only treated me with that in 
mind. There was very little , if any consideration, given to the possibility of vaccination induced problems, 
even with medical evidence of blood clots associated with the J & J vaccine. 

After my hospitalization on !_ _____________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-] several diagnoses were toss~g--~~9_l!l?:9L~!~P_ly__P._c?~~~~<? __ ~i!~y_ ___ _ 
would not consider the vaccine as the problem . The final diagnosis was i b6 i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
! b6 i 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

People are suffering long tem1 health problems and dying from Covid because no one is focused on treating 
Covid. The doctors are sending people home who are sick, telling them it's a virus that will run its 
course. Why are doctors not focused on treating Covid prior to hospitalization? 

With the White House threatening loss of federal dollars to medical institutions and medical institutions 
threatening to strip away doctor's medical licensing for treating patients, the cause of my diagnosis is 
documented asL ________ b6 --·--·- i and not Covid-19 vaccination . This documentation is going to be difficult 
for me to receive any monetary compensation from the federally funded Countermeasures Injury 
Compensation Program and National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program. 

I was a L _______________________________________________________________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__: before this 
happened to me. l_ _________________________________________________________________ b6 _________________________________________________________________________ ] 

[ ____________________________ b6 _____________________________ i My employer did not want me to return to work for him since I 
could not walk and be a ! b6 : 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Due to my family's insistence , and not the doctors, my case has been reported to the VAERS reporting 
agency. 

I would gladly share my medical records with you , if they have not already been shared with you by 
myi b6 : doctors. I am available to visit about this anytime with you. 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Kind regards, 

RE L0000231424 



b6 
' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

RE L0000231424 



From: 

Sent : 12/15/20214:04 :09 PM 
To: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelab s/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6L_ __ b6 ___ i Brown , Warren (NIH/NINDS) 
[C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bef0730648434bb69542199fca79f67~- --·-- ·b6 _____ __] 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research 

Hi Dr. Nath, 

That would be so appreciated. I am very flexible on availability. 

Thank you. 

! ! 

b6 ' 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

b6 
From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]L_ ________________ b6 _____________ __: 

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 8:41 PM 

To:[:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :JB rown, Warren (NI H/ N IN DS) [ C] f--·----------b6·---·---·---·---·-i 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research 

Dead b6 ! 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

I am sorry to hear of your illness. I will eb glad to talk to you to see if there is anything that can be done to help. I have 
copied Warren who can set up a phone call/virtual meeting 
Avi 
Avindra Nath MD 
Chief, Section for Infections of the Nervous System 
Clinical Director , 
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 
National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

L_ _____ ~~------J Office) 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 

RE L00002314 77 



From: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_____ b6 __________________________________________ ] 
Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 at 11:30 AM 
To: Nath, A vi n d ra (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] :-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b-Ef-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

L.-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·' 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

I am a :_ ________ b6 _____ ___! ma le l_ ______________________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] at L_ _______________ ----~-~-___________________ j 

I am reaching out to you today in desperation as I am seeking any research studies at NIH that might 
be able to me help unders tand my progressive symptomatology and identify any possible 
interventions. 

I experienced paresthesia after dose 1 on!_ ________ b6 _______ _1-mostly affecting right arm , face eye, axil!a. 
saw a neurologist ati b6 iwho advised at the time to get the second dose if things 

l-- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·-

s u bsi ded, Things calmed down after about 10 days. 

I received the second dose of Pfizer on i ___ b6 ___ i and by L=~~~~=~~~~~-!f=~~~~=~J I ended up in the ED with severe 
headache, labile BP, tachycardia, tinnitus and mesenteric inflammation . As a i b6 : 
i-·---·-·--·t>i-·--·-·--·-i I tried to convey that I was having some type of reaction but was'·dfs.mEisecfan-a-·se·nr ___ . 
home with: b6 : 

i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Symptoms continued to progress over months to include severe tinnitus, intractable insomnia, facial 
tingling, right eye irritation, autonomic nervous system dysfunct ion (POTs-like symptoms) and 
polyneuropathies. 

I have been diligent and determined in seek ing care near and far, but have continued to face 
skepticism , half-interest, and an inability to know how best to treat. 

I am currentlyj ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

! b6 . ! i 
! i 
! i 
! i 
! i 
! ! 
! ' t---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

It is worth noting that I was healthy prior to vaccination. I work onl _________________________________ b6 _______________________________ ___!but 
due to my worsening symptoms I have had to take leave. I am desperate to get my health and life back on track 
so I can return to the work I love . 

If you shou ld know of any current studies, I kindly as that you please keep me in mind. 

, Med. Hx_t ............................................................................................................... b6················································································································l 
! 

b6 
' t---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

RE L00002314 77 



b6 i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

. Sign ifi cant_ testi_n g _ resu Its: _______________________________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
1 b6 i ! i 

! i 
! ' ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

I am willing to travel for studies and care at my own expense. I thank you for your time and attention. 

Regards, 

i b6 l 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
1 b6 . ! 
! ! 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

.. --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ ; 
! 

b6 
' L--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· 

RE L00002314 77 



From: 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Sent : 12/20/20215:51 :45 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelab s/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b8 lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6L_ ___ ~~--___j 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

. [EXTERNAL] _Re: _Post_ Covid 19_ Vaccine.reaction_ Research-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
! b6 ! 

! ' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

i ------------------------------·-· b 6---------------------------·! 

i.-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! 

b6 
' i...-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-} 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 8:41 PM 

To: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~f ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J Brown, Warren (NI H/ N IN DS) [ C] [: :::: ::::::::: :::::~r: ::::::::::::: ::::] 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research 

Dear[ _________ b6 ________ : 
I am sorry to hear of your illness. I will eb glad to talk to you to see if there is anything that can be done to help. I have 

copied Warre n who can set up a phone call/virtual meeting 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section for Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

Nationa l Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 
l_ _________ b6 ________ __: (Office) 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 

. b6 ! From: l____ _____ _____ _____ _____ _____ _____ _____ __ _ _________________________________________ : 

Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 at 11:30 AM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research 

RE L00002314 79 



Dear Dr. Nath, 

I am reaching out to you today in desperation as I am seeking any research studies at NIH that might 
be able to me help unders tand my progressive symptomatology and ident ify any possible 
interve ntions. 

I experienced paresthesia after dose 1 oni b6 !mostly affecting right arm , face eye, axilla. 
saw a neurologist at!_ ________ b6 ______ __iwho ad~ised at the tim~ to get the second dose if things 
subsided. Things calme d down after about 10 days. 

I received the second dose of Pfizer on [~jI~J and by !·---------~-~---------JI ended up in the ED with severe 
headache, labile BP, tachycardia, tinnitus and mesenteric inflamma tion . As al_ ____________________ b6 __________________ ___i 

i b6 i I tried to convey that I was having some type of reaction but was dismissed and sent 
'home with i b6 i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Symptoms continued to progress over months to include severe tinnitus, intractable insomnia, facial 
tingling, right eye irritation , autonomic nervous system dysfunction (POTs-like symptoms) and 
po!yneuropathies. 

I have been diligent and determined in seeking care near and far, but have continued to face 
skepticism, half-interest, and an inability to know how best to treat. 

,I am_currentlyi b6 ! 
i i ; b6 ; i i 
i i 
i i 
! ! 
' ' i i 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

It is worth noting that I was healthy prior to vaccination . I work onL_ _________________________________ ~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___ibut 
due to my worsening symptoms I have had to take leave. I am desperate to get my health and life back on track 
so I can return to the work I love. 

If you should know of any cun-ent studies, I kindly as that you please keep me in mind. 

-~-~-~--~-~~ i b6 ______________________________________________________________________________________ i 
; 
; 
; 

I b6 
; 
; 

! 
; 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

. Sign ifi cant_ testing __ resu Its_: ______ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__________________________________________________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

I b6 I 
t.-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· ! 

RE L00002314 79 



I am willing to travel for studies and care at my own expense. I thank you for your time and attention. 

Regards, 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
i..·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-' 

,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ; b6 ; i i 
i i 
! i 
' ; 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
; 
; 

I b6 ; 
; 
; 

! 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

RE L00002314 79 



b6 

RE L00002314 79 . 0003 



b6 

RE L00002314 79 . 0003 



b6 

RE L00002314 79 . 0003 



b6 

RE L00002314 79 . 0003 



b6 

RE L00002314 79 . 0003 



b6 

RE L00002314 79 . 0003 



From: 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- · 
! b6 : 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: 1/25/2022 12:30:26 AM 
To : Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou =Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipient s/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6l b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

Why isn't the NIH doing research on this? There are so many COVID vaccine injured, we need help. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 24, 2022, at 6:22 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 jwrote: 
l- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Dea ri_ ____ b6 _________ ; 

I am terribly sorry to hear of your illness. We have limited experience with [ b6 1 
! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '-..:::.:::.:~..::::::.:~..::::::.:~..:~..:~..:~..::::::.:~..::::::.:~..::::::.:~..::::. (-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i..·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· - ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· -·- ·-·- ·-·j 

Best wishes. 

Avi 

From: l _______________________________________ b6 _______________________________ j 
Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 at 5 :32 PM 
To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]"i b6 i 

~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

Hello Dr Nath, 
I'm aL_ ________ b6 ______ ___1woman who was completely healthy before taking the Pfizer vaccines . I walked into 

that pharmacy the strongest and healthiest I've ever been. I didn't have a bad reaction to the first shot, 
only a sore arm. I didn't have flu-like symptoms. 

I rece ived the second Pfizer vaccine shot on:_·---·---~~-----·-__!That night my arm was achy and I noticed 
my spine was also achy . I went to sleep and woke up the next day with wrist pains, which I neve r have. 

Later that week they progressed to arm muscle pains which I continued having for a few weeks. 

Then, the neurological symptoms started, I woke up one day and scratched my face but it felt like my 
hands weren't getting the full message from my brain. As if they were only receiving about 60 -70% of 

the command , it was like a numbness. 

My symptoms then progressed to weakness in my legs, severe sensitivity to sound, tinnitus, tremors, 

twitches , insomnia, brain fog , head fullness and burning neuropathy to name a few. My life went from 
wonderful to horrific because of the vaccine. I can't tell you how awful the lastL_ ______ b6 _______ )have been for 

me . 

RE L0000231480 



I have seen the best doctors located inL ____________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·__! they all agree that the vaccine has caused some 
sort of neurological inflammatory response but have no idea or direction on how to help me. 

I have had L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J but doctors have not been told how to help us or what to look 
for. They are waiting for direction on how to help us. 

My neighbor who lives on the street behind me also has the same symptoms due to the Pfizer vaccine. 
Our reaction is not rare . I have connected with thousands of other people who are also feeling many of 

the same symptoms that I am having. I am not anti-vax, I got the vaccine, I believed in the vaccine. I'm 

injured and I need help. I want to know what my doctors need to do to help me get back to my normal 

healthy self . 

There are so many people that are hurting, they are in so much pain. Some even talk about suicide, they 

need your help. They took the vaccine because they thought it was safe, but everything has risks. 

Unfortunately we are part of the unlucky group that had a bad reaction but with your help we can get 
better. We need research and we need help. Please help us! Are there any studies that we can be part 
of? Is there anything I can tell my doctors that will help guide them on how to treat me? I've heard 

people talk abouti b6 :What do you think will help? 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Thank you, 

r b6 i 
' ; 
i..·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·i 

RE L0000231480 



From: 

Sent: 
To : 

Subject : 

2/14/2022 3:08:08 PM 
Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou =Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipient s/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6L._ __ b6 ·-·-· i 
Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

Ok please do. Let them know they can contact me with any information. I'm desperate for help, I was healthy before this 

I just want my life back. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10 :52 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 jwrote : 
L--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-

Yes, the NIH provides funding to researchers who study these and other diseases. I will forward to email 

to the officials who would know a lot more than I do about these issues. 

Avi 

From::_ __ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 
Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 11:37 PM 
To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS} [E]" i b6 l 

l -- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-

Su b j ect: Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

Does the government have a place or organization that's studying how to help people like me who have 

had an adverse reaction to the vaccine? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 13, 2022 , at 10:09 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
wrote: 

Dear [ _______ b6 _____ _! 
Sorry, we are not a treatment facility, we do not have any patient care clinics like you 
have in other institutions. I understand the challenges. We are all struggling to figure 

out how to manage patients like you. 

Best wishes . 
Avi 

RE L0000231483 



From: !._ _____________________________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 10:39 PM 
To: " Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]" i b6 i ~------- - ------- - -J 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

I have full body skin burning from the vaccine along with awful muscle pains and 
unbearable tinnitus. Are you treat ing t he neuropathy at the NIH? My neurologist needs 
direction , he's not sure how to proceed, no doctor is. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 24, 2022, at 6:22 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

i ___________________ b6 ____________________ __Jwrote: 

Deari b6 ! 
L-- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- · • 

I am terribly sorry to hear of your illness. We have limited experience 

i b6 1 

! I 
L-- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· . 

Best w ishes. 

Avi 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' ; 

From : L_ ________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 at 5:32 PM 
To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]"i b6 i 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

Hello Dr Nath, 
I'm al_ _____ b6 _____ jwoman who was comple t ely healthy befo re taking the 
Pfizer vaccines. I walked into that pha rmacy the strongest and 
healthiest I've ever been. I didn't have a bad reaction to the first shot, 
only a sore arm. I didn't have flu-like symptoms. 

I received the second Pfizer vaccine shot on i b6 !That night 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

my arm was achy and I noticed my spine was also achy. I went to sleep 
and woke up the next day with wrist pains, which I never have. Later 
tha t week they progressed to arm muscle pains which I continued 
having for a few weeks. 

Then, the neurological symptoms started, I woke up one day and 
scratched my face but it felt like my hands weren 't getting the full 

RE L0000231483 



message from my brain . As if they were only receiving about 60-70% of 

the command, it was like a numbness. 

My symptoms then progressed to weakness in my legs, 

severe sensitivity to sound, tinnitus, tremors , twitches, insomnia , brain 

fog, head fullness and burning neuropathy to name a few. My life went 
from wonderful to horrific because of the vaccine. I can't tell you how 

awful the lastL_ ______ b6 _______ ihave been for me. 

I have seen the best doctors located ini b6 ithey all agree 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

that the vaccine has caused some sort of neurological inflammatory 

response but have no idea or direction on how to help me. 
I have had i b6 ibut doctors have not been 

~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
told how to help us or what to look for. They are waiting for direction on 
how to help us. 

My neighbor who lives on the street behind me also has the same 

symptoms due to the Pfizer vaccine . Our reaction is not rare. I have 

connected with thousands of other people who are also feeling many of 

the same symptoms that I am having. I am not anti-vax, I got the 

vaccine, I believed in the vaccine. I'm injured and I need help. I want to 

know what my doctors need to do to help me get back to my normal 

healthy self. 

There are so many people that are hurting, they are in so much pain. 
Some even talk about suicide, they need your help. They took the 

vaccine because they thought it was safe, but everything has risks . 

Unfortunately we are part of the unlucky group that had a bad reaction 

but with your help we can get better. We need research and we need 

help . Please help us! Are there any studies that we can be part of? Is 

there anything I can tell my doctors that will help guide them on how to 

treat me? I've heard people talk abouti b6 : 
l_ _______ b6 ______ ___!What do you think will hel

0

p? 

Thank you, 

i b6 ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 
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From: 

Sent : 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
3/4/2022 11:35:39 PM 
Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6l b6 i 

'--·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 
Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 
Video.MOV 

Do you think l _________________ b6 ·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 2, 2022, at 10:37 AM,i b6 iwrote: 
·- ·-·-·-· - ·-·-·-·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-· - ·-·-·-·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-J 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Before the vaccine I was a completely healthy! . . . b~ . .. . J even now my test resultsL_ _______ ~-~---------1 
!___ _____________________________________ b6 ___________________________ -·-·-·-·-· i He~e' s a video of how my hands shake now. Doctors 
don't know how to treat me because they have no studies to reference. Please, I'm begging you 
to include vaccine injured in your studies . .. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 2, 2022, at 9:45 AM ,[ ________________________________ b6 --·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-j 
wrote : 

I came across your new published article, why aren 't you including vaccine 
injured in your studies? :._ ___________________________________ -~~---·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

https ://nn.neurology.org /content/9/3/el 14$ b6 ] 
1·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-'- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-· - ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·,f 

! b6 i 
i..-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-· 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:52 PM, Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] 

[ _________________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : wrote : 

Yes, the NIH provides funding to researchers who study these and other 

diseases. I will forward to email to the officials who would know a lot 

more than I do about these issues. 

Avi 

RE L0000231492 



From:[ b6 i 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 11:37 PM 
To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]" i b6 i 

~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

Does the government have a place or organization that's studying how 

to help people like me who have had an adverse reaction to the 

vaccine? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:09 PM, Nath, Avindra 

( NIH/NIN DS) [El[_ ______________ b6 _______________ : wrote: 

Dear!_ _______ b6 ______ __: 

Sorry, we are not a treatment facility, we do not have 

any patient care clinics like you have in other 

institutions. I understand the challenges. We are all 

struggling to figure out how to manage patients like 

you. 

Best wishes. 

Avi 

From :L ____________________________ b6 ___________________________________ ___i 

Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 10:39 PM 
To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]" 

l _________________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

I have full body skin burning from the vaccine along 

with awful muscle pains and unbearable tinnitus . Are 

you treating the neuropathy at the NIH? My neurologist 

needs direction, he's not sure how to proceed, no 
doctor is. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 24, 2022, at 6:22 PM, Nath, 

Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El 
L ___________________ b6 _____________________ ___: wrote: 

RE L0000231492 



Dear [ _______ b6 _______ _.: 

I am terribly sorry to hear of your 
illness. We have limited experience with 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i i 

• 1 ; b6 ; 
i..-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
Best wishes . 
Avi 

From:: __________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 
! b6 ! 
L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 at 

5:32 PM 

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS} [E]" 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] I need your 

help! 

Hello Dr Nath, 
I'm aL_ _____ b6 _______ :woman who was 
completely healthy before taking the 
Pfizer vaccines . I walked into that 
pharmacy the strongest and healthiest 
I've ever been. I didn't have a bad 
reaction to the first shot, only a sore 
arm. I didn't have flu-like symptoms. 

I received the second Pfizer vaccine 

shot on:_ _________ b6 __________ _: That night my 
arm was achy and I noticed my spine 
was also achy. I went to sleep and woke 
up the next day with wrist pains, which I 
never have. Later that week they 
progressed to arm muscle pains which I 
continued having for a few weeks. 

Then , the 
neurological symptoms started, I woke 
up one day and scratched my face but it 
felt like my hands weren't getting the 

full message from my brain. As if they 
were only receiving about 60-70% of 

the command, it was like a numbness . 
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My symptoms then progressed to 

weakness in my legs, 

severe sensitivity to sound, tinnitus, 

tremors, twitches, insomnia, brain fog, 

head fullness and burning neuropathy 

to name a few. My life went from 
wonderful to horrific because of 

the vaccine. I can't tell you how awful 

the lasti b6 :have been for me. 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

I have seen the best doctors located in 

l._ __________ l>._~-----·-·-__Jthey all agree that the 
vaccine has caused some sort of 

neurological inflammatory response but 
have no idea or direction on how to 

help me. 

I have hadi b6 i ,-·-·-·-·-·-· '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
! b6 ibut doctors have not been told 
L--·-·-·-·-·• 
how to help us or what to look for. They 

are waiting for direction on how to help 

us. 

My neighbor who lives on the street 

behind me also has the same 
symptoms due to the Pfizer vaccine. 

Our reaction is not rare. I have 

connected with thousands of other 
people who are also feeling many of the 

same symptoms that I am having. I am 

not anti-vax, I got the vaccine , I 

believed in the vaccine . I'm injured and 

I need help. I want to know what my 

doctors need to do to help me get back 

to my normal healthy self. 

There are so many people that are 

hurting, they are in so much pain. Some 

even talk about suicide, they need your 

help. They took the vaccine because 

they thought it was safe, but everything 

has risks. Unfortunately we are part of 

the unlucky group that had a bad 

reaction but with your help we can get 

better. We need research and we need 

help. Please help us! Are there any 

studies that we can be part of? Is there 

anything I can tell my doctors that will 

help guide them on how to treat me? 
I've heard people talk about[_ ______ b6 _____ __: 

i b6 iWhat 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
do you think will help? 

Thank you, 

RE L0000231492 



,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. ; b6 ! i ! 
i ! 
! ! 
' ! 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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From: 1 b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: 4/30/2022 2:21:34 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b8 lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6i, ____ b6 ____ i 
Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

Has any research yielded any ideas on how to treat the vaccine injured? I continue having weakness in my legs, burning 

neuropathy, tinnitus, muscle aches, tremors, internal shaking, etc. I was completely healthy before the vaccine, it's been 

[ ______ _!>_~ ____ __] of this hell. Are they making any progress on how to treat us? I'm willing to try anything, really feeling 

desperate. 

I'm meeting more and more people with similar side effects from the vaccine, lots of people who just aren't reporting it 
because they feel there's no point. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:52 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [El l_ _______________ b6 _____________ __iwrote: 

Yes, the NIH provides funding to researchers who study these and other diseases. I will forward to email 

to the officials who would know a lot more than I do about these issues. 

Avi 

From:i b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 11:37 PM 
To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]"i b6 : 

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

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:09 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 : 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

wrote: 

Dear! b6 l 
L-- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•I 

Sorry, we are not a treatment facility, we do not have any patient care clinics like you 

have in other institutions . I understand the challenges. We are all struggling to figure 

out how to manage patients like you . 

Best wishes . 

RE L0000231493 



Avi 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
From:! b6 ; 

'•-•-•- •-•- •- • -•- •- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•-•-•-•-•- • -•- •- •-•- • -•-•- • -•-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •-•-•- • -•-•- I 

Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 10:39 PM 
To: "Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]"i b6 : 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_,. 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

I have full body skin burning from the vaccine along with awful muscle pains and 
unbearable tinnitus . Are you treating the neuropathy at the NIH? My neurologist needs 
direction , he's not sure how to proceed, no doctor is. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 24, 2022, at 6:22 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

i._ _________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___iwrote: 

Deari_ ___ b6 ____ _1 

I am terribly sorry to hear of your illness . We have limited experience 

! b6 i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Best wishes. 
Avi 

From: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--· i 
Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 at 5:32 PM 
To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]"( b6 ! 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] I need your help! 

Hello Dr Nath, 
I'm a i b6 !woman who was completely healthy before taking the 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 
Pfizer vaccines. I walked into that pharmacy t he strongest and 
healthiest I've ever been . I didn't have a bad reaction to the first shot, 
only a sore arm . I didn't have flu -like symptoms . 

I received the second Pfizer vaccine shot on[_ __________ b6 __________ ]That night 
my arm was achy and I noticed my spine was also achy. I went to sleep 
and woke up the next day with wrist pains, which I never have . Later 
that week they progressed to arm muscle pains which I continued 
having for a few weeks. 
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Then, the neurological symptoms started, I woke up one day and 

scratched my face but it felt like my hands weren't getting the full 

message from my brain. As if they were only receiving about 60-70% of 

the command, it was like a numbness. 

My symptoms then progressed to weakness in my legs, 
severe sensitivity to sound, tinnitus, tremors, twitches, insomnia, brain 

fog, head fullness and burning neuropathy to name a few. My life went 
from wonderful to horrific because of the vaccine. I can't tell you how 

awful the last: _________ ~~---·-·-ihave been for me. 

I have seen the best doctors located inf b6 ]they all agree 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

that the vaccine has caused some sort of neurological inflammatory 

response but have no idea or direction on how to help me. 
I have had [ b6 !but doctors have not been 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ✓ 

told how to help us or what to look for. They are waiting for direction on 

how to help us. 

My neighbor who lives on the street behind me also has the same 

symptoms due to the Pfizer vaccine. Our reaction is not rare. I have 

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

vaccine because they thought it was safe, but everything has risks. 

Unfortunately we are part of the unlucky group that had a bad reaction 

but with your help we can get better. We need research and we need 

help. Please help us! Are there any studies that we can be part of? Is 

there anything I can tell my doctors that will help guide them on how to 

treat me? I've heard people talk about: ________________________ b6 --·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-___: 

[ _________ b6 _______ ___!What do you think will help? 

Thank you, 
! I 

. b6 ! 
j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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Sent : .8/'d/2022 8:17:19.PM __ ·-·--·-·, 

To: i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study 
Attachments: Vaccination_Consent_Clean_0S .17.22.pdf 

Good Day[_·-- ·-·-- · b6_·--·-·--·] 

Thank you for your patience and your interest in the COVID-19 Convalescence study at the National 

Institutes of Health. I am emailing you because you had previously contacted the NIH about participating 
in this study. To ensure that your information and communication remains secure, you are receiving this 

via encrypted email. Please respond using encrypted email. 

Our study is looking at the experience of recovery for individuals after a COVID-19 infection or after 

COVID 19 vaccination. The attached consent form provides more information about our study, which 

involves a phone interview and online questionnaires. 

In order to be considered for the study, please respond to this email with answers to the following 

questions: 

1. What is your full name? 

2. What is your preferred phone number? 

3. How old are you? 

4. Are you fluent in speaking, reading and writing English? Yes /No 

5. Do you live in the United States? Yes/No 

a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you live. 

6. Are you an NIH employee, contractor , trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No 

7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection? Yes/No/Unsure 

a. If yes, how many COVID-19 infections have you had? 
b. What is the date of your first COVID-19 infection? 

c. Are you having persistent side effects after your first COVID-19 infection? Yes No 

d. Do you have test results confirming your COVID 19 infection? Yes No 

e. If you responded yes, please provide a copy of your COV/0 19 test results with your email 
response. 
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

a. If you responded yes, please provide a copy of your COV/0 19 vaccination card with your 
email response. 
b. If yes, do you have persistent side effects after receiving a COVID-19 vaccination? 

Yes No 
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When you respond to this email, please provide answers to each question above, as well as a 

Copy of your COVID-19 test results and/or the front and back of your COVID-19 vaccination card, 

if applicable. 

Your responses and documentation will allow us to determine if you are eligible for our research 

study. If you do not answer all questions or provide the requested documentation, you will not 
be considered fo r the study. If you wish to provide a short summary of your condition, we invite 

you to. 

If you are eligible, then we will email you within 10 business days to schedule a time to obtain 

verbal consent and perform a study interview . Please let me know if you have any additional 

questions. I look forward to hearing from you. 

Thank you, 
Angelique Gavin 

COVID 19 Convalescence Study Team 

Clng,diqu.e (}aoin, .MS (Contractor) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 
Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

i b6 j(office) 
! :(cell) 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b 6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089 -N 

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
i ____________________ _j( cell) 
(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

i b6 : 
'https://clinicaltrials .gov - ~tudy number 000089-N 
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Informed Consent: Protocol 00089 Phase A Surveying 
COVID vaccinations 

Version 05/17/2022 

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Avi Nath, MD 

STUDY TITLE: Natural History of Post-Coronavirus Disease 19 Convalescence at the 
National Institutes of Health 

You are being asked to take part in a research study at the National Institutes of Health (NIH). 

IT IS YOUR CHOICE TO TAKE PART IN THE STUDY 

This study is entirely voluntary, and you are not required to participate. If you join this study , 
you may change your mind and stop participating in the study at any time and for any reason . In 
either case, you will not lose any benefits to which you are otherwise entitled. If you do choose 
to leave the study, please inform the study team. 

WHY IS THIS STUDY BEING DONE? 

This consent fonn is being used for the first phase of a multi-phase study. We are only asking 
you to consent to participate in procedures in this phase of the study. The purpose of this study is 
to learn more about the range and timing of symptoms individuals have experienced before , 
during, and after COVID -19 infection. It also strives to learn more about the range and timing 
of symptoms in individuals whom have documented adverse effects from COVID 19 
vaccination. We hope to use this information to describe the differentways people recover from 
COVID-19 and help us develop future studies to understand why some people do not fully 
recover . This study is also being used to help identify participants for other research studies 
taking place at NIH . 

WHAT WILL HAPPEN DURING THE STUDY? 

If you are found to be eligible for this study, we will ask you to complete a telephone survey 
interview and on-line questionnaires. The survey interview and optional on-line questionnaires 
will include questions about your health prior to receiving your COVID-19 vaccine. The survey 
interview typically takes between 30 and 60 minutes. English speaking participants with email 
and internet access will be provided with computer log-in infonnation in order to access the on­
line questionnaires. You will receive a link with log-in infonnation to access follow up 
questionnaires every 3 months for 3 years. The follow up questionnaires will ask you follow up 
information on your recovery from COVID-19 vaccination . Completing all of the questionnaires 
the first time may take up to 3 hours and follow up questionnaires will take up to 30 minutes . We 
do not expect you to complete the questionnaires at a single session. You will be able to save 
your progress and return to them at your convenience . You should answer the questions the best 
you can. 

We will also collect your COVID-19 vaccination record and related medical records as part of 
this study .We will retain this data and use it as part of the study . 
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HOW LONG WILL THE STUDY TAKE? 

You will also be offered the opportunity to complete additional questionnaires about your 
COVID-19 vaccine related symptoms every three months for up to 3 years . These follow-up 
questionnaires willtake less than 30 minutes to complete. With your permission, we will reach 
out every three months to remind you that there are questionnaires available to be completed. 
If you agree to take part in this study, we will ask you to complete optional follow-up 
questionnaires for up tothree years. 

We may also re-contact you after you have participated in this study. We may need to clarify 
answers or collect additional medical record. We may re-contact you to offer you opportunities 
to participate in these other research studies. With your approval, we will facilitate getting these 
other researchers in touch with you . Some individuals who continue to have symptoms or have 
had a unique presentation may also be re-contacted for further evaluation and follow up as part 
of this study. 

HOW MANY PEOPLE WILL PARTICIPATE IN THIS STUDY? 

We plan to have approximately 1590 people participate in this study. 

WHAT ARE THE RISKS AND DISCOMFORTS OF BEING IN THE STUDY? 

The primary risk to subjects for this study would be a breach of confidentiality . We plan to take 
extensive precautions to protect the confidentiality of your data. 

You may find it difficult to answer questions about the impact of COVlD-19 vaccination on 
yourself andyour life. You may refuse to answer any question or stop at any time. 

WHAT ARE THE BENEFITS OF BEING IN THE STUDY? 

There is no direct benefit to you from participating in this research study ; however, we hope to 
learn more about COVID -19 infection and vaccinations and how people recover afterwards. 
There is no alternative treatment or procedure to being in the study . Therefore , if you do not 
wish to be in the study, do not participate . 

STORAGE, SHARING AND FUTURE RESEARCH USING YOUR DATA 

As paii of this study, we are obtaining data from you. We will remove all the identifiers, such as 
your name , date of birth , address , or medical record number and label your data with a code so 
that you cannot easily be identified. However , the code will be linked through a key to 
information that can identify you. We plan to store and use these data for studies other than the 
ones described in this consent form that are going on right now, as well as studies that may be 
conducted in the future. 

Our research team is also performing additional research studies at NIH, including "Neurological 
Complications of COVID-19" (Protocol 000094) and "Post-Infectious Myalgic 
Encephalomyelitis /Chronic Fatigue Syndrome at NIH" (Protocol 16-N-0058). We are also 
collaborating with investigators on the studies for 20CC0 113: "Cardiopulmonary Inflammation 

000089 Phase A Vaccination Informed 
Consent 05.17.2022 

IRB NUMBER : 000089 
IRB APPROVAL DATE : 05/23/2022 

REL0000231599 .0001 



and Multi-System Imaging During the Clinical Course of COVID-19 Infection in Asymptomatic 
and Symptomatic Persons" , protocol 000102-CC: "COVID-19 , Chronic Adaptation, and 
Response to Exercise (COVID-CARE)" , 000711 "Immunotherapy for Neurological Post-Acute 
Sequelae of SARS-CoV-2 (IN-PASC)", and 000466 "Procedural Motor Memory in Long Haul 
COVID-19". 

If you consent to participate in any of these studies, we may share identifiable information with 
members of those research teams. 

We may share your coded data with other researchers. These researchers may be at NIH, other 
research centers and institutions, or commercial entities. If we do this, while we will maintain the 
code key, we will not share it, so the other researchers will not be able to identify you. The future 
studies may provide additional information that will be helpful in understanding COVID-19 , or 
other diseases or conditions . This could include studies to develop other research tests, 
treatments, drugs, or devices, that may lead to development of a commercial product by the NIH 
and/or its research or commercial partners. There are no plans to provide financial compensation 
to you if this happens. Also, it is unlikely that we will learn anything from these studies that may 
directly benefit you. 

If you change your mind and do not want us to store and use your data for future research , you 
should contact the research team member identified at the bottom of this document. We will do 
our best to comply with your request but cannot guarantee that we will always be able to destroy 
your data. For example, if some research with your data has already been completed, the 
information from that research may still be used. Also , for example , if the data have been shared 
already with other researchers, it might not be possible to withdraw them. 

In addition to the planned use and sharing described above, we might remove all identifiers and 
codes from your data and use or share them with other researchers for future research at the NIH 
or other places. When we or the other researchers access your anonymized data, there will be no 
way to link the data back to you. If we do this , we would not be able to remove your data to 
prevent their use in future research studies, even if you asked, because we will not be able to tell 
which are your data . 

How long will your data be stored by the NIH? 

Your data may be stored by the NIH indefinitely. 

Risks of storage and sharing of data 

When we store your data, we take precautions to protect your information from others that 
should not have access to it. Even with the safeguards we put in place, we cannot guarantee that 
your identity will never become known or someone may gain unauthorized access to your 
information. New methods may be created in the future that could make it possible to re-identify 
you and your data. 
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COMPENSATION 

There is no compensation for completing the phone interview or questionnaires . 

CONFIDENTIALITY PROTECTIONS PROVIDED IN THIS STUDY 

Will your information be kept private? 

We will protect your confidentiality and privacy if you decide to participate. Personal 
information, such as your bi11h date and address, will be collected during the telephone 
interview. We will assign you a Study ID number and remove your name from your responses 
( de-identify) when we enter your information into our database. Your de-identified responses 
will be stored securely. De-identifying your responses makes the risk of having your 
confidentiality breached very low but not zero. 

CERTIFICATE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

To help us protect your privacy, the NIH Intramural Program has received a Certificate of 
Confidentiality (Certificate). With this certificate , researchers may not release or use data or 
information about you except in certain circumstances. 

NIH researchers must not share infom1ation that may identify you in any federal, state, or local 
civil, criminal, administrative, legislative, or other proceedings, for example, if requested by a 
court. 

The Certificate does not protect your infom1ation when it: 

1. is disclosed to people connected with the research, for example, information may be used 
for auditing or program evaluation internally by the NIH; or 

2. is required to be disclosed by Federal, State, or local laws, for example , when information 
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
and Acknowledgement of Infonnation Practices consent. 

Privacy Act 

The Federal Privacy Act generally protects the confidentiality of your NIH research information 
that we collect under the authority of the Public Health Service Act during your participation in 
this research study . This study's data will be stored under system 09-25-0200, Clinical, Basic and 
Population-based Research Studies of the National Institutes of Health (NIH) . In some 
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cases , the Privacy Act protections differ from the Certificate of Confidentiality. For example, 
sometimes the Privacy Act allows release of information from your record without your 
pennission, for example, if it is requested by Congress. Information may also be released for 
certain research purposes with due consideration and protection, to NIH staff ( such as contractors 
and volunteers) , to those engaged by the agency for research purposes, to certain federal and 
state agencies, for HIV partner notification, for infectious disease or abuse or neglect reporting , 
to morbidity, mortality, disease, or tumor registries, when authorized by the Secretary of HHS, or 
when the NIH is involved in a lawsuit. However, NIH will only release information from your 
medical record if it is permitted by both the Certificate of Confidentiality and the Privacy Act. If 
you do not want to share your information with us , then you cannot participate in this study. 

PROBLEMS OR QUESTIONS 

Before the telephone survey interview , you will be given an opportunity to ask questions about 
the research study and the impact it may have on you and your privacy . Please let us know your 
questions and concerns. 

If you have any problems or questions about this study or about your rights as a research 
participant , you may contact: 

Study Coordinator: Angelique Gavin, Building/room Building 10/3Bl9,L_ __________ b6 _________ ___:email-
. ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-· -·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·- ·-·-·-· - ·-·-·-·-·1 

i b6 ! 
0

Tead'-Assoc-1ate-Iiivesi1gat~r: _Brian Walitt M.D, M.P.H, Building /room Building 10/3Bl9, !--·b6·--·: 
i b6 i email-i b6 i 
1-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·I . L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- . ,-• - •- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-, 

Principal Investigator:, Avindra Nath , M.D., Building/Room 10/7C-103 , Telephonet_. ________ b6 _____ j 

[ ___ b6 J email-: ._-·-·-·-_________ b6 ·-·--____________ i 

You may also call the NIH Clinical Center Patient Representative at 301-496-2626 , or the NIH 
Office ofIRB Operations at 301-402-3713 , if you have a research-related complaint or concern. 

By agreeing to this acknowledgment, you affirm that you are at least 18 years old and agree to 
participate in this research study . 

000089 Phase A Vaccination Informed 
Consent 05.17.2022 

IRB NUMBER : 000089 
IRB APPROVAL DATE : 05/23/2022 

REL0000231599 .0001 



To : 
Subject: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study 

Attachments : Vaccination_Consent_Clean_0S .17.22 .pdf 

Helloi_ _____ ~~---·-]1 hope all is well. We have reviewed your medical records and they are sufficient for our needs . I'd like to 
arrange our next interview which I anticipate will take approximately 45 minutes of your time. 

~ (}.ao.in, ..M.S (Contractor) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 

Contractor Prefe rred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

i bS j(office) 
i :(cell) 
l·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-•-" 
(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
https://cli nicaltr ials.gov - study numbe r 000089-N 
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
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cases, the Privacy Act protections differ from the Certificate of Confidentiality. For example, 
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

Study Coordinator: Angelique Gavin, Building/room Building 10/3Bl9, [ ________ b6 _________ : email-
. ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

i b6 ! 
Lead .-Xssodate-1nvesffg.at~r: Brian Walitt M.D, M.P.H, Building/room Building 10/3Bl9,[ _____ i>ii ___ l 
r ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-i . t . . . . ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·1 

! b6 :email-! b6 ! 
P~i~ci1,;iTinvestig~t~;~-,-A~i~d;;-N~thj~1 .D., Building/Room 10/7 C-10 3, Telephone[ ___ ---b6 ___ -·-·: 
f b6 i email- :·· -·-·--·-·--·-·-b·s ····--·-·--·-·--··: 
l-•-•-•-•-•-•' L--·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- -' 

You may also call the NIH Clinical Center Patient Representative at 301-496-2626 , or the NIH 
Office ofIRB Operations at 301-402-3713 , if you have a research-related complaint or concern. 

By agreeing to this acknowledgment, you affirm that you are at least 18 years old and agree to 
participate in this research study. 
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From: Gavin , Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E97 392E947E4F7EBB17EEB8AC87C5D5L_ ______ b6 _________ i 
Sent : 8/29/2022 2:57 :41 PM 

To: i b6 I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Subject: RE: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study 

Thanks! b6 !What we have is fine for now! '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

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
: _____________________ __: (cell) 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

l._,_, _____ , _____ , ______ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
http s://cli nicaltr ials.gov - study num ber 000089 -N 

From:L_ ____________________________ b6 _______________________ j 
Sent: Monday , August 29, 2022 10:48 AM 
To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NI N DS) [ C] i_ ____________________ b6 ____________________ _.! 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study 

Hi, 

Yes that works . I also have medical records atl ______________ b6 ____________ JNot sure if you need them, 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-L._, _____ , b6 ______ , ____ ! 

Get Out loo k for iOS 

From: Gavin, Ange Ii q u e ( N I H/ NIN DS) [ C] l_ __________________________ ~~---·-·-·-____________ ___l 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 10:25:11 AM 

To~ b6 : 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study 

Thank you L_ __ ~-~--__ifor your quick reply! Would Wednesday, August 31 at 11 am work for you? 

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
:__ _________________________ i ( ce II) 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 
http s://clinica ltr ials.gov - study numbe r 0000 89-N 

From:: b6 i 
Sent: Monday , August 29, 2022 10:09 AM ; 

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINOS) [C]i b6 ] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject : [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study 

Hi, 

I am available this week from tomorrow onward between 10-5 pm EST. 

i b6 : 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Get Out look fo r iOS 

From: Gavin, Ange Ii q u e ( N I H/ NIN DS) [ C] l_ __________________________ b6 _____________________ __i 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 9 :51 :42 AM 

To: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__________ b6 ______________________________________ j 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study 

Hello: ____ b6 ___ __!I hope all is well. We have reviewed your medical records and they are sufficient for our needs. I'd like to 

arrange our next interview which I anticipate will take approximately 45 minutes of your time. Please send me some 

good days and times that will work for you and I will get back to you with an option that works for us both. Please send 

me options for this week. I am leaving for vacation next week and will return September 20. If this week is not good for 

you, please send options for the week of my return. 

Additionally, please read over the study consent form prior to our next interview. Let me know if you have any 

questions. 

I am looking forward to speaking with you soon! 

Sincerely, 

Angelique 

Ungefique (Jcwin, .MS (Contractor) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 
Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 

National Institutes of Health 

10 Center Drive 
Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 

Bethesda, MD 20814 -9692 

! b6 i(office) 
:_ _________________________ i( ce II) 

(301) 480-5368 (efax) 
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!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 
https://clinicaltrials .gov - study number 000089-N 
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E97392E947E4F7EBB17EEB8AC87C5D5L_ ____ b6 _____ i 
Sent: 8/29/2022 1:51:42 PM 
To: : b6 ] 

l-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
Subject: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study 

Attachments: Vaccination_Consent_Clean_0S .17.22.pdf 

Helloi b6 ii hope all is well. We have reviewed your medical records and they are sufficient for our needs. I'd like to 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

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

Additionally, please read over the study consent form prior to our next interview . Let me know if you have any 

questions . 

I am looking forward to speaking with you soon! 

Sincerely, 
Angelique 

lln.g.diq,u.e (}.<win, .MS (Contractor) 
NIH/NINOS Clinical Operations Manager 
Contractor Preferred Solutions Group 
National Institutes of Health 
10 Center Drive 
Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251 
Bethesda, MD 20814-9692 

p - - · - - - · - - - · - - - - - - · - -

~--___ ---~-~---·-___ !l ~:~:~e) 
(301) 480 -5368 (efax) 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
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
·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-' ~·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-i 

Lead Associate Investigator: Brian Walitt M.D, M.P.H, Building /room Building 10/3Bl9,i b6 i 
r·-·-·-·-·bs·-·-·-·-·: email~---·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·iis-·------·----·-·-·-; '-----·-·-·----
'Principal I~vestigator:, Avindra Nath , M.D., Building/Room 10/7C-103 , Telephone i._ ______ b6 _________ i 

L__b6 ___ l email-l_ ______________ b6 -·--·---·--·-_i 

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
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Sent : 1/10/2022 3:12:05 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b8 lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6L_ ___ !>_6-_ ___ ___] 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Followup Jan 4th Meeting 

Attachments: Covid Vaccine Case Reports .xlsx 

Dr Nath. 
Please see my notes below. The FDA has asked once again for us to provide any input from those who have 
experience with this disease. Very prompt responses and more active engagement on their part lead me to 
believe they will now examine these problems with some effort. 
Please review concerns we have on reporting issues, neuropathy with gender/age, approaches with P ASC vs 
post-vaccine , correlation/causation. 

If there are any researchers you know who could fill in the gaps would you kindly be willing to discuss with 
Peter Marks? 

The gov has conveniently absolved the drug companies of any liability, and the federal government is now 
saddled with the responsibility of figuring out this mess . As such it would only make sense that resources be 
allocated for further examination and investigation , and open dialogue be initiated by those who are credible 
sources. I am happy to orchestrate a meeting of the minds with NDR agreements if that would get the discussion 
started in a way that is similar to how previous new diseases have been investigated. No I don't need to be in 
attendance. 

In our own talks with germany, france, us, and elsewhere it appears this is immune dysfunction that leads to 
inflammation, auto-immunity, and allergic(mcas). 

It has been insanely challenging for these people suffering to have to walk this path alone. They grow more and 
more desperate by the day. Knowing there is someone, somewhere looking into this makes a big difference for 
these people to just hang on. 

Thoughts? 
r-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 

L--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-• 

Begin forwarded message: 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
From:! b6 ; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Date: January 9, 2022 at 9:58:05 PM MST 

To: "Marks, Peter" L ..... ,,meoemeoemeoem. bs .............................. i ·-
Cc: Lorrie McNeiW b6 i "Woodcock, Janet" 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
1 b6 :"Richards, Paul" 1 b6 1 
~,.,., .. ,., .. , .. , .. , .. , .. ,., .. , .. , .. , .. ,.,., .. , .. ,., .. , .. ,., .. , .. ,., .. ,.,., .. ,.,., .. ,.,., .. ,.,.,.-:_. . '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i b6 : 
'subject: Followup Jan 4th Meeting 

Dr Marks, 

RE L0000231727 



I appreciate you taking the time to meet with us last week. Below, find the contact for a few 
researchers examining the persistent symptoms following the Covid vaccines. Along with a brief 
description of the area of focus. 

1) Dysautonomia -
As we mentioned in the call last week , there likely are issues with identifying this syndrome if 
only looking through V AERS or similarly reported databases. 

1- even in typical circumstances dysautonomia is grossly under diagnosed 
2- Dysautonomia is not diagnosed in ERs or ICUs, this is found through autonomic specialty 

labs. Hospital settings are far more likely to file V AERS reports than an autonomic specialist, 
which take months to for a patient to get into, and proper dx many months after the onset of the 
vaccination injury . 
So, it would be reasonable to approach autonomic specialists / long covid specialists about their 
observations. 

Stanford - Autonomic Neurology Lab 
Dr. Safwan J aradeh - Autonomic Specialist 

• i 

b6 ! 

! i 
i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
https :// stanfordhealthcare. org/ doctors/j/ safwan-j aradeh.html 

Dr Jaradeh says this is a conversation for their entire department to discuss with you. They have 
more post vax coming in than long-haulers and one MD is working on getting a vax trial setup 
now. 

2) Neuropathy -
**Please review with your data team: Historically , neuropathy presents in the predominantly 
male population aged 59+. However as discussed previous, neuropathy in our case is 
predominantly female, aged 29-40 . I am curious if the reporting databases would bring up this 
signal if it isn't queried by straight population numbers, but rather gender or age. 
Neuropathy is likely to be inadequately reported through the VAERS and BEST systems because 
of the circumstances previously mentioned for dysautonomia. 

WagarWaheed,MD 
Professor ofNeurological Sciences 
Vice Chair, Department of Neurological Sciences, 
University of Vermont College of Medicine 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ' . 

! b6 : 
! I L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Waheed's Small Fiber Neuropathy Case Report: 
Post COVID-19 vaccine small fiber neuropathy - Waheed - 2021 - Muscle &amp; Nerve - Wiley 
Online Library 

He is expanding this for a review of 100 participants with neuropathy, post covid vaccine. His 
initial findings lead him to realize the strong potential tie. 
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3) Tinnitus -
Our findings are that this is not just J &J... not by a long shot. This symptom is more 
proportionate to the general neuro symptoms by brand as previously reported in our patient led 
survey of 500 participants. 
This is more likely to be reported appropriately. However, many suffering neuro problems will 
not list this as a symptom ( e.g ., in my case yes, I have tinnitus now and it was a freight train in 
my head for the first four months. I didn't report because it was not high on my list of 
complaints, I had way too many other problems going on that were concerning for my quality of 
life.) 

Bowen Sao, PhD 
Assoc, Professor, Nueroscience 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

i . b6 
! I ~------------------· 

He has been conducting research for most of last year on tinnitus after the covid vaccines. I 
suspect it may be in peer review process now. 

Mayo Clinic 
Gregory Poland, MD 
Vaccine researcher and vaccine reaction sufferer (tinnitus) 

r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b 6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Greg Vanichkachorn, MD, MPH 
Co-Authored a case series with Poland 

: b6 : 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

' ; 

4) Immunology 

Dr Y ogendra ·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·, 

b6 ; 
i 

i.•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Like the researchers above, this long-hauler researcher found these post-vax symptoms mirror 
Covid PASC. So much so that their same testing and methods to identify abnormalities in the 
immune cells of long-haulers, has also worked for us as well. Not only are the post vax injured 
group coming back with the same issues in our immune cells as the long haulers (spike protein in 
the monocytes, the control group has none), but it is in much higher levels than long-haulers. 
(With the high level of resources, focus and funds allotted to long-haulers research and 
collaboration, and the many similarities between P ASC and post Covid vaccine injury, it would 
make sense to encourage exploration of these similarities. It would lead to clues and eventual 
healing for both groups.) 

They also have potentially identified that the proper inflammatory response that should engage 
when vaccinated, does not engage in the typical fashion in those suffering problems after the 
vaccines. In some cases, the pro-inflammatory markers don't increase at all. 
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The long-hauler portion of their study has been accepted by "Frontiers in Immunology" . Their 
subsequent paper using the same methods with the post vaccine injured cohort is going through 
peer review now, data is collected and analyzed. 

https://www .frontiersin.org/article s/10.3389/fimmu.2021.746021/full?&utm source=Email to authors &utm 
medium=Email&utm content=Tl 11.5el author&utm campaign=Email publication&field=&joumalName=F 
rontiers in Immunology&id=746021 

Dr Theoharides 
i b6 i 
·Running several studies on long-h~ulers and the post vax groups. Identifying issues with MCAS 
in both groups. MCAS has turned out to be another common issue with the post-vaccine group. 

Other Topics to Note: 

MIS-A, MIS-C, MIS-V 
This is quickly emerging as a concerning issue for our injured MDs and scientists tracking these 
reports. Please refer to the attached document. I know our injured MDs alerted this issue to Dr 
Woodcock earlier this month. 

5) Myocarditis and Clots 
Side note on myocarditis and clotting currently acknowledged by the FDA and CDC. Every 
person in our groups that have one of these two conditions, also have accompanying neuro issues 
like those ofus who are not currently acknowledged by the FDA and CDC. Namely POTS, brain 
fog/memory loss, and inflammation (MCAS). Even the perfectly healthy very fit young males 
with the lasting myocarditis are struggling with the POTS and inflammation/brain fog/memory 
loss. Makes me suspect that somehow these all are a result of the same mechanism of action. 

6) Parasthesias 
Added to the package insert for Pfizer in the EU. We request the US follow suit. (but with all 
brands) doctors are much more receptive to recognize this side effect if it is communicated 
through the proper channels. 

7) Correlation vs Causation 
While we understand that correlation does not equal causation, we also find a strong correlation 
with the change in our blood that mirrors long-haul , and symptomology that mirrors long-haul. 
Because of this, I have to ask what is the process by which Covid P ASC symptoms have been so 
readily tied back to Covid, whereas the same symptoms due to the Covid vaccines have not? 

Also, while it may be coincidental to have one or maybe two strange symptoms pop up, is it 
reasonable to dismiss 10, 15, 20, new symptoms that occur in a single person post vaccine . Then 
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for this same pattern to ensue in tens of thousands of others? Yet , this same timelin e and 
symptoms are easily tied to long-covid? 

In conclusion, I appreciat e your time and look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Attached, find our latest collection of peer-reviewed case reports /research articles about Covid 
vaccine reactions. This collection has about 850 reports, which provides many more potential 
contacts for you with those who are/have looked into these issues. 

_Regards, ------------, 
i i - b6 1 

' ; 
L--·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·i 

RE L0000231727 



REL0000231727 .0001 



REL0000231727 .0001 



-"·-·-·-- ·--.. ,.- .... -··..,•--,.~--··--... 

REL0000231727 .0001 



REL00002 31727 .000 1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

1 b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
4/12/2021 5:56:46 PM 
Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients / cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6[ b6 i 

CC: 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-1 L--•-• -• -•-• -• -•-•• 

i b6 !Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients / en =94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246L_ __________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 1 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

,.I~~~~_f?,t_Y.?ur quick response. I will immediatel y reach out tol, _________ ~-~---·-·-___!to obtain his permission 
! b6 i 
L--·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- · I 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 : 
I.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Monday , April 12, 202112:55:26 PM 

To: :·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-· b6 __ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-· i 
Cc: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-b6 -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-_____ j Safavi, Farina z (NIH/NI ND S) [ E] 

i b6 ! 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andL_ _______ b6 ______ ,_,i 

Deari b6 : 
TerribTys-~~~yt~-hear of[~~~~~~~~~~~f~~~~~~~J illness . With[~~~~~~~~~~~~f~~~~~~~~J permission, we would be interested in talking to the 
neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anything we can do to help . I have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist 

wo rking with me and interested in these issues. 

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
~•••• •• •••••••••••••••• •• •••••L•- •- •- •- •- •- •- • . 

i b6 i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

From: L-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·---·-- b6 -·---·---·---·-_ -·-_ -·-_ ___: 
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Cc: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 
Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 : 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Dear Dr. Nath, 
Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am 
writing in regards tof-·-·--·-fis"--·-·--·] In short, he is a f-·bs·-]male who was otherwise healthy . He received his 2nd 

dose of the Modern; vaccine onf b6 !Oni b6 :he developed low back pain and 

numbness in his legs. On[·.~--~:~--~--~:~--~~(~:~--~--~:~--~--~J he presen~ed to the Emergency Department of[::::::::::~~::::::::::J 
['-·--·bi-·--·]due to inability to walk, pain and numbness in his lower extremities. :·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-bs-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·j 
l. .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. l ,. .•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .• .•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.•.• .•.• .• .•.• .• .•.•.• .•. .!, •• ,.,a,a • a,a1 •• ••• •• •• •• • ■ 1 ■ 1■ 1 ■ • • • •• •• • •• •• •• •• • ••• •••••- •-•••- •-•••• 

Yest e rd a y he ha d L. ___ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~- --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! Tod a y 
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he was told his diagnosis isi b6 iHe remains hospitalized 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and inability to urinate. Since this is a very rare adverse event, I 

thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are further tests or treatments that 

are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your help. 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
! ! 

b6 
' ' i i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
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From: f-_·:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.·~-·:.-:.-:.·:.-:.-:.·:.· b6 .-:.·~_·:.-:.·~-·:.-:.·~-·:.-:.·~--:.-:.-~.-:.-:1 
Sent: 5/17 /20211:55:49 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6L__ b6 _j Carlos Pardo-Vil lamizar 
f b6 :Benjamin Greenberg [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
l--•-·-•-·-·-•-·-•-·-•-·-·-•-·-•-·-·-•-·-•-· ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=df96fd4ebcf44a348b426fa018854e8aL_ _____ b6 ·---·-- · i 

Subject: Case report of Mye litis in SSRN 
Attachments: CaseReportOfMyelitis-SSRN .pdf 

Dear Drs. Nath, Pardo, and Greenberg, 

Thank you for your help with[_ _________ b6 ·--·-·--· !case. He continues to make progress in outpatient PT and 
rehab. His feet, calves, thighs and buttocks still have numbness and he has urinary urgency and 

frequency. Attached i~ b6 ! Your assistance is 
a pp rec,ated and ackno;w f edged. -·--- -·- - -·- - -·- - -·-- -·- - -·- - -·- - -·-- -·- - -·- - -·- - -·-- -·- - -·- - --·---·---·---·---·---·-__ ; 

Best regards, 

L. __________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Thank you for your submission, SUDDEN ONSET OF MYELITIS AFTER COVID-19 VACCINATION : AN UNDER­
RECOGNIZED SEVERE RARE ADVERSE EVENT. The following URL links to the abstract page for this submission 
on SSRN: 

,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! ! 

b6 
' i..-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

The following URL(s) links to your SSRN Author Page(s). This page provides easy access to your papers on SSRN. In 
addition, the page includes contact information and counts for the downloadable papers. 

1 

b6 1 

! !: b6 i 
'•-•r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•_;i_•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 11 
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! b6 ! 
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. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. : b6 ! ! I 

i b6 ~ ·-·,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--~--------------------------------------~ 
; 
! b6 
t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
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Sudden onset of myelitis after COVID-19 vaccination : An under- recognized severe rare 

adverse event 

William E. Fitzsimmons, Pharm .D., M.S. and Christopher S. Nance, M .D. 

Abstract 

Myelitis has been reported as a complication of COVID-19 infection. Howeve r/ if ha~ rarely 

been reported as a complication of COVID-19 vaccination, and th is maybe th e first .c ase 

report following an mRNA vaccine. A 63 yo, otherwise healthy male, receiv@d his second 

dose of the Modern a vaccine on 08 Apr il 2021. He had some initial pain ahg soreness at the 

injection site. Seventeen hours post dose, he reported pain and nurpbnes s id both calves 

wh ich progressed to lower back pain , paresthesia in both feet, and palhin lower extremities . 

Over the day post- vaccination the patient's condition worsen 0d and .he was unable to walk 

and unable to urinate voluntarily. On the second day post- vaccfnation he presented to the 

Emergency Department and was admitted to the UniversJtY of Iowa hospital unable to walk 

with severe pain in lower back, legs and feet, and numb h@ss in buttocks. Laboratory findings 

were unremarkable and lumbar puncture was not di agnost ic. MRI revealed increased T2 

cord signal seen in the distal spinal cord and con us. lhi ti al treatment included IV 

lmmunoglobulin for 2 days, fol lowed by methyJpred ni:folone 1000 mg/day IV for 5 days. 

Discharge from the hospital occurred on 16 Apr iL202 1to inpatient rehabilitation. Treatment 

consisted of oral prednisone 60 mg/day wi th at aperi ng schedule. The patient slowly 

improved and was able to ambulate unas§isted ~t 25 days post -vaccination. This case 

represents one of the first cases of myelitis repqrted in the literature after COVID-19 mRNA 

vaccination . As of 27 April 2021 tbe VAERSsystem has 45 reports of transverse 

Moderna vaccine, 19 were after Pfizer vaccine, 

Autho rs: 

William E. Fitzsimm9ris, Pbarm.D., M.S. (corresponding author) 

University of llli rib is at Chicago 
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Introduction 

Transverse myelitis has been reported as a complication of COVI D 19 infection. 1
-
5 

case reports describing myelitis after COVID-19 vaccination have been rare and nri,m::iril" 

after vaccination with the AstraZeneca/Oxford ChAdOxl nCoV-19 vaccine, an ::irl,,::,n,-.\/in, ~ 

vector vaccine. 6
'
7 Goss et al reported that there were 9 cases of transverse myelitis in 

Centers for Disease Control (CDC) Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System 

database as of March 2, 2021. 8 To our knowledge , this is the first detailed case 

myelitis after the Moderna mRNA-1273 vaccine. 

Case Report 

A 63 yo, otherwise healthy male received his first vaccination in left d@.ltqid\Afith Moderna 

Lot 036A21A on 11 Mar 2021. Soreness at the injection site was th1c op ly adverse event. On 

8 April 2021 at 1230 he received his 2nd injection in the left deltcHd withModerna 028A21A . 

15 minutes after vaccination he noticed low level pain (1 on .a 0- 10s Cale) around the 

injection site . This persisted throughout the day and evening. Oh 9April 2021, 0515 while 

walking from bedroom to bathroom he noticed aching arid slight numbness in calves of both 

legs, more prominent in left leg. At 0700 he developed lo\.ivgr back pain (3 out of 10) and 

aching and numbness extended from his calves to ankleS'.()ver the next few hours lower 

back pain and leg aches persisted . At 1100 he experi enced an involuntary erection lasting 

5-10 minutes. During the afternoon, pain in th Ellovter back increased to 6 out of 10, pain in 

lower legs increased (severity 2 out of 10), andh e had paresthesias in both feet. At 1800 he 

had difficulty with ambulation and his feefhe baqie increasingly numb. Pain in lower legs and 

ankles persisted at level 4. At 1900 he n6t f d hisJast voluntary urination before 

hospitalization. Over the next several hours he experienced greater difficulty walking and 

inability to sleep. On 10 Apr il 202l{d ay 2 post- vaccinat ion) at 0100 he experienced sharp 

shooting pain from the buttocks d own through the legs into bottoms of the feet lasting 

several seconds with greater severity lh the left leg. The pain in the lower legs and ankles 

increased to level 5 and nyml:Jnessf11the buttocks and back of thighs started. The shooting 

pain persisted and at 0600while attempting to get out of bed , he could not stand . His left 

calf, both ankles and both feet w ere completely numb. He was unable to urinate and was 

constipated. The patie nt arrived at University of Iowa Hospital Emergency Department at 

approximately 0830; ,IU that time, his buttocks was completely numb, pain in the lower back, 

lower legs ankles and fe et pers isted (level 6). He was admitted to the hospital. At 1300 his 

pain levels sudclenlyzmd severely spiked, pain in lower back, legs, ankles and feet were all at 

level 10. Approximately 45 minutes after administration of narcotic analgesics pain 

decreasedto l evel 8 and over the course of the next few hours decreased to 6. Over the next 

4 day§ pain leyels diminished. During his hospitalization, the patient continued to experience 

uriniilry retehtion and constipation along with other buttocks and lower extremity symptoms 

b9t pb symptoms above the waist . He had left foot drop and brisk patellar and Achilles 

refl exes. The patient was discharged from the hospital to inpatient rehabilitation on 15 Apr 

2021 (7 days of hospitalization). At that time the patient was voiding urine on his own with 

straight catheterization for retention as needed. He continued to experience bilateral lower 

extremity numbness and was walking with a walker or physical therapist. Inpatient 

treatment consisted of IVIG 0.5 g/kg on 10 Apr and 11 Apr (2 doses); Methylprednisolone IV 
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1 G/day 11-15 Apr (5 doses) followed by oral prednisone. He reported sporadic shooting 

pain in soles of feet and was discharged after 7 days in hospital. Discharge medications 

included prednisone 60 mg/day on a slow tapering schedule. 

After 7 days of inpatient rehabilitation he was discharged to home, ambulating with 

canes. He is now able to walk in his home without assistance, canes, or walker and cnr1tinup ,; 

to improve but some numbness continues in his feet and ankles. His current prEidnliscme 

dose is 40 mg/day. 

Laboratory tests 

On admission 

CBC and chemistries were within normal limits. 

COVID-19 PCR test negative. 

ESR 16 mm/hr (normal< 15) 

(-reactive protein <0.5 

PTT 23 sec 

C3 and C4 complement normal 

Rapid plasma reagin titer 1:1 

During hospitalization: 

Neuromyelitis Optica/Aquapo rih --4-lgG­

MOG FACS- Serum- Negative 

MS screen- negative 

ANCA negative 

MRI on 11 Apr 2021 of cervical thoracic and lumbar spine 
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Cervical and lumbar spines appear within normal limits. Increased T2 cord signal seen in the 

distal spinal cord and con us with questionable associated enhancement suggestive of 

myelitis. 

MRI on 13 Apr 2021 of brain 

Few punctate T2/FLAIR signal hyperintensit ies in bilateral corona radiata, nons1:,ec:it!1c; 

enhancing or restricting lesion. 

CSF 

Lumbar Punctu re on 12 Apr 2021 

Aerobic and anaerobic cultures negative; meningitis/encephalitiS p 9nel 17egat ive; glucose 74 

mg/dL(40-75); total protein 37 mg/dl (15-45); cell count and .di ffere ntia l normal ; total 

nucleated cell count 3 

Autoimmune Myelopathy Evaluat ion performed by,. '"''""' '--'" labs was negative for all 

autoantibodies tested . 

EMG 

14 Apr 2021 No clear evidence for cte1mvelir1ating polyradiculoneuropathy. One positive 

sharp wave in left gastrocnemius muscle . 

Discussion 

Two cases of transverse mYeliti S\Nere reported with the ChAdOxln CoV-19 vaccine 

(AZD1222), a replication-de ficj ent chimpanzee adenoviral vector vaccine, from the four 

randomized controUed trials in Brazil, South Africa, and the UK which triggered a temporary 

pause in enrollment Ofaecase was reported 14 days after booster vaccination and one case 

10 days after a frfst vaccination. 6 Additionally Sing Malhotra et al reported a case of a 36 yo 

male who rec~iv@d the ChAdOxln CoV-19 vaccine and on the 8th day post vaccination 

presented )Nith ~ipnof mal sensations in both lower limbs. MRI on t he 13th day post 

vaccinatiofr sqowed a T2-hyperintense lesion in the dorsal aspect of the spinal cord at the C6 

and C7 Vert~bral levels. The patient responded well to IV methylprednisolone 1G/day for 5 

days.7 

27, 2021, VAERS has 133,321 reports for all adverse events after COVID-19 

these, 45 (0.03%) are reports of transverse myelitis. The ages of the patients with 

n ,::,,nc::'""''"""' myelitis ranged from 27 to 88 years with a median of 62 years, with symptoms 

beginning within 14 days for 71% of the reports. Twenty one of the reports were after the 

Moderna vaccine , 19 were after the Pfizer vaccine, and 5 occurred after the Janssen 

vaccine. 9 This case report is consistent with those in VAERS given the patient is 63 yo and the 
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onset was within 14 days of the second vaccine dose. In this case, no other etiology for 

lumbar spine myelitis was identified and the temporal association to the second dose of the 

Moderna vaccine was clear . Transverse myelitis is a very rare event in the population and 

has been reported after other types of vaccines (e.g. hepatitis B virus, 

measles-mumps-rubella, diphther ia-tetanus-pertussis) but the reports describe very 

cases. Baxter et al described 7 cases after nearly 64 million doses of vaccine. 10 

Agmon-Levin et al found 37 cases reported in the literature between 

Therefore, serious adverse events occurring soon after COVID-19 vaccination c::h,, 11 lrH ·1,,, 

reported to the VAERS system and formally assessed as a potential 

communication to health care providers . Given that myelitis has been asi;qc:1atect W,itl 

COVID-19 infection and with COVID-19 vaccination, there may be an 1m1-n11nni ln o1r 

to the spike protein that is misdirected to the spinal cord in these pa!Ue1ntsi> 

Ethics approval and consent to participate - Not applicable 

Consent for publication - Informed consent obtained. 
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1 INT RODUCTION 

SARS-CoV-2 and adverse reactions to SARS-CoV-2 vaccinat ions show tropism 

neuronal stru ctur es and tissues. This narrat ive review was condu ct ed to collect 

c1nd discuss pubHshed data about neurological side effects of SARS-CoV-2 vaccines 

in order to discover type, . frequen cy, tr eatm ent , and out come of th ese side effect s. 

most frequent neurological side effects of SARS-CoV-2 vaccines are headache, 

Guillain -Barre syndrome (GBS), venous sinus th rombosis (YST), and transverse myeli­

tis. Other neurological side effects occur in a much lower frequency . Neuro logical side 

effects occur with any of the approved vaccines but VST particularl y occurs after vac­

cination with vector-ba sed vaccines . Treatment of these side effects ls not at variance 

from similar condit ions due to other causes. The worst out come of these side effects 

associated with VST, w hy it should not be missed and treated appropriately in due 

time. In conclusion , safety concerns against SARS-CoV-2 vaccines are backed by an 

increasing number of stud ies repo rting neurological side effect s. The most frequent 

.of them are headache, GBS, VST, and transverse myelitis. Healthcare professionals, 

particularly neurologists involved in the management of pati ents having undergone 

SARS-CoV-2 vaccinatio ns, should be aware of th ese side effects and should stay v igi­

lant to recognize them early and treat t hem adequately . 

KE.YWOR DS 

adverse reaction, COVID·19, neuropathy , SARS-CoV-2, side eff ect , v.:1ccinati on 

Though SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations are usually sold as well tolerated, 

they can cause mild-to-s evere side effects in some pat ients .1 Since 

the benefit fo r the globa l population outw eighs these adverse reac­

tions, and since political and pecuni ary interests creat e the image of 

a "safe and indispensable" tool against the currently dominan t global 

burden , there is only moderate reporting and discussion about them. 2 

There is also an anti- vaccine movement in the world nowadays that 

also contribut es to the biased assessment of these adverse effects. 

Usually, single case reports, case ser ies, or regist rat ion stu dies report 

these side ef fects but systematic, transnat ional, rnulticenter , post-· 

marketing investigat ions on this matter are infrequently done. This 

shorta ge of publishe d informat ion about type , frequenc y, severity , 

and th erapeut ic management of vaccination-r elated side effects is 

in contradiction to the daily exper ience of healthcar e work ers and 

affected probands, and may contr ibute t o the individual or organized 

resistance and reservat ions against the vaccination from parts of the 

populations, the only moderate effect of vaccinat ion campaigns, and 

th e tendency to int rodu ce compulsory vaccination. 3 

Neuro logical side effects to SARS-CoV-2 vaccination s are usually 

mild, of shor t du ration, seif-lirniting , and arnbulatorily manageable. 

Howe ver, in some cases, these side eff ects are severe and require 

hospit alization or even admission to an intensive care unit (ICU).4 

Only, rarely these side effects can be fat.al.'; Since the vi rus and the 

adverse react ions to vaccinations show a trop ism fo r neuron al struc­

tures and tissues this narrati ve rev iew about the neurological side 

effects was conducted to collect and discuss publ ished data in order 

to discover type , fr equency , treatment , and outcome of these side 

effects and to eventually discover if certain patients are prone to 

© 2021 John Wiley & Sons A/ S. Publish ed by John Wile y & Sons Ltd 
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experience them, if they can be prevented, and which therapeutic 

management is the most appropriate. 

2 METHODS 

A literat ure search in the data bases PubMed and Google Scholar 

using the search terms "vaccinat ion", "SARS··CoV-2 ," "ant i·covi d 

vaccination ," "immunisation" in combination with the term s "side 

effects ," "adverse react ions," "neuro logical," "b rain," and "nerves" 

was conducted for the period December 2020 to September 2021.. 

Initially detected were 62 titles in PubMed and 4580 in Google 

Scholar. Most of them were excluded already after having read the 

title or the abstract. Included were only original articles w hich con­

vincingly reported a neurological adverse reaction. Excluded were 

article s which were repeti tiv e and articles in which a causal relation 

between the vacci nat ion and the complication could not be convinc­

ingly established. Additionally, refe rence lists were checked for fur­

ther articles meeting the search cr iteria. All approv ed vaccines were 

conside red. Lastly, 28 papers were included. 

3 RESULTS 

Neurological side effects of SARS-CoV-2 vaccines collected from 

the literature are listed in Table 1.. They include headache, Guillain· 

Barre syndrome (GBS), veno us sinus thrombosis (VST), tr ansverse 

myelitis, facial nerve palsy, small fi ber neuropathy, newly developing 

multiple sclerosis , and some others that have been reported only in 

a few patients (Table 1.). By far the most frequent of the neurological 

adverse react.ions lo SARS·CoV·2 vaccinations is headache, followed 

by GBS, VST, and myelitis (Table 1). Neurological side effects develop 

after any of the commercially available anti-COVID-19 vaccines but 

myelitis predominantly after application of the AstraZeneca vaceine 

(AZV). 

In a recent multinational , multi center observat ional cohort study 

by means of a standard ized questionnaire, among inhabitants of 

residential care homes of the elderly and pat ients from hospitals, 

2349 patients reported headache after vaccination with the Pfizer 

vaccine. 6 Headache sta rted on the average 1.8 h after the shot and 

lasted on the average for 14 h.6 In two thirds of these cases, head­

ache manifested with a single episode. In 38% and 32% of the cases, 

headache occur red in a frontal o r temporal distribution, respec­

t.ively.6 Headache was characterized as dull in 40%, and intens ity 

was very severe in 8.2%, severe in 32.1%, and moderate in 46.2 %.6 

According to one of the registration studies for the AZV , headache 

was the most frequent neurolog ical complication of SARS-CoV-2 

vaccinations without providing an exact figure of the headache fre·· 

quency 7 In a study of 1.480 healthcare workers from Malta unde r·· 

going vaccination with the Pfizer vaccine, 655 probands reported 

headache after the first or second shot. 8 Several other studies eval­

uated the frequency of side effects, why the true figure about head­

ache frequency probably exceeds that prov ided in Table 1. 

In a recent review about Guillain-Barre syndrome (GBS) follow­

ing a SARS-CoV-2 vaccination, 19 cases were collected as per the 

end of July 2021.~ Fifteen patients had receive d the AZV , four pa­

tients the Pfizer vacci ne, and 2 the Johnson & Johnson vacci ne.4 In 

six of t hese patients , respiratory muscles were invo lved why they 

requir ed mechanical ventilation. Only in a single patient was com ­

plete recovery achieved until the last follow-up under standard GBS 

lherapies. 4 All other pat ients in whom the outcome was reporte d 

achieved only incomplete recovery . One of the 1.9 patients had a 

history of a previous GBS from which he had completely recovered. 1 

Recently, a further case with post·vaccinat ion GBS after having been 

vaccinated w ith the AZ V has been reported.9 This patient remained 

bedridden by the 4-·week follow·up. 9 

Thrombot ic events in cerebral veins are another neurologi cal 

complication of SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations. VST has been most fre ­

quently reported after vaccinations w ith the AZV_lO In most cases, 

VST occurred already after the first shot. Patient s in w hom VST was 

attributed to immune-mediated thrombocytopenia received IVIGs 

or steroids in addition to heparin_lO Not ably, sixty-two patient s wi th 

post -SARS-CoV-2 vaccination VST died. 10 In the study with the high ­

est number of paVents experienci ng a VST after shots with tl1e AZV 

(n = 187). Pfizer (n = 25), or Moderna (n = 1.) vaccine , concomitant 

thrombocytopenia was fo und only among those having receive d the 

AZV.11 Of the 117 patients with a reported outcome, 44 (38%) in 

the AZV group had died, compared to 20 % in the Pfizer/Moderna 

group .11 

The fourth most frequent neurological side effect of SARS· 

CoV-2 vaccinations is transverse myel itis , which has been reported 

in 1.1. pat ients so far (Table 1). In seven of them , transverse myelitis 

occurred after application of the AZV (Table 1). In the patient having 

received the Johnson & Johnson vaccine, transverse myel itis was as· 

sociated with fadal palsy.12 The patient who developed transverse 

myelitis after vaccination wit h the Moderna vaccine, additionally 

had vitamin-812 deficiency , wh ich may have contributed to the de­

velopment of the neurological compromise. 13 

Several other neurological abnormalit ies occurred after SARS­

CoV-2 vaccinations , but the number of reported cases was below 5 

(Table 1). Facial palsy, for example, was reported in four patients and 

usually occur red unilaterally but occasionally bilaterally. 14
·
15 Among 

tile cases so far repo r ted, facial palsy occurred as an isolated condi­

tion w ithout being associated with other neuro logical compromise. 

We did not include "myalgia" as it is only a symptom and usually the 

under ly ing diagnosis is unknown. 

4 DISCUSSION 

This narrative review shows that the most frequent neurological 

side effects of SARS-CoV-2 vaccines are headache, GBS, VST, and 

transverse myelit is. Other neurological side effects occur in a ve ry 

low frequency as expressed by a number of published cases <5. The 

worst outcome of these side effects is associated w it h VST, why it 

should not be missed and treated appropriately in due time. 

REL0000231796 .0001 



TAB I..F.. 1. Neurological side effects of 
SARS-CoV-2 vaccines as per the end of 

September 2021. Headache 

GBS 

VST 

Facial nerve palsy 

Autoimmune 
encephalitis 

Multiple sclerosis 

lschemic stro ke 

• ICB 

Tolosa-Hunt 
syndrome 

Epilepsy 

ADEM 

3051 AZV, Pfizer 

312 

4 

3 

2 

l 

1 

1 

1 

1 

l 

vecto r-based, AZB, JJ 

AZV, Pfizer 

Bharat Biotech 

ATV 

Moderna, Pfizer 

AZV 

nr 

Moderna 

Pfizer 

CR 

nr 

CR,PR 

PR 

nr 

PR 

PR 

CR 

PR 

6,7 

16 ,17 

15,20,27 

14 

29 

30 

20 

32 

33 

34 

35 

37 

Abbreviations: ADEM, acute disseminated encephalomyelitis ; AZV, Astr aZeneca vaccine; CR, 
complete recovery ; ICB, intracerebral bleeding: JJ. Johnson & Johnson vaccine; NAR. neurological 
adverse reacti on; nr, not reported; PR, partial recovery; RCVS, reversible cerebral vasoconstriction 
syndrome; VST, venous sinus throm bosis. 

Headache is by far the most frequent neurological side effect 

of SARS-CoV-2 vacci nat ions and occu rs with any of the approved 

vaccin es. In the majority of cases, headache st ar ts within a few 

hou rs after the vacci nation and resolves spontaneously within 

48 h.6 However, a subacute type of headache has been delin­

eated which occurs on the average 8 days after the shot and is 

frequently assoclated w ith VST.16 The cause of heada che after 

SARS-CoV-2 vacci nations remains speculative but generall y, it 

can be tension-type l1eadache due to stress, due to intracereb ral 

bleeding (ICB) or subarachnoid bleeding (SAB), due to vasospasms 

li ke in SAB or reversible, cerebral vasoconstrlction syndrome 

(RCVS), or due to VST. As VST is freq uent ly associated witl1 isch­

em ic stro ke, ICB, or SAB, 17 headache may be multi -causal in pa-­

t.ient s experiencing VST. Thunder clap headache ty pi cally occurs 

with SAB or RCVS. 

The pathophy siologic al mechanism of GBS post-SARS-CoV-2 vac-­

cination is poorly understood but molecu lar mimicry is regarded as th e 

most plausible concept. Considering that SARS-CoV-2 vaccines induce 

immun ization against the spike prote in and that the SARS-CoV-2 spike 

protein can bind to sialic acid-containing glycoprote in and gangliosides 

on cell sur faces, an antibody cross-reaction may be the most likely 

causal link between GBS and immun izat ion to SA RS-CoV-2.9 

Venous sinus thrombosis is the th ird most fr equent complicatio n 

of SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations and explai ned by hypercoagulability. 

Hyp ercoagulability after a SARS-CoV-2 vaccination has been at­

tributed to activatio n of plate lets by th e virus or to enhancement of 

the coagulation system by indirect activation of endothelial cell s by 

SARS-CoV-2, shifting endothelium fr om an anti-thrombot ic to a pro­

tilrombotlc state . and by direct activation of complement pathw ays, 

prom oti ng thrombin generation .18 

A limitation of tile revi ew is that not all patients exper iencing 

side effect may have been includ ed. Patients w ith side effects may 

have been missed simply because the side effe cts were mild and not 

wort h to be repor ted. It is also conceivable that not each patient 

with a presumed side effect was also publi shed, as publishing is 

lime--consum ing and increasing ly exp ensive. 

In conclusion , th is study shows that safety concerns against 

SARS-CoV--2 vaccines are backed by an increasing number of stud­

ies reporting neurologic al side effects. The most frequent of t hem 

are headache , GBS, VST, and tr ansverse myeli ti s. Healthcare profes­

sionals, particular ly neurologists , involv ed in the management of pa­

tients having undergone SARS-CoV-2 vaccinati ons, should be aware 

of these side effects and shou ld stay vigilant to recognize them early 

and treat them effic ient ly. 

REL0000231796 .0001 
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From: 
Sent : 
To : 

CC: 

Subject: 

(·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· b6·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-j 
9/7/20216:05 :13 AM 

Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca0519 50b4d458d74037a6a86ead6{__ b6 __ i 
Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246L_ __ b6 __ ! 
Re: WHO scale 2 

Thank you . I will call my doc in the morning . 

And thanks for the ideas for the survey. I think we can manage those questions. ;) Stay tuned! 

Also ... ran across th is study . Was interesting ... 
(You two know all of the goings-on already so you probably already have this .) 
https://link.springer.com/article/10 .1007/s00415-021-10780-
??fbclid =lwAR 1 WlozzEUGyD _DttkLNZFMcl3yW6iBW9C0v8u RyiYtTu lzRvKVPE_xYko 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. L ____________ b6 ____________ __! 

On Sep 4, 2021, at 7:08 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 :wrote : 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Deari b6 ! 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Very nice work! The survey is very informat ive . You have asked all the right questions. The data suggests 
that several patients are getting better over a period of time. So it would be good to know over what 
time period is the imp rovement occurring. And those that have residual symp toms how does it compare 
to what they experienced when the symptoms began. This could be quantified as number of symptoms 
and/or severity of symptoms . 

Sorry to hear that your symptoms have recurred. i b6 1 
L-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Avi 

From: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ______________________________________ ___i 

Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 3:48 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]L_ ____________________ b6 _______________________ ___! Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] 

l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
Subject: RE: WHO scale 2 

Working Attachments ... 
WHO scale 

Symptoms Survey 

Sent from Mai l for Windows 

From:i b6 i 
••-•••-•-•••-•-•••-•-•-•-•-•••-•-•••-•-•••-•-•- I 

Sent: Sunday, August 22, 202110:15 PM 

RE L0000231823 



To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
Subject: Re: WHO scale 2 

-----------------------------------------------------b6----------------------------------------------------~ 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
My brain vibration sensations got really bad and I got suuuuper depressed and ended up full on sobbing 
every day until I stopped. lolJ b6 : Felt much better after I stopped. 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

I went downhill I the week of july 20th. I remember things just going downhill from there. 

I continued to go downhill after my call with you both, My husband looked at me last week (still going 

downhill and bedridden again, worse than when I went to the NIH) ... and told me to[ -·-·--·-·--·-·b6 _____________ __i 

[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· "66 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
l __________________ ~~-----------------·__llt definitely made enough of a difference to where I am out of bed again . 

My new favorite thing is L_ _____________________ b6 _____________________ i Looks like the last couple weeks things leveled off. 

<image00l .jpg> 

On Aug 20, 2021, at 7:37 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]! _____________________ b6 __________________ __! 
wrote: 

Hi [ __________ b6 __________ j 

Thank you for updating me about your symptoms. Hopefully you can[ ________ b6 _________ i 
i b6 i 
'--·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-J 

I also would like to ask you is it possible you send me a couple of pieces of information 
about your disease course 

r•- •-• -•- •-• -•- •-• -•- •-• -•- •-• -•- •-• -•- •-• -•- •-• -•- •-• -•- • -•-•- •-• -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-• -•- •-• -•- •-•-•-• -•-•- •-•-• - •-• -•- •-•-•-• - •-•-. ; b6 ! ! 
; 

t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Thank you 

Farinaz 

From:i b6 i 
I•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 202111:31 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
Subject: Re: WHO scale 2 

Thank you Dr Safavi. 
You are SO smart. :) 

I got way way sicker after meeting with you both ... my husband recommended IL_ ______ b6 _______ i 
! ! 

b6 
' 

[ _______________ b6 ______________ _: Hopeful that helps too . 

RE L0000231823 



Have left several messages with my new neurologist about! b6 :have yet to 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

hear back . 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_J 

On Aug 18, 2021, at 9:19 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
[. ______________________ b6 ________________________ :wrote: 

Thank you very much for updated scale.I think I missed answering your 

0

em ail_ regardingi_ __________________________ b6 ---------------------------1 

b6 
! 

; 

!.- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-i 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Best 

Farinaz 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 

Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 

NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From: i ____________ b6 ____________ i 
Sent: Saturday, August 14, 202112:24 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/N INOS) [E] 

Subject: WHO scale 2 

Updates to my scores 

RE L0000231823 



b6 

REL0000231823 .0001 




